Region V Systems

Promoting Comprehensive Partnerships in Behavioral Health
Regional Governing Board
AGENDA
November 13, 2023
At Apace (formerly Region V Services), 3600 Union Drive, Lincoln, NE
10:15 am. (Hybrid) https://regionvservices.zoom.us/j/88567627692
Phone: 402-441-4343
Webpage: www.region5systems.net

ALL RGB MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AND ARE AUDIOTAPED

AGENDA ITEM ACTION NEEDED PAGE
1. Housekeeping Discussion NIA
2. Open Meetings Act INformation ................. ..ot it it e e e e . Discussion Posted
3. Roll Call Call the Roll NIA
4. Approve Agenda Motion NIA
5. Public COMMENL ...... . ..ot i o ettt ettt ten o cateaeebeens = eaereenes Discussion NIA
6. Staff ReCOGNItION . ..........c.. oo et e = e ceetetetes eaeaees oo eenes Discussion NIA
7. Network Provider Presentation - Brenda Mueller, Exec. Director of Houses of Hope . Discussion NIA
8. Emergency System Presentation - Kristin Nelson, Emergency System Director........... Discussion NIA
9. Action / Priority Items
A. September 11, 2023 Regional Governing Board Minutes............ccoccveviverieereennnenn . Motion 15
B. FINancial REPOTT sz .. .ove wiomipsesnsnsssasan sossmonsess s oms e S v T o et o s . Motion 6-9
C. FY 23-24 Contractual AZreementS.........cceeeveiueeiueeieeeieirieieeeesreesieeeeeseesreesesnnesseenns . Motion(s) 10-13
* Evidence Based Practice
*  Network Provider
*  Prevention
*  Statewide Opioid Response (SOR)
*  Other
D. FY 22-23 Annual Report (draflt) .. .. e e sepposseiaissst oot Bmm g o Bt e . Motion Attached
E Youth and Family Crisis Response Center - Square One Recipient Award............. . Motion NIA
F. Revised Compensation POLICY ........cccuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieieeieceeee e . Motion 14-19
10. Other Updates / Information
A, RGB Revised BYlaws ........cooiiiiiiiiiiiicceee e . Discussion NIA
B. September 11, 2023 RGB Executive Committee MINULES .........ccceeevevvververieeneeneennns . Discussion 20
C.  Behavioral Health [ Legislative Updates ...........cocoovevririereiriereiiieiieeeeeeeeesenenes . Discussion NIA
D.  Behavioral Health Stabilization Funds Update ............cccoeevveeiieniiienieeiieeieecieene . Discussion NIA
E. Medicaid Unwind................ OO OO PO OO OOO . Discussion NIA
F. Voluntary Crisis ReSponse CENLET .........c.eceerieriuerierieniierieeieeiesee e . Discussion NIA
G Opioid Settlement FUNAS ........c.coooiiiiiiiiiiicic e . Discussion NIA
H.  Regional Prevention COalition .........cccceeerieruirerieiieieieiesiesesie e eneeneeneeeeneenes . Discussion NIA
L Network Continuous Quality Improvement
®l  FY 23 Zero SUICIAde REPOTt s s iusde. sigeipive e seg vesns sochsbussspuncs s sossss e sss o 5e 2538 000 . Discussion 21-22
* FY 22-23 Q3 Quality File Review Report ........cccoeveeviiiinieniiiiienieeeee . Discussion 23-25
*  FY 22-23 Ineligibles and Denials Report (& Multi-year review) ........c..ccce...... . Discussion 26-30
*  FY 22-23 Complaints, Appeals, Critical Incident Report ..........cccceveveereennnne . Discussion 31-38
*  FY 22-23 National Outcome MEASUIES ..........ccuerruireeruierieerierieniienieeieeeeseenieens . Discussion 39-42
*  FY 22-23 Stable Living & Employment at Discharge .........cc.ccoceevevveveneennenne. . Discussion 43-48
* FY 22-23 Perception OfCare.........civeiieieeienieniienieeie ettt . Discussion 49-52
® FY 22-23 ReCOVETrY OULCOMES ....veevieiiaiieiieniieniienieeie et st sttt et nne e . Discussion 53-54
J. FY 23-24 Capacity Utilization SUMMATIES .......cceevverrieriirieiieniieieeiene e . Discussion 55-73
K. FY 23-24 Network Management Report...........cccevierieniiiiinieniinieiiesiceeee e . Discussion 74-76
L. Wellbeing Initiative Quarterly Report Q L........ccceviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieicciecee e . Information Only 77-78
M. FY 23-24 Training Plan ........ccccooioiiiiiiieieiieeeeeee et . Information Only 79-81

11. Important Dates
*  November 3 - Executive Committee Meeting

* November 20 - Network Provider Meeting - 9:00 am. - Teams
*  January 31 - BHAC Meeting - 10:00 a.m. - Hybrid / Region V Systems, 1645 N Street, Lincoln, NE
* February 12 - RGB Meeting - 10: 15 am. - Hybrid/ Apace, 3600 Union Drive, Lincoln, NE


https://regionvservices.zoom.us/j/88567627692

ABBREVIATIONS

General Terms

ACT Team Assertive Community Treatment / PIER

ARPA
ASO
BH
BHAC
BHECN
CAG
CARF

CCBHC
CBC
CCT
CDS
CFS
CHE
CLAS

CMS
COD
CPC
CQI
CRT
DBH
DBT
DHHS
DSH
EBC
EHR
EMDR

EMR
EPC
ERCS
FFS
FIF
FTE
FYI
HIPAA

HOPE
HPRP

HUD
IMD
ITN
JBC
LINCS

LRC
MHB
MHFA
MHSIP
NABHO
NACO

NAMI
NDRA

American Rescue Plan Act

Administrative Service Organization

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Advisory Committee

Behavioral Health Education Center of NE

Capacity Access Guarantee

Commission on Accreditation of
Rehabilitation Facilities

Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic

Community Benefits Center

Corporate Compliance Team

Centralized Data System

Children and Family Services

Community Health Endowment

Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate
Services

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services

Co-occurring Disorder

Civil Protective Custody

Continuous Quality Improvement

Crisis Response Team

Division of Behavioral Health

Dialectical Behavioral Therapy

Department of Health & Human Services

Disproportionate Share Hospital

Evidence Based Practices

Electronic Health Record

Eye Movement Desensitization and
Reprocessing

Electronic Medical Record

Emergency Protective Custody

Emergency Community Support

Fee for Service

Families Inspiring Families

Full-Time Equivalent (Staff)

Family & Youth Investment

Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996

Higher Opportunities Through the Power
of Employment

Homelessness Prevention and Rapid
Re-housing Program

Housing and Urban Development

Institutions for Mental Disease

Intent to Negotiate

Joint Budget Commission

Linking Individuals/Families in Need of
Community Supports

Lincoln Regional Center

Mental Health

Mental Health Board

Mental Health First Aid

Mental Health Statistics Improvement
Program

National Association of Behavioral Health
Organizations

Nebraska Association of County Officials

National Alliance on Mental Illness

Nebraska Disaster Response Adult

NFFS
NMT
NOMS

NPP
0CO
OTO
PATH

PIER
PIP
PPP
PRR
QPR

REAL
RFA

RFP

RFQ
RGB
RPC

RPH
RPSC
RQIT
SAMHSA

SAVE
SCIP
SED
SMI
SOC
SOR
SPF
SPMI
SUD
TAPP
TASC
TAY
TIC
VCRC

ACT
BVBH
BBH
Cntpt
GW
HS
HOH
IBHS
LFS
MHA
MHCC
ML
ST. M'S
TC

General Terms (continued)

Non-Fee-for-Service / Expense Reimbursement

Network Management Team

National Outcome Measures

Network Provider

Nebraska Partnership Project

Office of Consumer Affairs

One-time-only

Projects for Assistance of Transition from
Homelessness

Partners in Empowerment and Recovery (ACT)

Performance Improvement Plan

Prevention Professional Partner

Psychiatric Residential Rehabilitation

Question, Persuade, Refer

Regional Administrator

Rental Assistance Program

Respond, Empower, Advocate, Listen

Request for Approval

Request for Proposals

Request for Qualifications

Regional Governing Board

Regional Prevention Center

Rural Permanent Housing

Regional Prevention System Coordination

Regional Quality Improvement Team

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration

Systematic Alien Verification for Entitlements

School Community Intervention Program

Serious Emotional Disturbance

Serious Mental Illness

System of Care

Statewide Opioid Response

Strategic Prevention Framework

Serious and Persistent Mental Illness

Substance Use Disorder

Transition Age Professional Partner

Targeted Adult Service Coordination

Transition Age Youth

Trauma Informed Care

Voluntary Crisis Response Center

Wellness Recovery Action Plan

Funded Agencies

Associates in Counselling and Treatment
Blue Valley Behavioral Health

The Bridge Behavioral Health
CenterPointe

Goodwill Industries

HopeSpoke

Houses of Hope

Integrated Behavioral Health Services
Lutheran Family Services

Mental Health Association

Mental Health Crisis Center

Mary Lanning Hospital

St. Monica's

Telecare Recovery Center



REGIONAL GOVERNING BOARD

REGION V SYSTEMS
MINUTES

September 11, 2023

Region V Services
3600 Union Drive
Lincoln, NE
10:15 am.

MEMBERS Kenny Harre, Fillmore County; Emily Haxby, Gage County; Gale Pohlmann, Jefferson County;

PRESENT: Christa Yoakum, Lancaster County; Dan Crownover, Otoe County; Michael Weiss, Nemaha
County; Jan Lang, Pawnee County; John Caverzagie, Richardson County; Janet Henning,
Saline County; Bill Reece, Saunders County; Ken Schmieding, Seward County; Dean Krueger,
Thayer County

MEMBERS Ryan Svoboda, Butler County; Les Agena, Johnson County; Jerry Westring, Polk County; Stan
ABSENT: Boehr, York County

OTHERS Natalya Young, St. Monica’s; Theresa Henning, Trina Janis, Patrick Kreifels, Kim Michael,
PRESENT:  Sandy Morrissey, Marti Rabe, Region V Systems

HOUSEKEEPING / CALL TO ORDER

Pohlmann called the meeting to order at 10:35 a.m. Pohlmann stated that the Region had requested a return to roll
call voting. The consensus of the Board was that a roll call vote could be called for only if the agenda item might
be controversial.

OPEN MEETINGS ACT INFORMATION

Pohlmann noted the Open Meetings Act information is posted in the meeting room and reminded Board members
that the meetings are open to the public and are audiotaped. The agenda is posted for public viewing at
regionSsystems.net. Notification of this meeting and information regarding availability of the agenda was
provided through a legal notice in the Lincoln Journal Star, published September 3, 2023.

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / AGENDA
Roll call followed. A quorum was present.

Present: Fillmore County, Gage County, Jefferson County, Lancaster County, Otoe County; Nemaha County,
Pawnee County, Richardson County, Saline County, Saunders County, Seward County, Thayer
County

Absent: Butler County, Johnson County, Polk County, York County

Harre made a motion, seconded by Lang, to approve the September 11, 2023, agenda. Voting aye were Fillmore
County, Gage County, Jefferson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha County, Otoe County, Pawnee County,
Richardson County, Saline County, Saunders County, Seward County, Thayer County; nays none. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment,

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION

e Pohlmann recognized Sandy Morrissey for 20 years of service to Region V. Morrissey’s current position is
Prevention Director. Pohlmann highlighted Morrissey’s responsibilities, recognized her many strengths, and
thanked her for her invaluable service to Region V Systems.




September 11, 2023
Regional Governing Board Meeting Minutes
Page2 of 5

PROVIDER PRESENTATION — NATALYA YOUNG, EX. DIRECTOR, ST MONICA’S

o Young distributed a brochure and a document listing the programs / services that St. Monica’s provides and
briefly described those programs. A gender specific halfway house was just opened last week, a level of care
that has not been unavailable for women until now.

o Trends indicate that the presence of trauma has risen significantly. The majority of clients present with
alcohol and meth use though there is an uptick in heroin use.

e  Young briefly described her history with behavioral health noting that she has worked in the field in various
capacities for 17 years. '

ACTION /PRIORITY ITEMS

Regional Governing Board Minutes, June 12, 2023: Pohlmann pointed out two punctuation errors relating to
dollar amounts. Weiss made a motion, seconded by Crownover, to approve the minutes of the July 12, 2023,
meeting as amended. Voting aye were Fillmore County, Gage County, Jefferson County, Lancaster County,
Nemaha County, Otoe County, Pawnee County, Richardson County, Saline County, Saunders County, Seward
County, Thayer County; nays none. Motion carried.

Financial Report:

o Kreifels presented the financial report through July 2023, briefly reviewing income and expenditures. Kreifels
reported that the Region has not yet received the July payment, and subsequently Network Providers have
not received their payment due to the implementation of a new contract system DHHS is using.

e A revised Summary was presented as there was an error on the document in the packets. With 8.33 percent
of the fiscal year completed, total expenditures stand at 10.26 percent and are approximately two percent over
budget. The highlighted areas represent one-time costs such as subscriptions, etc., and it is anticipated that
they will fall in line with the budget by the end of the fiscal year.

¢ Henning made a motion, seconded by Lang, to approve the Financial Report as presented. Voting aye were
Fillmore County, Gage County, Jefferson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha County, Otoe County, Pawnee
County, Richardson County, Saline County, Saunders County, Seward County, Thayer County; nays none.
Motion carried. a

FY 22-23 Year-end Provider Contract Amendments:

o Kreifels presented information related to the final year-end shifts for provider contracts stating that the Region
was able to cover all fee-for-service and non-fee-for-service units that were overproduced.

e Harre made a motion, seconded by Yoakum, to approve the FY 22-23 Year-end Provider Contract
Amendments as presented. Voting aye were Fillmore County, Gage County, Jefferson County, Lancaster
County, Nemaha County, Otoe County, Pawnee County, Richardson County, Saline County, Saunders
County, Seward County, Thayer County; nays none. Motion carried.

FY 23-24 Contractual Agreements: Henning presented the following contracts:

e Mental Health First Aid (MHFA): This contract, in the amount of $400 per 8-hour training will provide for
adult or youth MHFA training in the community.

e Lancaster County and Don’t Panic Labs: This contract, in the amount of $6,000 to Lancaster County will
provide funding for upgrading the MyLink website. A

e Committee for Children: This contract for up to $50,000, will provide social-emotional learning skills for
youth through implementation of the Second Step curriculum in area schools.

e University of Nebraska — Lincoln: This contract, in the amount of $55,307 to UNL will provide funding for
scholarships for licensed clinicians to be trained in Parent-Child Interaction Therapy.

e Motivate 2 Communicate, LLC: This contract for $42,480.50 will provide training and consultation by
Brenda Jennings to implement Motivational Interviewing.

e  University of Nebraska Public Policy Center: This contract for $125,000 will evaluate the implementation of
Motivational Interviewing and Dialectic Behavior Therapy. Kreifels shared evidence that the implementation
of DBT is having a positive impact at LRC.

e Lang made a motion, seconded by Henning, to approve the contracts in all categories as presented. Voting
aye were Fillmore County, Gage County, J efferson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha County, Otoe
County, Pawnee County, Richardson County, Saline County, Saunders County, Seward County, Thayer
County; nays none. Motion carried.



September 11, 2023
Regional Governing Board Meeting Minutes
Page 3 of 5

Voluntary Crisis Response Center RFP'vRecommendation:

Tyerman-Harper briefly discussed the history of this project noting that the initial vote of this body was to
enter into a contract with The Bridge Behavioral Health. Lancaster County did not approve this usage of their
ARPA funds for that provider, so negotiations were entered into with the second candidate, Integrated
Behavioral Health Services (IBHS).

Pohlmann commented that the initial scoring was very close, and after meeting with the Director of IBHS,
the committee felt confident in IBHS’s ability to implement this service.

Yoakum made a motion, seconded by Weiss, to approve moving forward with IBHS for approval for the
Voluntary Crisis Response Center. Voting aye were Fillmore County, Gage County, Jefferson County,
Lancaster County, Nemaha County, Otoe County, Pawnee County, Richardson County, Saline County,
Saunders County, Seward County, Thayer County; nays none. Motion carried.

FY22-23 Site Visit Report Summaries:

Tyerman-Harper presented the remaining FY 22-23 site visit report summaries for The Bridge Behavioral
Health (BBH), HopeSpoke, Houses of Hope / TASC / Touchstone, Integrated Behavioral Health Services,
Lutheran Family Services, Mental Health Association of NE, Mental Health Crisis Center, and St. Monica’s
explaining that a number of the audits were delayed due to Medicaid expansion and the impact that had on
capacity utilization. '

Tyerman-Harper noted agency compliance with unit audits, program fidelity audits where required, and
compliance with minimum standards, contractual requirements, and block grant requirements (where
needed). Corrective action was noted where applicable.

Kreifels pointed out that providers have commented that they can count on the Region to pay them for services
provided. Providers have related challenges to getting Medicaid to retroactively pay for authorizations for
treatment. In the event that happens, the provider is required to pay back any Region funding, but they may
have to write off the account as they may not receive Medicaid reimbursement.

Harre made a motion, seconded by Krueger, to approve the final FY 22-23 site visit report summaries as
presented. Voting aye were Fillmore County, Gage County, Jefferson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha
County, Otoe County, Pawnee County, Richardson County, Saline County, Saunders County, Seward
County, Thayer County; nays none. Motion carried.

FY 23-24 Risk Management Plan — Draft:

Michael presented the Risk Management Plan noting the Plan identifies potential threats or losses to the
Region as well as action steps to mitigate or avoid such losses. Michael drew attention to new action items.
The Region continues to seek written clarification from DBH for ongoing alternative service delivery using
telehealth.. Another action item is to develop an action plan that addresses the areas identified from the last
evaluation of the business interruption plan, relating to the pandemic.

Yoakum made a motion, seconded by Henning, to approve the FY 23-24 Risk Management Plan as presented.
Voting aye were Fillmore County, Gage County, J efferson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha County, Otoe
County, Pawnee County, Richardson County, Saline County, Saunders County, Seward County, Thayer
County; nays none. Motion carried.

FY 23-24 Performance Improvement Plan (PIP) — Draft:

Kreifels explained that the PIP serves to identify program areas that the Region intends to monitor for quality
assurance. All Region V staff and departments are given an opportunity to provide input regarding which
areas they wish to monitor. Kreifels indicated that there were few changes to the PIPs, though there are four
new / additional areas to be monitored which are related to the HUD contract.

Lang made a motion, seconded by Weiss, to approve the PIP as presented. Voting aye were Fillmore County,
Gage County, Jefferson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha County, Otoe County, Pawnee County,
Richardson County, Saline County, Saunders County, Seward County, Thayer County; nays none. Motion
carried.

FY 22-23 DHHS Audit Monitoring Reports:

DHHS audits the Region in the same way that Region V audits its network providers. Kreifels reported that
the DHHS audits of Network Audit Monitoring, Prevention Audit Menitoring, and the Professional Partner
Program were found to be in full compliance with standards and / or unit audits.



September 11, 2023
Regional Governing Board Meeting Minutes
Page 4 of 5

o Henning made a motion, seconded by Yoakum, to approve the FY 22-23 DHHS Audit Monitoring Reports
as presented. Voting aye were Fillmore County, Gage County, Jefferson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha
County, Otoe County, Pawnee County, Richardson County, Saline County, Saunders County, Seward
County, Thayer County; nays none. Motion carried.

OTHER UPDATES / LEGISLATION / INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
June 12 2023 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes: These minutes are provided for informational purposes.

Behavioral Health / Legislative Updates: Kreifels presented the following information:

e Govemor Pillen has appointed Dr. Steve Corsi as the CEO for DHHS. It is anticipated that he will move
quickly to fill the vacancies for the Division of Behavioral Health and the Division of Children and Family
Services. Green has been overseeing those areas in the interim.

e The Region is monitoring interim studies including LR201 and LR202, introduced by Senator Fredrickson.
Hearings are scheduled in the next several weeks, and Kreifels will be meeting with Senator Fredrickson to
discuss testifying at the hearings.

o The Region is also monitoring any legislation related to the Certified Community Behavior Health Clinics
(CCBHC) which are designed to provide a comprehensive and integrated range of mental health, substance
use, and primary care and represent substantial system change. Two CCBHCs are operational in Region V,
Lutheran Family Servicés and CenterPointe.

e Kim Freese, SAMHSA, is working with the Regions'to understand the implications of this system
transformation. She will be attending the February Board meeting to present information.

o Regional Administrators, lobbyists, NABHO, etc. will be attending policy review day and will have a
conversation about the differences among the various complimentary funding sources.

Behavioral Health Stabilization Funds Update: These funds have been issued to network providers who are
using them in various ways to improve their vacancy / turnover rate and stabilize their workforce. Providers will
be reporting quarterly on their outcomes, and the first report will be available for the November meeting.

Medicaid Unwind: Following the end of the state of emergency due to the pandemic, Medicaid is reviewing
Medicaid eligibility and has completed up to 40 percent of the reviews, reviewing between 25,000 and 30,000
files each month. Approximately 18 percent of those reviews are resulting in lost eligibility and network providers
are seeing a small uptick in clients returning to Region V funding. As a result, drawdown of funds is slightly

ahead of this point-in-time a year ago.

Opioid Remediation Settlement Funds:

e Kreifels introduced Trina Janis as the newly appointed Opioid Project Manager. Janis has been at the Region
for two and a half years and brings a wealth-of experience to the role, having previously had experience with
working with grants and other significant projects.

e The Region is working with the Opioid Network to develop a framework for moving ahead methodically
with these funds. This will be a planning year to allow for a strategic approach. The Statewide Opioid
Response Committee has issued an RFP for a provider to conduct a needs assessment to be identified soon,
and it is anticipated that results of that assessment will be available in December.

Emergency System Update:

e There are currently twenty Region V individuals at LRC. Even though the current census is at 20, the access
to beds at LRC has been decreased to 12, prioritizing these lost beds for restoration of competency hearings.
Multiple meetings with other Regional Administrators, DHHS, and legislators have been held to discuss the
challenges this presents to the emergency system.

e Nelson and Danforth recently went to Region 6 and had conversations about strategies they use to identify
issues and data points in regard to the individuals in jail who have mental health conditions. The Region may
implement a similar process. A bill has been introduced that, if implemented, would evaluate whether or not
there are enough beds in the system to serve the needs of this population.

e Board members were encouraged to continue to educate and inform constituents about the 988 hotline.
Currently the hotline is receiving approximately 53 calls per day with capacity for up to 200. Mobile crisis
has been activated 40 times over the last year. .



September 11, 2023
Regional Governing Board Meeting Minutes
Page 5of 5

Regional Prevention Coalition (RPC): Morrissey briefly discussed the following:

e Schools are continuing to feel the effects of Covid, with anxiety and depression creating behavioral and
emotional issues in schools. Prevention will continue to use evidence based programs though some of the
block grant funding was moved to the six federal strategies:

o Seeing tobacco use and vaping as a gateway to other drug use, Prevention will begin working with coalition
leads and provide training on Counter Tools as a way of collecting data within establishments that hold
tobacco licenses.

e The Partnership for Success grant application is currently pending though the application has received
approval for the research submitted.

Lancaster County ARPA Collaborative Project — Family Resource Center: An RFQ for this service was
issued today with responses due within one week. Agencies deemed eligible will be required to submit an RFP to
provide Crisis Response, Crisis Outpatient Psychotherapy, Emergency Community Support, and Mental Health
Respite services.

Recovery and Wellness Engagement & Outreach Center: Kreifels discussed plans to pilot a program with
Wellbeing Initiative to bring up a center in Lincoln and four rural areas. These centers would provide for all
support with sobriety and mental health challenges. This goal is to engage individuals who may be in the pre-
contemplation or contemplation stage of recovery. Because it is not anticipated that the collaborative projects will
be drawing down funding this year, there is approximately $571,000 available for this project. A service definition
is anticipated to be completed soon. These centers would be staffed by persons with lived experience who are
trained peer support specialists.

Strategic Planning Efforts for FY 23-24: Kreifels noted that a series of meetings have been taking place with
various entities to identify gaps and move forward in a way that gets funding out to people who need it and
subsequently increase the drawdown for Region V funds.

Network Continuous Quality (CQI) Improvement / Regional Data Overview: Provided for informational
purposes. Kreifels noted that initial findings by the Public Policy Center indicate that the implementation of DBT
has had a positive impact showing a decrease in the length of stay for inpatient and hospital stays.

Informational Items: The following documents were provided for information purposes.
Year-end FY 22-23 and July 2023 Capacity Utilization Summaries.

Year-end FY 22-23 Compliance Management Report

Wellbeing Initiative Quarterly Report

FY 22-23 Training Plan

Other Business: None.

IMPORTANT DATES

May 8 — Executive Committee Meeting

e May 15 — Network Provider Meeting —9:00 a.m.
e May 31 —- BHAC Meeting — 10:00 a.m.

e June 12 —RGB Meeting — 10:15 a.m.

ADJOURN _
There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 12:15 p.m.



Region V Systems
Balance Sheet
September 30, 2023

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash - Checking
Cash - Opioid Settlement Funds
Cash -CD

Cash - Petty Cash
Cash - Section 125
Cash - YAB
Accounts Receivable
A/R - Other

Prepaid Expenses
Section 125 - Deposit

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Fumiture & Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Current Liabilities
A/P - Insurance

A/P - Other
Accrued Vacation
Flex Funds
Suspense

Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital

General Fund

Federal - Homeless Funds
Federal - SPF/PFS

Federal - HUD RPH Funds
Federal - SOC Grant Funds
Federal - Opioid Grant Funds
Federal - SPG Funds

RPH Client Funds

SAAC Coalition

Lancaster Co Mtg Funds
SPG (Non-Grant) Funds
SPF/PFS (non-Fed) Funds
CHE Grant Funds

State Fund

State - Prof Partner Funds
State - One Time Funds

State - Fund (prior yr)

State - Suicide Prev. Funds
State - Native American Fund
State - Transition Grant Fund
State - Consumer Coal. Fund
Equipment Fund

YAB Fund

Retained Earnings

Net Income / (Loss)

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

1,387,615.82
2,562,381.91
260,677.08
100.00
8,989.99
5,252.96
1,493,521.01

(175.00)
4,874.00

$  5723237.77

908,957.32
(766,593.90)

$ 142,363.42

—eee

14,970.51
13,795.89
365,131.85
(16,798.01)
4,489.81

$ 381,590.05

—_—

5 381,590.05

999,676.87
21,704.00

(179i18)

1,716.40

85,594.97

417735
1,188.66
114.66
82,777.02
96,304.24
7.637.24
6,323,203.30
(2.139.904.39)

$ 5484.011.14

$ 586560119




Region V Systems
Income Statement

For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2023

Current Month Current Month Year to Date Year to Date
This Year Last Year This Year Last Year
OP-Adult Total 57,577.85 65,574.95 101,423 .08 129,214.34
Assessment MH-Adult Total 6,721.50 12,950.30 11,932.55 22,268.12
OP-Child Total 32,398.05 44,808.86 112,037.12 132,531.13
Day Rehab Total 2,715.12 3,902.55 5,130.36 6,375.15
MH-CS Flex funds Total 140.09 1,864.52 226.07 2,914.52
MH-Respite Total 0.00 3,724,00 0,00 7,448.00
Therap Consuit Total 1,483.66 270.21 1,483.66 337.76
CS Total 14,220 46 18,814.98 26,98734 35,207.52
Emerg CS Total 41,091.82 38,302.53 89,178.01 95,691.26
ER Flex Funds Total 1,897.12 3,415.82 3,41352 10,259 31
Psych RR Total 5,085.24 1,433.34 10,170.48 1,433.34
Med Support Total 4,166.56 9,130.03 15,049.71 16,657 68
Med Mgt Total 23,422.32 15,992.48 39,088 44 32,078.50
Peer Support Total 4,479.31 8,080.80 7,144.98 14,547 40
Recovery Support Total 23,057.02 25,211.66 51,212.24 52,179.36
Consumer Coalition Total 775.16 0.00 1,273.86 6.60
Initiatives Total 7,788.85 0.00 7,788.85 30.00
Homeless Total 10,332.00 11,048.00 16,248,00 32,744.00
Trauma Informed Care Total 381.80 500.00 2,734.96 16,238.08
Post Commitment Total 0.00 0.00 14,026.56 0.00
Assessment-YIC Total 32,356.74 25,053.88 67,520.21 49,036.26
Crisis Stablization Total 177,844 32 75,684.79 254,554.29 148,301.32
Secure Res Total 6,871.81 1,735.08 10,493.12 16,118.91
24Hr Crisis Line Total 12,015.03 18,204 30 22,682.35 36,008.22
Supportive Employment Total 2,987.33 6,017.09 7,549.68 9,200.07
Hospital Diversion Total 43,220.17 26,484.73 79,349.42 56,223,02
Housing Payments Total 14,988.73 20,459.10 40,768 .45 50,467.29
Cont Mgmt Region-ARPA MH Total 0.00 1,708.75 3,287.50 1,708.75
Contingency Mgmt Prvdr MH-ARPA Total 3,720.00 0.00 4,665.00 0.00
Mental Health Payments Total 618,760,935 472,047.81 1.180,677 75 1,041,259.45
Other Payments
Grant Pymats Total 14,118 85 6,289,57 44,948.06 14,104.00
OTO Funds Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
Misc Service Payments Total 0.00 0.00 2,817,397.24 0.00
MI-Provider Reimbursemnents Total 3,979.36 1,514.62 4,512.95 10,739.69
DBT-Provider Reimbursement Total 40,897.21 34,802 85 40,950.81 39,037.85
HUD Housing Total Total 80,258.94 86,050.22 249,167.90 232,450.68
County EPC Reimbursement Total 8,528.00 0.00 19,968.00 22,048.00
CLAS Payments Total 0.00 243 .00 0.00 243.00
Other Payments Total 147,782.36 128,900.26 3.176.944.96 322,623.22
Administrative/Program Expenses
Admin Fee Total 18,008.91 13,32592 24,441.16 15,099.20
Advertising Total 0.00 9,343.05 647.10 9,402.62
Advisory Brd Mtgs Total 521.41 402.48 521.41 574.98
Auditing Total 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00
Background Checks Total 214.95 18845 626,45 355.95
Collab, Partner Serv Total 0.00 (370.35) 0.00 (370.35)
Contract Services Total 16,863.27 10,586.04 130,248 28 45,381.44
Employee Benefit Fees Total 1,534 96 1,245.18 12,012.94 11,773.29
Equipment Total 2,954.71 1,712.51 4,547,93 1,788.21
Evaluations Total 9,105.40 10,253 49 21,575.20 33,214.47
Event Expenses Total 37,596.47 79,352.59 67,740.41 84,892.19
FICA Taxes Total 28,433.84 28,864.84 82,343.88 63,551.74
Gov Brd Mtgs Total 340.90 41021 340.90 41021
Health Insurance Total 9,944.24 47,7381.74 171,403.48 194,952.48
Legal Total 0.00 15,880.00 407.50 17,682.50
Meeting Expenses Total 492.23 0.00 993.77 318.37
Miscellaneous Total 8,667.50 1,237.06 11,613.75 7,526.88
Pension Total 18,450.87 17,703.89 53,589.47 42,846.49
Photocopying/Printing Total 1,573.22 1,605.53 4,684.24 4,071.90
POS - Flex Funds Total 6,147.87 7,896.02 15,790.19 18,478.83
Postage Total 1,000.00 1,937.56 1,000.00 1,937.56
Rent Total 29,922.23 33,318.50 97,661.70 99,570.66
Repairs & Maintenance Total 1,205.00 980.00 2,284.00 5,186,22
Salaries Total 359,604.01 376,250.42 842,814.33 843,383.95
Software Purchases/Maintenance Total 14,550.00 150.00 111,831.63 104,316.43
Staff Development Total 1,010.60 28621 11,094 60 11,296.14
Subser, Dues, Books Total 7,630.00 15,875.00 15,720.00 25,002.78
Supplies Total 13,768.40 12,319.54 15,894.72 13,458.59
Telephone Total 9,261.71 3,904.03 17,528.85 18,053.96
Travel Total 3,013 01 1,37128 5,760.57 2,750.07
Vehicle Maintenance Total 94224 1,578.86 1,940 53 3,918.49
Administrative/Program Exp Total 609,757.95 695.490.05 1,734,058.99 1,680,826.25
Total Expenses 1,695,361.56 1,547,694 91 6.700,164.60 1,585,721.03
Net [ncome (S 173.789.84) (S 108.892.93) (S 2,139,904.39) § 638,913.39

For Management Purposes Only

Page: 2



Revenues

Federal - SUD

Tederal - BH Prev Coord
Federal - MH

Federal ARPA- MH

State - BH Region Admin
State - BH PP-TAPP

State - BH PP - PPP

State - BH CQI Coord

State - BH General

State - BH Youth Coord
State - BH PP - Trad

State - BH Consumer Coord
State - BH Disaster Coord
State - BH Emerg Coord
State - BH Housing Coord
Federal - BH PP - Trad

State - BH Housing Coord - TA
State - Prob PP

County - SA

County - MH

Federal - Homeless

State - Housing MH

State - Housing MH - TA
EPC - CMHC-LC
EPC-BBH

Grant Income - Opioid SOR
Grant Income - LPH

Grant Income - Suicide Prev
Grant Income - RPH

Grant Income - Host Homes HUD
Grant Income - MHFA

Grant Income - SPF/PFS
Intra-Agency Transfer
Interest Income Admin

CBC Bldg Prtnr Rent Income
CBC Bldg Prtnr Salary Income
CBC Bldg Prtnr Other Reimb Sve
Misc - Other

Misc--YAB

Misc - Other

Misc - Other

Training Income

Admin Services Inc-CABHI
Total Revenues

Cost of Sales

Total Cost of Sales

Gross Profit

Substance Abuse Payments
OP-Child Total

Short-Term Total

SUD - Respite Total
Outpatient - Adult Total
Assessment Total

Int Comm Services Total
Halfway House Total
IOP-Adult Total

Dual Res ( Total

Social Detox Total
Medically Mngd Withdraw! Total
Prevention Total

Crisis Assmnt Total
Mini-Grant Total

Transition Payments Total
SOAR Total

Recovery Support Total
Comm Support Total
SUD-CS Flex Funds Total
ACT Team Total

Crisis Resp Tm Total

SA - UR Pmnts Total

Prev Coal Total

RSHYV Housing Payments Total

RSHYV Housing Payments SD-TC Total
Contingency Mgt Prvdr SUD-ARPA Total
Substance Abuse Payments Totnl

Mental Health Payments
Crisis Stablization Total
Assessment MH-Youth Total
Crisis Stb SE Total

Region V Systems
Income Statement

For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2023

Current Month Current Month Year to Date Year to Date
This Year Last Year This Year Last Year
40,662.44 § 69,039.59 $ 240,716.39 § 199,772.16
26,448 97 24,418 51 75,433.73 73,255 53
30,693.56 44,296 21 88,233.74 115,851.81

5,942 50 33,371.25 11,797.00 33,371.25
74,017.72 45,759.59 199,461.26 137,278.77
38,895.12 39,860.10 112,363,68 119,580.30
17,286.72 7,342.65 50,779.74 36,713.25
27,671.50 27,037.24 89,302.84 81,111.72

782,686.46 612,792.52 2,186,733.05 1,865,710.83
6,912.40 7,774 44 18,255.78 2332332
111,283.26 0.00 111,283.26 55,036.43
13,985.75 12,295.85 33,563.54 36,887.55

2,253.74 1,734.00 5,795 40 5,202,00
11,863.83 9,875.25 34,298.15 29,625.75
17,716.06 14,754.42 57,900.08 4426326

0.00 111,188.70 217,164 .42 244,810.86

1,371.01 962.50 4,480.79 2,887.50

1,065.00 0.00 5,465.00 0.00
10,247.75 12,784.00 87,575.25 109,252.00
56,950.83 71,071.08 285,301 49 352,058 .24

5,416.00 0.00 16,248.00 11,048.00
64,560.67 65,222.05 182,625.99 173,938.88
18,710.94 26,367.12 58,298.89 73,632.25
15,376.00 13,268.00 30,240.00 12,692.00

000 0.00 0.00 (60.00)
23,358 78 5,407.54 33,023.82 14,176 85
17,055.11 0.00 43,958.77 28,834.95

3,960.04 10,509.38 37,968.25 16,891.70
27,571.78 0.00 75,007.07 46,013.18
18,496 25 31,751.08 18,496.25 31,751.08

0.00 7,764.05 1,109.15 18,855.55
27,666.54 96,362.23 66,383 .39 131,301 49
9,629.43 10,253 49 28,888.29 30,760.47
12.99 (80.86) 3943 (327.35)

4,583.87 5,935.12 13,751.61 17,172.80

4,123 99 1,931.46 11,968.63 5,794.38

1,635.81 1,482.93 467575 4,21528

0.00 (300.00) 0.00 (300.00)

75.00 2,131.00 75.00 2,256.00
24600 0.00 1,048.46 10,608.15

0.00 0.00 18,498 87 17,597.08

8790 10,189.49 000 11,539.15

1,050 00 250,00 2,050.00 250.00
1,521,571.72 1,438,801.98 4,560,260 21 4,224 634.42
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,521,571.72 1,438,801.98 4,560,260.21 4,224.634.42

3,113.84 3,995.16 6,757.98 9,733.96
48,082.95 15,938 40 65,915.10 53,311.20
47,414.66 22,907.00 101,687.19 45,814.00
27,946 30 29,254.73 50,658.59 54,490.51
17,987.78 6,201.70 27,354.80 18,519.88
45,684 11 32,171.64 79,262.35 63,971 47

144.54 7,858.48 4,625.28 14,979.33
20,129.85 7,596.92 32,142.83 16,255.10
0.00 10,157.40 1,268.16 17,740.40

2,756.49 5,109.09 5,512.98 9,974.89

8,745.44 6,898.71 20,223.83 19,634.79

4,166.67 4,166.67 8,333.34 8,333.34

000 14,334.00 1,208.36 27,736.75

1,686.94 0.00 1,686.94 0.00
10,413.47 0.00 11,075.59 1,822 .00

4,356.50 0,00 8,713.00 0.00
15,379.74 15,430,87 35,295.83 32,986 91

0.00 84.72 49529 169.44

3,964.82 0.00 5,594.15 0.00

7,626.00 18,510.10 15,252.00 37,020.20
36,697.27 28,035.72 61,429.71 53,728.22

0.00 0.00 0.00 (215.89)

1,693.36 6,775.29 27,388.48 10,303,70

2,943 69 8,415.96 12,976.48 21,727.93

6,295.88 7,414.23 21,134.64 22,973,98

1,830.00 0.00 2,490.00 0.00

319.060.30 251,256.79 608.482 90 541,012.11
82,386 44 26,586.58 165,985 04 56,179.87
0.00 29329 0.00 586.58
3,636.45 4,795.19 7,272.90 9,267.09

For Management Purposes Only

Page: |



SUMMARY OF ALL ADMINISTRATIVE PROGRAMS \ FYI

September 2023 (25.00%)

MONTH YEAR BUDGET % %
Budget
Line to
Overall
BUDGET ITEM TO DATE TO DATE (12 MO) EXPENDED Budget
Administrative Revenue
Interest $12.99 $39.43 $5,000 0.79% 2.23%
Sub Lease ($6,294.71) $13,751.61 $55,007 25.00% 24 .48%
Administrative Services $16,644.38 $16,644.38 $164,700 10.11% 73.30%
Total Admin. Revenue $10,362.66 $30,435.42 $224 707 13.54%| 100.00%
Administrative Expenditures
Salaries $353,650.77 $812,167.28 $3,159,596 26.04% 56.45%
Benefits $53,837.84 $290,332.46 $1,074,153 19.19%
Payroll Taxes $78,128.76
Employee Insurance $161,787.57
Pension $50,416.13
Advertising $0.00 $647.10 $1,500 43.14% 0.03%
BHAC Mtg Exp/Travel $521.41 $521.41 $1,500 34.76% 0.03%
Auditing $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $21,750 32.18% 0.39%
Background Checks $214.95 $626.45 $1,500 41.76% 0.03%
Collaberative Partner Services $0.00 $0.00 $0 0.00% 0.00%
Compliance / Mandates $0.00 $0.00 $9,550 0.00% 0.17%
Consulting $0.00 $0.00 $1,800 0.00% 0.03%
Contract Labor $8,157.04 $106,651.70 $203,650 52.37% 3.64%
Employee Benefit Fees $1,534.96 $12,012.94 $55,800 21.53% 1.00%
Equipment $1,007.08 $2,600.30 $26,900 9.67% 0.48%
Client Evaluation $9,105.40 $21,575.20 $101,451 21.27% 1.81%
Event Expenses $0.00 $1,295.51 $0 0.00% 0.00%
Insurance - General $0.00 $0.00 $55,000 0.00% 0.98%
RGB Mtg Exp/Travel $340.90 $340.90 $3,300 10.33% 0.06%
Legal Fees $0.00 $407.50 $15,000 2.72% 0.27%
Meeting Expenses $50.12 $551.66 $6,420 8.59% 0.11%
Miscellaneous $25.00 $75.00 $1,500 5.00% 0.03%
Photocopying / Printing $1,535.32 $4,538.84 $26,000 17.46% 0.46%
Postage $995.59 $981.31 $13,000 7.55% 0.23%
Rent/Utilities $29,922.23 $97,661.70 $404,900 24.12% 7.23%
Repairs & Maintenance $1,205.00 $2,284.00 $17.,000 13.44% 0.30%
Software Purch/Maint $14,400.00 $111,381.63 $126,124 88.31% 2.25%
Staff Development $1,010.60 $11.094.60 $50,700 21.88% 0.91%
Subscr., Dues & Books $900.00 $7,390.00 $17,045 43.36% 0.30%
Supplies $3,661.76 $6,272.09 $23,000 27.27% 0.41%
Telephone $9,261.71 $17,528.85 $58,640 29.89% 1.05%
Training Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0 0.00% 0.00%
Travel $2,493.40 $5,119.13 $23,500 21.78% 0.42%
Vehicle Maintenance $942 .24 $1,940.53 $7,000 27.72% 0.13%
Purchase of Services $6,147.87 $15,790.19 $81,800 19.30% 1.46%
Administrative Fees $0.00 $0.00 $8,249 0.00%
Total Admin. Expenditures $507,921.19 $1,538,788.28 $5,597,328 27.49%| 100.00%

Note: This Summary excludes the HUD Permanent Housing Grants (Rural, Lincoln and Rural Transition Age),

the SPF/PFS Grant, and Suicide Prevention Grant



_.10_

¥30 19884
945 © Uey) 1932513 S JUNOwWe 31 “uorjerjogau 10enuod uodn JUABUNUOD) 4

“uonyeOLTel 1oy preod 2y} 210Joq 1yBnoIq 9q [[IM I JUBLIEA
‘sioutul 0] JuIjjas Jou are DVHE Pue ‘SISPIA0IJ FIOMIAN SUIRISAS j0enU0D joned €707 ‘ST AeIN {0T74 S1EIS TISRIQIN
SusuIystqeisa Surmsse ut drysiowred INOA/JUSUISOIONUS MB[ & 218310 ques [, sowerdwo) sjerodio) A uodoy HAA-SHHA | ove1s eyseIqan ol 5L9°8$ 01 dn | - gzoz ‘1 1equusides
‘uonowosd yiresy [ejusw pue : .
. OVHS pue ‘SISPIA0IJ JIOMIIN swalshs penuon *UONIE0D $20T “0¢ umf o
X ) . . e ANNOD) 19)5ED!
510J08] YSLI poTe[e] “U0NudAdId IsnqE SIUBISGNS SSAIPPE 0} HI0MIUIE] ureay, souenduod areiodio A vordod — a fmog 191Seoue 0} 000°TS - €20z ‘L Amr o) Ajumo) e
uoyuaaaxd o13sjens YSHIAYS 9ZI[on suoni[ec) Aumunuo) SHH!
-uonowoid ey [euow pue . .
: OVHE PUe ‘SISpIA0Id JIOMIIN SWOISAS joenUoD siusunreda YiesH 70T ‘og [UdY g
‘510J0€] JSLI PoJE[o) ‘UONIUAAS1d JsTIqe 2oURISGNS SSAIPPE O} JI0MIUTEY od - - : STINO ) B o SoAD jusunredad WIESH 10LOSI( Iseanos
Tonusasid oiFerens VSEIAVS SZIn SUOHIE0D) Awmurmoy) “‘wres 1, sowel[dwo) aperedio) A uotsay HIa-SHHA 10LYSI(T 15B9IN0S O} 0000LS €20T T 1oq N
i OVHY PUE ‘SIpla0ld JI0MION - U] €707 ‘€1 Jaquusidog U
Supuren Jojeljiog] II JeUrSS Jv UM 10§ SUIpuny aplaoig ‘urea, sowenduio) ayetodion SuraqiPM | SAd -AdS WS | AReRIT SUIRqIIoM O} 000°S - €0z L 3oquiaydsg ou ‘oAnenu] SuqMIdm

*5)9eL)u0d 353} dA0xdde 0} pIBog 31} WOLY WOYOJA :PAPIIN U0HIY

“Jumoure joenuos paroidde
eurSLIo wox %901 JO 9sea1ouf
‘gore OVHS Pue ‘SIPIA0IJ JIOMION Swa)sAS JoRnuoD $20T “0€ sung
eonyde15033 SuIsiSAS A UOISY UF SHNPE 10 SIOIALSS ASNQE SoUBISANS qurea], 2ouerjduwio)) sjerodio) A uoigay HEd-SHHAQ Judunealy, - £20T ‘1 Amf Juouneas] 9 SuaSUTO) U s2AEI00SSY
C Burssumo)) Uy $3}e100ssy
01 6Z8°¢618
“JUMOure }oenuod pasoidde
[euISUO WO %SQ[ JO 5eaTou]
-gare reoryderSoad sweisAg OVHS pue ‘SISPIAOIJ JI0MION SwaIsAS JoRRU0D 70T “0€ sunf
A UOISa UJ S}PE JOJ SIIAIOS 9STQE 0Ue)sqNS pue Yesy iU ‘urea . sowerjduro) sperodio) A uoiSoy HIa-SHHUA SIIAISS - €202 ‘1 Amf SOOIAIDS YIEIH [EIOIAEYO PaFeIBan
\IfesH [el0lARyag pojerdajuy
03 Z51°63€$
‘Junoure 35enuod pasoxdde
‘eore OVHE PUB ‘SIOPIACIJ YIOMISN SWANSAS JeQUOD TewS10 Wog %1 JO 3SEIU] 20T “0€ dung .
reorqde1goad swalsAS A UOLFSY UT SIUPe JOJ SIOIALSS Yirest [elUsIN ‘area ], soueridwo)) sjerodio) A U013y HAIa-SHHA STPRL - €707 1 Alnf AEDPPL
01 699°68$
JOPIAGLJ HIOMIIN
*530613U0) 352y} dAcrdde o) paeog Y} W0} WOLOJA :PIPIRN WOHIY
"JUTIOWE JOBIJUOY PIAOK
(1) 29noe1d PSULIOJUL SUIPIAS . [euISUo WoIJ % 6€ JO Isea1ou] :
pue (dg5) sonoeid paseq-a0uspIAd ue se (L) Ade1aq], [el0iaeyag wﬁﬂﬁ«%ﬁﬂwﬁ%ﬂﬂi mﬁwﬂw\% Ewéo fE0Tge wsq Supmsuo) pue Jupurel], purA SARIMUL
Teonos[el( Juswadun o) “QUWIS ysof Aq ‘uoRElMSucd pue Surrel], ’ 2 AvorEsd L2 GG Supmsuo) pue Surrel], 5 SC0CRIES
PUIAL SABIU] 0} $8T°8SS$
pomioN ays unpm Summen (1gQ@) Adersy L, Jomeqag DOVHS PUe ‘SI9pIAOLJ JI0MIIN SwoIsAS 10EQUOD 20T “0€ dunf
[eanpopeI(] paaoidde spiaord oym srenpiarput of jusuiked apiaoid o, ‘urea ], soueriduro) sjerodo) A uoidoy HAIA-SHHA Kep Suturex 1ad 6o - €70z ‘11 Jequardog HIYSOJN UeaTtys
SuomioN oy urpim Suturen (1gq) Adersy(, soraeyag DVHS PUe ‘SI9PIA0IJ JIOMISN SWRISAS 10E0U0D ke § d ¥20T “0¢ dung
[eoyoarei pasordde opiaoxd oym sfenprarput o} juswded spwoxd o, ‘urea ], asuerjdwo)) apesodio) A uodoy HIg-SHHA °p Buturen 1ad 00vS = £20T ‘ST I0QUISAON ToIgeIS BIeS
S T s O T A R e R o 2 :
T SN B ;
vTe€T Ad

SIUUIAAISY [ENJIRIIUOC)) SWIINSAS A UOIBoY



_ll_

‘uowesLyIel 10§ preog 2y} 910Joq WSn01q 3q [[1M 3 duELE

30 7 99ed

A 045 & ey 1572313 St JuUnowre J] “uoteroSau Joenuod todn eBUNUOD

*§)aea3u03 3537} 3roidde 0) pIEog A} WOI} UOHOJA :PIPRN WY

uonowoid yIEsYy [Eluow pue

TUNCWE 10B1U0d pascidde
ewSL0 WOl %1 € JO 35ea1]

s N e

+ROK
ur S2A91[g ._ozsm 01 §79° :m

PP

Ue ‘SIOPIAOIJ JIOMISN sSu1A)SAS joBIUOD $20T “0¢ sunf
“s10}08] JSLI pare]as ‘uonuaaaid asnge 20UE)SqUS SSAIPPE 0} Jromourey U.MMMME@: Ew_oo Bw._o s A uotsod HEQ-SHHA - oz ‘L Amt JI0MION UOHTOASIJ U0 JI0X
uoguoaaid o1erens VSHINVS SZI[Un sucuifeo) Ajunururo)) . : . 30104 )
ysel Sruqg Aunoed 104 01 0TS 8
“TIROWE 10E1IU0) paaoidde
3 0Q ¢ 0 9SBOID
“r d dmﬁsmmuwwﬂuh ﬂwmw:w:m OVHE pue ‘S13pLa0Id JI0MIIN SWOISAS 10E[UOD Ll " 20T ‘o€ Suny uonieo)
510108 LI Pa1L[a1 “WORUIAIID ASNGE BDUEISANS “urea, aouerdwo) arerodio uo(8o - - €202 1 Am{ Aypumurato)) ApresH Auno) sakeqy
uonuaraxd oigsjens YSHIAV'S 9ZI[Un suonifeo) Arunuraio) 1 oumHieo 2 ° At ARSI £ Eﬁm_aoo bmaaaoo :
tijeap] AyumoD) Iakey ], 01 SL6'8S
“JUNIOTIE J0BTU00 PaAoldae
-uoyowoxd YyEesY [elusul pue . [eurSuio woy 9,69 JO 9seaIdU] .
DVHS PUe ‘S13pIA0IJ JI0MION SuIo)sAS jeiilive) $20T ‘0¢ sunf | — S S prEs
‘s30}08] YSU PAIE[aI ‘UoHUIARId SSNAE F0UBISANS SSAIPPE O HIOMIWITL] “are, souerdue) oerodiog A uoigayg HEa-SHEA - €20z ‘1 Ame uonifeo) uoy J Ajma) p: S
uonuasaid a1falens VSHINVS azijun suctieo) Kwmunuo)) : #U0I[e0D) UOHUAASIJ
Aunop premss o1 000°1 1§
“JMOUIB JOBIU0D paao1dde
uonjouroxd [PesYy [Ejusul pue ) . euISLIO WO %98 JO 35eaIoU] L
: e ‘SIOPIAOI] N10MI9) suwo)sk EIIUO; oum
‘s10}08] }SU POYea “‘uonuaAsid ssnqe S9UISqNS SSAIPPE 0} JIoMIUIRY nw.MmgmH Moﬁz &M.oo M«Mohw WA N :ou_m omm mwnu.uwm%.a wmmﬂﬂuom b_..m UOBIEO)) UOLUBARIJ AJumo)) SIapunes
uonuaaid o191eRs YSHINVS SZ1[DN SUOLI[e0) Aunusio) : k o +UONI[E0)) TOHUAASI]
uno)) sISpunes o} 001°CI$
“JUMOUIE J0E1UCD paroldde
-uoyowoid ypreay rejUSW pue : [euISLIO WL} %9€ JO ISeAIIU] .
UR “SISPIACIJ YIOMID suIa)sA 10BIUO; aum
‘s10}08} YSU pajejol ‘uonuaaaid 3snqe 95UeRISGUS SSAIPPE 0} Jjlomourel ohHESMwoﬁ: awh.oo MMBMMM WA A :oHMomM mma.mw%,a wumwwmom b_..__” uoni[R0D UOHUIMASIJ AMO)) SUIRS
uonuaaaid o1gsjens YSHIAY'S SZI[IN SUOKI[e0) AfunuruIo) . ; +UOLI[R0)) UOLUASIJ
fpmoD aurres 01 058°s$
“TINOUIE J0RNU00 PaACIdde
uoyoword yjeay [ejusiu pue . [eUISLI0 WO %406 JO 958aI0Uu] .
i Ue ‘SIOPIACIJ JI0MI) sua)sk SENUO oum,
“510}08} JSLI PATEIRI ‘uonyuaAsId 3SNqE 99UEISqNS SSIIPPE O] JIoMourey OAN._.MM Mo:.m: %w..oo MHM_EMMM %A A :o«&om& EWQ._.MIWE WN%NMNQM b:”.. UONI[E0)) UONUSAII] AJUNOD) UOSIAYA
uogusasid o1391ens YSHIAYS 9ZI[ON SUONI[E0) AHunuuio) : : LUOTIROD) UONUIASI]
Aunoy) uosIaaf 01 $7L°6$
“JUNOUTE 19eju0d paaoide
‘uonowold qifeay [ejuouI pUe . . TRUISLIO WIOLJ %67 JO 958a10U] ,
. i Ue ‘SIOPIACIJ JI0MID) SWIASA 9BRUO; oum }
‘s10}0e] JSLI Paje[or ‘UonuaAs1d asnqe oUrelSqNS SSAIPPe 03 Jiomaurey &HMM Mo:m: QM_.QU MM—SEQ %A K =o&um¢ EME.mEMQ wmmw\wmom b:m. uonieo) SIVIA Aumo) 93en
uonusasld o19a1ens VSHINVS JZI[UN Suoufeo)) Aununuo) ; : LUIONIROD
SV Aumo) 238D 01 00v°8$
“JUNOLIE J9eIU0d PoAOIdde
‘uogowoid yreay [eusil pue . [euiSU0 WOy %6 JO 958103 . (uospreyory
. ) : ue ‘SIOPIAOIJ NI0MI9) sua)sA JoEQUO oun R
$10198] S Poje[ol ‘UonusAaId Jsnqe 2IURSqNS SSAIPPE O} 10MIUWRY nw_MMM Munm: m”—.oo MM_E 1o %A A :c-&omm mmn—.mmwa WN%NMNO.M b:—a. PUE ‘39UMEBJ “UOSUYO[ “BYBWIN)
uonuasaid 9195120 YSHINVS SZLn Suoui[ec) Aumuwuwo)) ; i £PAIRIOQE[[0D 2ALRIOqR[[0D AIUN0) Mo
Aumoy moJ 01 005°Z$
TIMOWIE 19E1U03 PaA0Idde
‘uogoword yieay [ejusw pue : [euISLO0 WO %t JO 9SBAIOUL
i ue “SISPIA 10 swd)sk 0, : ¢
‘s10J08} YSH Pajefol “uonuaAsid asnqe aouelsqns SSAIppe 0} Jromourey ONI%M Mo:.n: ._M..owu““oh“wﬁ R =oF_MomM EMMH.M.ME wmmom o,m ME:. uonifeo) Ajuno) aowyig
uonuaaaid o1dsiens YSHINYS 9ZHnN suohifeo) Anununuo)) : : +UONI[ROD 0z T AML
Aunoy arowpid 0} 0S€'6$
“JUNOUIE 198100 paAoIdde
uoyowold yesy [ejusw pue [euIS1I0 Wol %6/ JO 5L
e ‘SI9PIA 0 sA i ¢
‘s10}08] SU PaJe[a1 ‘UonusAald Isnqe S0UEISQNS SSAAPPE O} JIOMIUIEL] onﬂ.wwwuﬁ: nW..oMﬁHohwwﬁ M_”Mﬁ_mvmm ao«.MEoU wuou om M:E. INOX Ul SAASM[OE Jopng
uonusaaxd o13e1ens VSHIATY'S SZIUN Suoni[eo) Ajunumo) : ; HEJ-SHHA £20C 1 AL

vN.mN ?m

SIUAUIIIZY [ENJILIU0)) SWIISAS A UOISRY




_12_

30 ¢ 98ed

“UOTJEOLIIeI JO] pIeog 3y} 910J3q 1YBn0Iq aq [[LM It S0UBLIBA 94G] © Ueq] 1978018 1 JUMOWe 3] ‘uoljer}odau joenuod uodn JusBulU0)

*sjaeAu0d 3534} dA01dde 0 paeog ) WO} WOBOJA :PAPIIN UONIY

*aJ1SqoM UI0D LIRSy ZArear[el oyl

yT-€T Ad

SHUIWIITY [ENJILIIU0)) SUII)SAS A UOISNY

OVHE Pie ‘SI9pIa0Id JTOMIAN swaishg joeguo) YOS ¢ Y20 ‘6T Joquisydag e
U0 SIOPIOSIP 2STSIU JURMUILS pue 950 prordo uo uoyeumogur uonuaadld ) 4 dr . iy *AO[DPI 01 005 0TS . ‘o¢ Iaquiarda AP
apraoid pue weoreN 953 Sugowoid udredures pe [eNSIp € 31ea10 OF, Wrea, 3ouel[duio)) yelodio A UoIsy Hea-SHHA £20T “0E 129! S
*SISLI 350p19A0 protdo sy Surpiedar JVHS Pue ‘sISpLA0Id JIOMIAN S ——— joequo) A0S erpopy wad[v O 07€S +707 ‘0 1oquaidsg (Swmureans X7 - XLIA £901)
(VSJ) SIUQWAdUNOUTY 9IAISS T[qRJ JO ISEIPEOIG PUE UONEID curea], souerjduro)) ayerodio) : HAa-SHHA ' - £20T ‘ST JOQUIDAON _IpSN eydry
‘SIS0 250p19A0 prordo oty Surpredar DVHSE PUE ‘S19pIA01] JIOMIIN oy AV enuo) JOS epap Budry 0} 068 20T ‘0t 1oquiaidag (Sunmeans TOLY)
(VSd) STISWOUNOUY IJIAISS 9T[qnd JO ISEIPROIq PUE UONEAID caresy, soueridwoy) sjerodio) ’ HIA-SHHA > - £20T “ST J2qUISAON eIpapA eydry
“sisu asopiaso protdo oty Surpregar OVHSE PU® ‘SISPIACI] JIOMION eIpo ead[v 1oe8uo) YOS eipopy eydry o1 091§ 20T ‘0¢ Jequioydog (Surwesns ZdT - XUA €901)
(VSd) SISWAOWIOUY SIIAIIS OI[qn JO 1SeIPeoIq pue UoHea1d) ‘wrea, aoweidwo)) sjerodio) : HIa-SHHA bl - €20T ‘ST 12qWSAON eIpaN eydry
‘SIS asopiaAo proido oty Suipredar OVHH PUE ‘SIOPIACIJ JI0MIaN . 10eRu0)) JOS d $Z07 ‘0¢ Ioquiaidag (Jurureans - X440 £901)
(VSd) SIUSWSOUNOUUY 30IAISS Sl[qnd JO JSeapeoq pue UoHeaId curea], sowerjduog) sjerodio) PN B4l HAAd-SHHA +RIPIN ALV O} 0TES - €20T ‘ST 12qUIAON eIpaq eydry
"sisuo 9s0p1a40 prordo o) Surpregar OVHSE Pue ‘SI9PIA0IJ J10MIIN 10B1UOD YOS d . 20T ‘0¢ Joquioydog (£°601 W MO
(VSJ) SISUISUMOUUTY 39IAISS Of[qnd JO ISEIPEOI] PIE UOHEAI) ‘wres ], asweriduro)) aperodio) EpIN Bdry HId-SHHA +2IPIN PydIv o1 09418 - £20T ST J9qQUISAON RIpSIA eydry
“SISLI0 250pI3A0 profdo ay Surpredor DVHSE PUe ‘SIopIA0IJ JIOMIN . Renuoe) YOS 0T ‘0t Joquivydag (Bururesss - €01 W YOI
(VSJ) SIUSWSOUNOUNTY JIIAISS OFQNJ JO ISEIPEOI] PUR UOLERII) ‘ures ], doueridwoy) ajerodio) UIpON Bdry HAa-SHHA +PPIN eYdIv o1 LTS - €20T ‘ST J9qQUISAON eIy eydry
“SISL9 9s0p1aAo protdo oiy Suipredor OVHS Pue ‘S19p1A0Id JIOMIIN 181U YOS . $20T ‘o€ 1equiades (A £901)
(VSJ) SIUSUIUNOUTY 30IAIS J1Qnd JO 1SeIpe0Iq pue UonEeary ‘urea ], somrerjduro) ayerodio) SO TV HAd-SHHA +CIPOIL oY o1 091218 - €20T °ST $3qUISAON elpoy =ud[y-
"sisu9 350p130 prordo o Surpredas OVHSE PUg ‘SISPIA0IF SHOMION wenuo) J0S : ¢ 20T ‘0t 3equiaydag (696 3D
(VSd) SIOWSUNOUTY 3IAISS OI[qnd JO ISEIpe0Iq pue uonealn wrea, sowerduro) seredio) PN AT Had-SHHA +EIPIN ALY 01 vs°cS - £20T ‘ST 12qUISAON eIpaN eydy
SS9 9s0p1aAe profdo oty Sutpredor OVHS PUE ‘SISPIAOIJ JI0MIIN 10e1U0) YOS i 20T ‘0f Joquuaidog (ozerg oy 1-401)
(VSd) SAWAUNOUUY IAIIS J1[qRd JO 1SeIPROI] pue UoNea1)) qurea], sowerjduo)) ajerodio) wpa BUdrv HIa-SHHA +PPIN BUdTV 0} 895°CS - £20T ‘ST J9qUIGAON eIpsIN eydry
"SISH9 350p13A0 prordo ay Surpregas OVHS PUE ‘SI3pIA0IJ JIOMIIN 1enuod YOS i 20T “0¢ Joquioydag (676 ATOVE YD)
(V¥Sd) SUSUISOUNOUUY 2IIAIG II[QNJ JO ISRIPEOIq pue Uoyes1) ‘urea], soueridwio) speredio) eIpan wydry HIa-SHHA +PIPIN BdIV 0 ZL1'ES = €20T ‘ST I9qUISAON _IpI]N eydiy
‘uSredures £zog supodos S 10§ SIS1EAYL OVHSE PUE ‘SISpIA0IJ JIOMIIN dnop 10EQUOD YOS " $20T ‘0¢ 1oquiadsg
snoxepy snorrea ur sjods moysaid pue 1a[rexn-21d puodas ¢ Jo aseyoImd ‘urea ], souenduiop) sjerodio) RIPIN snorepy | HIQ-SHHA +dn0ID BIPAYN STIOTEIAL 0} OESSES | €207 ‘ST J9qUISAON dnos eIpa snoTeN
*SIOPIOSIP 9SN PUE SSTISTW JUR[OUI]S PUe JOPIOSIP 35Tt Proldo 103 SaolALas VEIS PU ‘SI9pIAGId JIOMISN swsk — < oquords
poddns £19A0031 pue quauneay o3 poddns pue “1epIosip asn proido nEaum Mo:«_ aM—.c sperodio worS S -O HO0S IO 01 120°67$ rEve nmm cqtuy d B UIOJIAIUI)D)
30 JusunEan Ay} 10§ suoreorpawr paroidde yo uorsiaoid 10 1oenUO) L HauteD 0 A uotsad HEA"SHHA - £T0T "0¢ 12qUIAEas




_13_

v Jo ¥ 98ed

“uONEOIJIIe1 10} pIeog AU 91032q YSN0Iq 3q [[IM J1 SIUBLIEA %G| € Uey) 101013 ST JUnoure 3] ‘uonjeriofau 10enuod uodn JuaSUNUOY,

*$19RI)U03 3533 dA01dde 0) preog ) UIOI] WOLOJA :PIPIIN UOLIY

‘poddns 1040291 FUD}e3s S[ENpIAIpUL

0] S301AISS 0} $§3008 pue JuswoFesua Jo1Lreq mof apiaord 01 st DVHH PUe “SISpIAOI JIOMIIN suroyshs 198QU0D +9U] ¥70T ‘of J3quardag .
USIUI SYJ, SSTUNOY [RIILE IMOJ U SISO SN[[31eS PUR U[OOUIT UL JJUD) cures, douweridwo)) srerodo) A uoiday HEQ-SHHA | ‘oanensur Suraqiam 01 9€S°1LS$ | = €20T “T 124010 U “SARERIN] SUIRATIA
yorannQ) 7 Juswagedug ssaulaM 79 A19A009Y B JO yusurdopaasq ;
. 1 OVHE Pue ‘S13p1a01d JI0MION swoyshg . 20T “0¢ Jaquioidag
SISUD 3S0PISAC PIo1do a1} UO saLIas 03piA ted Moy e Jo uoneal) urea, eoendumop sesodio) A w0y Supung VIV £S9A3Y 20( 01 000°S$ e e aiAor SOA3DY 20[
"ssa1501d Suppoen pue ueld e Sutredaid pue ‘[ref wIoL 3sed[al Ioye -
$S201AIDS 0} SSOU([I [epusur s ajdoad Sunosuuocd ‘sordajens UOISIAIP
PUE JUSWIADIONUS ME] SALOAYR ‘s1olireq Suipuny pue Adtjod [eao] . .
pure aye)s ATguapt “Aoedes 9o1AI0S pue JUSUNeaR SUTUIeXS ‘sso1foxd OVHE pue 's1apiacid Y1oMN suiaishs +SWASAS A uo13ay 0 FEE‘66$ V20T ‘0 1oquiaideg Auno)) 1a3seoURT
A ‘ures I, soweridwoy) sjerodio) A uoiday = £20T ‘1 13q01QO
30e) 0} SAMSEIUI £9Y  UO SNO0J B (LM JEH[I0e) pue ‘Juwsidurt
‘ajeurp1009 o} st 9sodmd Areurid ayy, “s{rel ur ssau[[r fejuswr
pua adoad Jo Jaqumu 53 95npar 0} SATEBIUL [euonEu Suy jusmaldur
pEliily]
yT-€T Ad

SJUAUIIAITY [EN)IRIIU0)) SWIINSAS A UOIZHY




Region V Systems Personnel Policies and Procedures Effective: 5/95

_14_

Compensation Policy Revised 4/10,6/11, RA9/12,

11/12, 4/14, 6/17

®,

K Section 5 — Pay Practices
Compensation Policy DRAFT After 8/3/23 CCT

Approved by Regional Governing Board Date:

It shall be the policy of Region V Systems to have a well-designed compensation philosophy that
supports the organization’s strategic plan and initiatives, business goals, competitive outlook, operating
objectives, and compensation and total reward strategies.

in carrying out this philosophy, the Regional Administrator is charged with the authority to administer a
legally compliant compensation strategy, responsible for developing and implementing such plans that
will best meet the business needs of Region V Systems. Compensation strategies must be flexible
enough to ensure that the organization is able to recruit, retain, and reward a highly qualified
workforce, while providing the structure necessary to effectively manage the overall compensation
program within Region V Systems’ office budget.

As part of the annual budgeting process, the Regional Governing Board will review and approve any
changes to the core compensation strategies outlined below as recommended by the Regional
Administrator. Region V Systems may deviate from this policy as necessary to respond to changes in
Regional funding which affect its operations.

M
———
Page 10of 6



-15_

Region V Systems Personnel Policies and Procedures Effective: 5/95
Compensation Policy Revised 4/10, 6/11, RA9/12,
11/12, 4/14, 6/17

1. Compensation at Hire
When a job vacancy occurs (existing or newly created position), compensation at hire for the
incoming employee will be determined by one or more of the following criteria:

a) Previously established new hire compensation for that position.

b) Market value for that position and/or similar value to other positions.
c) Employee’s level of experience, skills, and other unique qualifications.
d) Budget or other related fiscal considerations.

2. Annual Compensation Advancement Increase

Human Resources establishes an annual performance review schedule for each employee.

According to this schedule, an employee is evaluated for his/her work performance to
determine eligibility for an annual compensation advancement increase to-the-next-step-en-the
- s Al | ’
actory—performance—evaluation. With a documented
satisfactory performance evaluation, the employee is eligible to receive an increase to his/her

f

Page 2 of 6



_16_

Region V Systems Personnel Policies and Procedures Effective: 5/95
Compensation Policy Revised 4/10, 6/11, RA 9/12,
11/12, 4/14, 6/17

annual compensation. All annual compensation increases are the same percentage allocation
for eligible employees as determined by the Regional Administrator at the beginning of each
fiscal year, contingent upon approval of Region V Systems’ annual office budget.

An annual compensation advancement increase greater than described above one-stepforan

- j i may be considered if there are other
circumstances (education, experience, increased job duties, etc.) that merit a higher percentage
increase grade/step as determined approved by the Regional Administrator.

3. Market-Analysis Equity Adjustment Increase
An equity adjustment increase may be considered if an employee’s compensation is deemed to
not be in line with the job market and/or similar work performed by others, including special
add-on duties that are significant in nature.

The employee’s supervisor must complete a “Compensation Review Request” form before
consideration will be given to increasing the employee’s current compensation.

A job evaluation does not guarantee that a wage compensation increase will be given as such
increases are subject to the feasibility of Region V Systems’ office budget and/or other factors
that may affect its business operations.

M
Page 3 of6



_17._

Region V Systems Personnel Policies and Procedures Effective: 5/95
Compensation Policy Revised 4/10, 6/11, RA 9/12,
11/12, 4/14, 6/17

Extended Probation After New Hire/Position Transfer: At-the time-the-employee-satisfactorily
When the employee completes his/her extended probationary period from being placed on the
Corrective Action Plan (CAP), with a documented performance evaluation, he/she wilt may be

a¥=Ta = - o 0 o P AL a =

Annual Performance Review Time: If the employee is placed on a Corrective Action Plan (CAP)
that overlaps with the time period he/she normally is eligible for an annual wage compensation
increase (or as a result of the annual performance review), such wage compensation increase
will be delayed. Once the employee satisfactorily completes the CAP (contingent upon a
documented performance evaluation), he/she may be eligible to

= Yy A receive an increase.
The employee will not be eligible for a retroactive wage compensation increase back to the date
normally scheduled for an annual wage increase.

Completion of the CAP is not a guarantee that an annual wage compensation increase will be
given as other factors will be considered such as frequency of disciplinary action (placed on a
CAP) within, or near to, the annual review period being evaluated. Being placed on a CAP during
the time frame described here will not change the date for when the employee is normally
slated for an annual wage review.

H

Page 4 of 6



_18_

Region V Systems Personnel Policies and Procedures Effective: 5/95
Compensation Policy Revised 4/10, 6/11, RA9/12,
11/12, 4/14, 6/17

he—Regio S 340

pesition~with The Regional Governing Board Executive Committee assumes direct oversight of
the Regional Administrator’s position in relation to performance management and making
compensation recommendations to the full Governing Board. The Governing Board shall have
responsibility for final approval of the Regional Administrator’s total executive compensation at
hire and annually. In addition:

a) No other incentive plans, benefit plans, or perquisites are provided to the Regional
Administrator (that is not also provided to other Region V Systems’ employees).

b) The Regional Administrator’s compensation shall be evaluated periodically by the
Director of Operations & Human Resources to ensure it reflects current market
comparator data for like-positions.

c) If federal funds are used for executive compensation, the Regional Administrator’s
annual base salary may not exceed that which is stated in Region V Systems’ contract
with the Department of Health and Human Services for that fiscal year.

_———_ﬁ
Page 5 of 6



_19_

Region V Systems Personnel Policies and Procedures Effective: 5/95
Compensation Policy Revised 4/10, 6/11,RA9/12,
11/12, 4/14, 6/17

6. Compensation During Office Shut Down
When Region V Systems’ office is closed because of an imminent peril threatening the public

health, safety, or welfare of its employees or the public, employees are expected to continue to
perform their work remotely (telework at home or another designated physical work site). For
those positions for which it is not feasible to perform work offsite during an office closure, the

Regional Administrator has the discretion to ﬁtaee.emgleyeeﬁ—{-alk%iﬂ-ﬁﬁﬂ-eﬁ—ﬂm

aém{rrﬂf‘nrg laaua ar chall sccian tham ta wark in ~nathor lacationac-anplicable contlnue to
gt EE SF-SharaSSIER-FRE e WohtonoTnerTTation a5-IPREHedEEs

compensate employees (all employees or in part) for a designated period of time.

in the context of this section, this means that designated employees may not be required to
draw from their accrued personal leave (vacation or otherwise) if they are otherwise not able to

perform work remotely because of position.

The length-of paid-administrative-leave duration of this compensation, without use of personal
accrued leave, shall be at the discretion of the Regional Administrator, based upon the business
needs of Region V Systems, and available funding to meet those needs, and legal obligations.

J:\Personnel Policy Management\DRAFTS in progress\Comp Policy 2023\Compensation Policy DRAFT.doc

ﬁ
Page 6 of 6



_20_
Region V Systems
RGB Executive Committee Minutes
September 11, 2023
Following RGB Meeting at Region V Services
3600 Union Drive

Committee Members Present: John Caverzagie, Richardson County; Jan Lang, Pawnee
County, Gale Pohlmann, Jefferson County; and Christa
Yoakum, Lancaster County

Others Present: Patrick Kreifels, Regional Administrator and
Kim Michael, Director of Human Resources & Corporate
Compliance Officer

The meeting was called to order at 12:45 p.m.

Revised Compensation Policy

Region V Systems has explored options to modify its current compensation model strategies.
Michael discussed the reasons for this with the Executive Committee and presented a proposed
revised Compensation Policy. The Executive Committee supports moving the revised policy
forward to the Governing Board for review and approval at its 11/13/23 meeting.

Revised RGB Bylaws

The Executive Committee finalized its review of the RGB Bylaws and agreed the draft document is ready to
move forward to the Governing Board for review and approval at its 11/13/23 meeting. Michael will
ensure the draft Bylaws are provided to the Governing Board at least 10 calendar days in advance of the
Governing Board meeting (per the Bylaws’ protocols for revisions).

Other Business

RA Report of Activities through 8/28/23: This was provided for the Executive Committee’s
information only.

Kreifels discussed the possibility of needing to call a special meeting of the Governing Board
prior to its 11/13/23 meeting to address funding for the Recovery and Wellness Engagement
and Outreach Center pilot program.

Next Meeting: 11/13/23, following regular RGB Meeting

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:40 p.m.

Page 1 of 1



9 R"dwany 2pdINs 4oy
ske1s Jlneiyahsd uaredul e

g 1dweny
apPINS
404 SUSIA ¥3
L
:ap1Ins Aq paia

g :s1duweny
apIng

g adweny
JpIdINS 10y
sAe1s ounelydhsd
—qusnedui

0 dwany

op13ins

10} SUSIA H3

L :2pPINS
Ag paia
Z| S1dleyY
apPINS

(%) LzE
:Remyied Suian

9pnInS
Aq yieaqg pue ‘sydwiainiy apInS ‘suonezijeldsoy

(%t72) 8C

:SINOH 8 z
upm dn “>m>>;wmm
R BUIAIT Y3OM
3 3y}
uo ajdoad

Aemuied Suiar
YoM 9417 8Y3 uo 31doad 1o} spuawiutoddy passiin

HSIA ¥3
10 uonezijendso e Jalyy paldeuo) 3jdoad jo JaquinN

sowoding |

(%zy) 699
:8ujjasunod
sueay
2127 PaAIaday
ﬁ JON pPId

:Bunjasunon
| .m 1AL | l—_.
PanfEI9Y.

W (%85) 9€6

(%51)
1€7 :padojaaag
10N ue|d fajes

\ I

(%81) S09'L Hﬁf
:9A1e3aN ,_J.,.,.
Passassy i)
o, (%12) ¥25
3 DISIY 3PPINS
10} PaSSASSY

Ajyea1uiD LON

(9662} 056"L S 3pPINS
10} passassy Ajjed1ultd)

susiAy¥3/iemdsod |

(%l2) L22'L
‘pauIaads 10N

SWILSAS A NOIDIH

Ao




9p12INS 10} Sl 18 850Y1 A{1IUBpI 19139( 0] JUBUSSISSE

(SHSS-D) a1eas Suiiey Aj4anas apdINS-eIquIN|o) ay} Suisn Suiio|dxa aJe ssouade |edjul|I-UON

9|gejieAe 10U S| UBIDIULD B UByM

ys1 9pI2INS Ssasse 01 5|00} payioddns Ajjea1idwia asn 0 JJe1s pasudd||-uou 3uisn Sulio|dxa aJe sa1uady
y1jeaHouAd elA Ajgelou Hisi apioins Joj pazijendsoy

aJe OYM 350U} UO UOIIBWIOU] Ule}gO 0] sAem Surio|dxa S| 92Ud||9IXT JO WAISAS BPIdINGS 0437 3YL

SIJ 9PIOINS JO JUBWISSISSE |BDIUID

£ SUIUIR1GO 10U YSLI APIDINS JOJ AISOd UDIIS OYM SSOY3 104 de8 paynuap! syl uissaippe aJe S912uUd3Y
Sulj@suno) SUBA |ey1aT Ul jels J1dy) duluely ale salpuasde a|diInIN

Aemyied SUIAIT YLIOM 9417 @Yl UO sayjod J12y3 Suimalnal 1o Sutdojanap aJe S91ouUdlY

¥Jom1au 3y IN0YSN0oJY) SIUDWISSISSE puedxa pue puny 0} suoldo Supioldx3

Sa11IANDY Juawanoidw] Aljenp

sa101j0d Aemyied SulAl] Y1IOM 3417 Suidojansp aJe sJapinosd 210N

JUSWISSASSe Ue Ja1je padojanap 3ul|asunod suesw |eyls| pue sue|d A}ajes aiow aidom 343yl
paseaJoul sl dpIdINs Joj passasse 9jdoad Jo Jaquinu Y|

SASIYDE 01 3 NDIIP SUlBWaJ SUjU3.S Sl 3pIdINS B BAISd3l a|doad ||e Suinsu3

€CAd O] _uw._mn_rcou CCAd — suolleA)asqO

sainuniioddo uawanosdwi Ayijenp apidIng 0437

SWILSAS A NOIDIY



€

REGION V SYSTEMS

Region V Systems Provider Quality File Review Aggregate Report for
FY23 Q3
Network Measure Category: Efficiency

Quality File Review
In efforts to improve quality standards and maintain CARF accreditation for the Provider Network, each
agency submits their internal quality file review, observations, and improvement efforts. Providers
conduct these file reviews as part of their own internal quality process as required by their chosen
accreditation body (e.g., CARF, Joint Commission)

Providers note the number of complete files and items that they assess in their file review (e.g.,
consent signed). All items are labeled as one of the four categories:

1. Quality of Services (e.g., consents signed, financial eligibility documents completed),
Appropriateness of Services (e.g., thorough assessment completed, goals selected by

consumer)
3. Patterns of Service Utilization (e.g., discharge summary, referral to another agency)
Timeliness of Documentation (e.g., documentation completed within 10 days of session)

Based on these designations, an aggregate was compiled for each category. Below are the aggregate
results for Provider Network’s file review.

_23_



(]

‘()Qf -24-
REGION VSYSTEMS
Quality File Review Category Averages for Open and Closed Records in FY 22-23Q3
Compared to FY21-22 and FY20-21
00% Target: 100%
. 95.2% g3.9% 94.4% 93.5% 92.8% 93.0% 92.2%

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

91.9%

90.4% 89.2%

88.4%

83.6%

Threshold

88.7%

85.2%

Appropriateness of Patterns of Service Quality of Services Timeliness of Total
Services Utilization Documentation
W FY20-21 FY21-22 = FY22-23

£ Sum of Compliant File Sum of Possible File o ‘
_F_Y_zz 3 (_:l}RF _Accredi_tatuon z_:reas Observations (Numerator)  Observations (Denominator) Average Percent Compliant
Appropriateness of Services 3546 3,896 91.0%
Patterns of Service Utilization 1,462 1,555 94.0%
Quality of Services 2,582 2,722 94.9%
Timeliness of Documentation 639 692 92.3%
Grand Total 8,229 8,865 92.8%



REGION V SYSTEMS

Aggregate Regional Quality Improvement Action Plans Efforts as Reported by Providers:
Trainings/Staff Education:

Staff will be educated in treatment plan review documentation.

Individual coaching of staff on items like filling in fields in client’s Profile page as well as
Medication tab.

Changing of staff in programs helped improve scores from last quarter.

Clinicians will be reminded to update and fix files after an audit occurs. An expectation of a two-
week turnaround is given to hold clinicians accountable.

When forms like Releases of information and Trauma history are optional, and the client
declines, staff will be advised to remove the form from the file to avoid confusion.

Staff training by veteran staff members on Voter Registration and Citizenship Attestation will be
done to ensure a higher completion rate.

Processes Changes and Problem Solving:

Clinical Supervisors are made aware of issues per individual clinicians on their teams, so issues
of concern can be individually addressed.

Ensuring adequate staffing when members are out on sick leave, maternity leave, etc. to ensure
file quality remains high.

Following up weekly on any missing items or audits.

Continue to Monitor:

Clinical supervisors are to continue to review files with clinicians and monitor trends.

Clinician signatures.

General summary concerns of audits are shared across program staff and procedural
expectations continue to be reminded/reviewed.

New Master Treatment Plan review ‘signature requirements’ will continue to be monitored for
improvement.

Treatment Plan review signature requirements.

_25_



_26_

‘|eIUSP UOISSIWPE Ul }|NS3J S40308)
J9Y10 INQ ‘BLISHID |BIIUIID 199U PaII3)R) SUOSIDd 953U L "SIaqUIBW Jels 1o s49ad UM S1D13U0D ‘sasuayo |enxas Buipnjdul Alolsiy (e8] ‘s199d
J0 Jje1s 1sutede uolssaiSse 1usdal uo paseq aq Aew sjelus( "eHID Aseuoisnjoxa paysijgeisa Aouade Jo asneda( |eJ4ia)al e SAISS J0U 0} Suluaauds
1e Aduage Japinoad syl Aq apew SUOISIIap dJe sjelusg "suoseal Suipuny Jo ‘“4apua8d ‘a8e 01 anp Ayijenb jou op Asya 1o pa3isanbai 32IAIaS

JO [9A3] 3Y1 404 BLIINID [EDIUID Syl 133W j0u Op Adyl i Sujuaa1s 1e Jopirosd 3yl Ag UOISSILUPE 3D1AISS 10} 3]qI31|3Ul PAWIBIP SI JUBIP VY

"€20T ‘0€ dunr

- zz0z Ainf wouy paxwigns exep sapnjaul Jodad siyl ‘€D LT-9TAS dDUIS suolssiLqns 199yspeauds Suiiodau 1sijpiem/Apeded ayy ysnoayl Apjoam

pa1uUaWNJ0p US3q dARY S91|IGISI|3Ul pue s[eluap 404 Suii0das Yy $31AI3s 104 q1Sijaul sJawnsuod 3uipuly 40 BulAUBp JaYLL Jof suoseal Jdy}
USWNI0p siapinoid 1.y} paisanbal swialsAs A UOISaY ‘UOIRIPIIIIE HJOMISN VD Ulejuiew pue spsepuels Ajjenb anosdwi 01 spold Ul

0 €7-7C A4 10} sjeiua( pue sa|qidijau|

SWILSAS A NOIDIH



~27-

ans
- uonealixolad HWA - J3uUled HIA - ans
|e10s UOISIBAIQ [BUASOH  [BUOISS3401d |BIIUDPISAY BINI3S - BSNOH Aemjjen

l
w
MH

ans
- juawadeueN
[EMBIPYHM
ans - a2udsay ans - jenuspisay P3JONUOIA ans - [enuspisay
yiesH [ejusin wJ9 L Hoys AljeotpaN Japuosia |end

€7-77 A4 40} 221n13S Jad $3|qI8I|au] JO JSqWINN

sa|qiijau|

SWILSAS A NOIDIH

L

01

08

06

00t




28—

1UB1SISIad 1§ 9I9AIS JO YOB| 01 ANP |je ‘s3q1B|aul (9 40 97)

%00T

%1

%0

%ET

F114

Oﬂv

%T

%S

%0¢€

PUCLILY|
|eaol

9L

8T

ot

91

:14

|eloL
puein

(9. 10 8T) $3|1q1B1j2UI JO % 104 paIUN0DJL djgeisun A|[eIIPIIN e
(1NdS) ssaulll |_IuUsIN

4 8 8 6T 9z
T
T A%
T € T
z S T [4
T [4
1
4 4
T (44
HWN uoissanlq ans ans-3 ans
- |elyUApISaY |evdsoH -jenuapisay  uswadeuely - [eRuapisey
24n2as wJayg Joys |emeipyim JapJosig
paiojiuociyl {eng
Ajeatpaiy

0 Jo} adA] 321A13S Aq S3DIAIDS 104 3]GISI{AU| 3 01 PUNO B3I SIBWNSUO) SUOSEIY

SWH.LSAS A NOIDIY

A

&

o4p€ "suoseal a]q181|aul 1SOW 2y} JO} PAIUNOIIE ANS — |BIAUBPISAY J3pJosig [end e

:SUOI1BAISSCO YO

[ejol puesn

Suipuny

A uo139y-uoN Aq paliajay
3jqeisun Ajjedtpain
a|qelsun/padeuew

10U ‘HIA AISUBIXNT
s(Ayoads

asea|d) eual uolssIIpe
19430 133w 3,usdoq
:(Aroads

asea|d) eldILD [eIUlD
J3Y310 333w 3,us30Q

asn

Jo Azuanbauy 199w 1,usa0g
CIEHIREN]

15| O @lep 9w j,us=0q
S:IYOP jeuoidUny
paunbai aaey 1,usa0g

Anpqi31au| Joj uoseay



<29-

S193d Heis peis a1e)
01uU0oIsSaJ88y  YUMm 1saiR1ul 01 uoIssa.33y 159493U) uolssas88y SS9|DWOH J0 |2A37 13410 :(Aj10ads
U229y JOOIJUCD  ISPUBHO [eNxaS uoi8ay 40 1IN0 U303y 10 121|3U0D Ai03151H BT AICREN| s Jawnsuo)  puawiwodasy  ased|d) JBYio
: 0
. = B B |
€
S q , o1
€l T
0t
0€
(04
LYy 0s
09
0L
08
06
00T
€7-77 Ad 10} 21AIS Jad sjeluaq Jo JoaquinN
s|eluag

SWHLSAS A NOID3Y

Ao




w»-30-

JoAed Asewiid se 21edIpOIAl pue ‘Jels Ylim
101JU0) ‘1524911 JO 101j3U0D Buiaq suoseal Suiulewal YUM (L€ JO 1IN0 Og) sanssl Audeded 01 anp aJam suoseal JAjoads aseald) 18410, 11 JO %18

(%EE ‘6 40 €) 4yeas 0} uoIssaJS8e 1931 pue ‘(%95 ‘640 §) Apoeded |jny sem JaWINSUOD S| SAJIAISS 104 PIUSP UOSES UOWWO0d 3SOI\]  ©
sjeluap 30 (TZ 4O 6) %ET PAIUN0OIIE SBIIAIBS ANS - 21dsay Y} eaH |[eIUSIN e
(T£ 40 8€) S|BIUSP JO %S 40} PRIUN0IIE UOISIBAI] jeudsoy e

:suonensasqo o
%00T T T [4 (4 [4 [4 € S L 6 8€ |ejo) puen
o 31ED JO [9AS]
%V € € JOYI0 PUSWIWIOIDY
A Heis o)
%L S T T € uoIssa.88y 123y
$199d4 0}
%1 T ¥ uoIssa.488y Jua29Y
%Y 3 T 4 uoiday 40 1IN0
((Ajoads
%15 9€ T 4 T v 9 9 It wmmw_hn.wﬁo
%1 1 1 AdolstH [e8a7
o SS3[BWOH
%0€E Tc LG S| JBWNSUOD
%t T 1 HEIS yum
152433Ui Jo VIJUED
uddiad |eiol HIA - HIN -3 ans - ans- ans - HIN - HW - ans - ans- uolsiaalg uosedy |elusqg
JeioL puesn AdesayioydAsd  uswhojdw3  uopedyIXO0IDQ  [BRUIPISIY [enuepisay  [enudpisay  audsay juswadeuely 9dsey |eadsoH
juaneding pauoddns |eos 19pJosiq [INIETY 2.nJas  yiesH lemelpyiimn  YHesH
lena Joys |2 DET] PRIOMUOIN  [RIUDINI

Ajjeatpa
$O 404 adA] 321n13S Ag SIIIAIIS JO jeludQ 10§ Suoseay

SWIALSAS A NOIDIH

rn\_ .



_31_

*J3PINOId
yiomiaN ay3 Ag dn 13s st ssaooud jeadde JaAd1BYM SMO||04 PIAIDS uossad syl ‘1ule|dwiod 3y} S1LIPAWAI 01 JAPIAOCId HIOMISN BUL Aq ujel

uonoe sy yum Addeyun sy paaias uosiad ayi usym JUIEjdWI0D USIILIM [BLULOY J3Y/SIY JO SWO0INO BY} JO UONEBISPISUOIDI PUE MBIASI IO} PIAIDS
uosiad e Aq apew si 3sanbai jew.oy e s| [eadde uy ‘sjule|dwod UM 104 |020104d PaYsi|geISa S, JAPINCId YIOMIBN Y} MOJ|0} ||im s3ule|dwiod
yons SuissaJppe ‘Sunjeads Aj[eIsUaD [AS] |EWIIOJUI UE 1B PIA|OSAI 3 J0UUED 90uUBARIIS YINS UYdIYM J0J JBPIAOId HIOMIDN € JO JolAeY3(q J0 ewnel)
‘sanAoe ‘suoliesado ayi Jo 1adse Aue Yum uolioejsiessip ssaudxa 0) pantas uosiad e Aq 30UeA3LIS USTIIM [BWLIO) B SB paUlap dJe sjuiejdwo)

s|eaddy pue sjulejdwo)

(sjuapiou| |e211D) Aduaidlyg pue (s|eaddy ‘syurejdwo)) uoioejsiies :A1o8a1e] 2UNses| JJOMISN
0 €7-77 A 10} 1Woday sjuapiou| [edll) pue ‘seaddy ‘syule|dwo) JJoMISN J9pIn0id SWI31ISAS A UOIZaY

SWILSAS A NOIDIY

%



_32_

-JUaWEaL] JO uone.np ay3 SulpieSal £2-7Z A4 104 |eadde T sem a13y L

CCTTAd €CCCAdm

8

ot

4

T

9 91
91

81

8T

|e301 27 A4 01 pasedwio) €7-7T Ad
104 Ar0891e) Burejdwo) Jad uoiSay ayi 404 sjule|dwo) JO JSquINN |e10L

SWILSAS A NOID3Y

Aor



_33_

‘papiendajes

pue ‘pasonuow ‘paxyoedsy Ajajersdoldde Jou a4e YdIym sasueisqns [eSa| spuiy Aduade uy :punog adueisqns |edaq
"juepuajap Jo ynuled

a1 SI OYM JO SS3|pJedal JSWNSUOD B SIA|OAUI 1eY] HNsme|/uolide |eS3] B Ul PAA[OAUL S| 19PIA0Ld SIOMIBN (SUOIDY [edaT,
*3JNJeU Ul [eIUapIooy “Sutwiie 1S 10N :4awnsuo) o} Ainfuj

"Jayjoue 0} uosiad auo wouy

paJJaysuely Bulaq susdoyied Juanaid 0] 140Ye ue ul sao1poe.d o41u0d uondaul Ajdde jou pip Aduady :joJuo) uoidd4u|
*AjI|19B} BY1 pUnoJe Jo U] saduelsqns [e33j(1 spulj Aduale uy :punog adueisqns eda

"aAB3| 0] 1UAIUI A1y} 40 AduaSe ay1 SulA}I0U INOYUM 33| PUB JUBWIEI) |BIIUSPISSI Ul ST ISWINSUO) :3uawoadol3

‘s|ieop dierdoadde Jayio Aue pue yieap

Jo asned Aj1oads asea|d "uold|dwod apIdIns Jo Ipidiwoy 01 3np Aj|eoi4123ds 10U pue palinddo0 eyl syiesp |y 48Y30-yieaq
-3y} 1oy3 Suipua Apsodund ‘apioins sa1ajdwod uossad v :uonajdwo) apwrins Aq yieaq

uosJad Jayloue Jo yieap syl sasned uossad suQ :apdIWOH Aq yiead

‘ezUANU| ‘S3|SEdN ‘YSnod Buidooym ‘siiedaH ‘sisojndlagny epnpul

sojdwex] "9sessip SNOI1I3JUI/I|(edIUNIWOD B 0} PASOUXd 3Wedaq JO YUM pIjHWpPe JSWNSUO) :3seas!q 3|qediunwwo)
‘wisiuesJo 10 JuaSe ue Jo ISeI|DJ [BIUBWIUOIIAU ‘yse|ds

‘spunom aJnjund “Jo11s djpaau :apnjdul sajdwexs sWoS "3ses|ad Jo [ids ‘Aanfu) ‘quapidoe uy :S3U3PIIY snopJezeyolg
(1e2180j0ydAsd/|eo1sAyd/|equan) JSWNSUOD e S} nesse/swiey Jaquisw Jjeis t1aWnsuo) o} jjeis-asnqy
(je2180j0YdAsd/|eaisAyd/jeqlan) Jje1s synesse/swiey Jswnsuo) :jjeis 0} JAWNsu0jy-asnqy
(jea18ojoyoAsd/|edisAyd/|equan JowNsuod Jayjoue s}nesse/suiley JaWnsuo) 43WNSU0) 0} JBWNSU0)-3snqy

:140daJ siy1 404 $3110891E2 SUIMO||0} BY1 01U |[B) SIUSPIdU] {BIIMID

*J9PIAOI4 JJOMIBN dY3 4O pansas uosiad e Jo 3uisqg-||am Jo ‘Alajes ‘Yjjesy |ejusw ‘|eaisAyd
31 0] BLWINEJ] JO WJBY SNOIS JO |BIIUBISONS 4O 3SH JUBDIIUZIS B 91834 JRY]} SUOIIENLIS JO SJUIAD padaj|e 40 |EN1OE DJe SUIPDU] [EIIHID

SIUBPIOU| [BDIIUD

SWILSAS A NOtD3Y

L.

a4’

€l
K4’

1T
01

" N oo



_34_

‘yoisinadns/ssauaseme Aduase Jo 10 s208 Jey) Sullapuem papusieun

$a2U3IadX3 OUM BIJUBWAP/S JBWIAYZ|Y S YdNs SSO| AJowaw e yum pajedwi AjpAINUS0D J3Wwnsuo) 3ulldpuem
*19QWIBW 43S B AQ UDALIP SI 9J2IYSA DY} ‘JUIPIIOE JBINDIYSA B Ul PIAJOAUL S| ISWINSUOT JUIPIY Je|ndiyan
‘sa1o1j0d/sa|n. wesdoud ay3 jsulede

aJe 1ey1 saaueisqns [eSa) paziioyineun uisn 0} SYWPE JO PUNOY SI ISWNSUOY :3duelsqns |eSa paziioyineun Jo asn
*JOIABYS( §,JSWNSUO0D B 3FeUEBL 0} SUOISN[I3S $3ZY|1IN Adudde uy UOISN|IAS JO asN

*J0IARYD( S J3WNSUOD e dFeURW 0] Sjulellsad sazijiin Adusde uy sjulesisay Jo asn

‘saouelsqns |eSaj) Suisn 01 sywpe Jo Suisn 8¢ 01 punoj si J3WNSU0) :ddueISqns |e8ajji jo asn

‘uodeam e sasn Jawnsuo)) :uodeapn e jo asn

'saidjjod/sajns weidoud jsuiede

S Y2Iym aouelSqNS [eSa| PazZIIOYINeun ue 4o uoissassod sey oym Jawnsuo) :adxueisqns |eS8a1q jo uoissassod pazioyineun
*Aj|ED1UOJI9|S pauleluleW/pRlIWISURL]

SEM 1BY] UOIIBLIIO U] [BIUDPLIUOD S JSWNSU0D B pien3ajes 0} Aduade ue Jo ainjied :saydealq ASojouyday,

"3J1] $,8U0 pud 0} Uoloe/1dwWalie [NYSSIVNSUN Uy :3dWINY dpPINS

‘("210 ‘s30|q

‘S91ISQOM ‘UpANUIT “JO1IML ©j00g3Je]) BIPSW [EID0S UO UOIIBLLIOJUL IBWNSUOD ajelidosddeu; Suiso|asiq :eIpaIAl [eI0S,,
"90UB|OIA |ENXIS JO WO} ¥ "U0SIad e JO SulYono} |enxss |BNSUISUOD

-uou 4o ‘||im J19y3 3suteSe ageSua 03 paduoj AjjedisAyd J0 pa24303 si uosiad B YIIYM Ul 108 [BNXIS 1} nessy |enxos
‘sapljod/sajnJ wesdoud sajejoln so/pue Auadoad Aduade uo uodeam e sassassod Jawnsuo) :uodespn Jo Uuoissassod
*3oueIsqns (2331 Ue JO UOISSISSOd Sey oYM JaWnsuo) :ddUeIsgns |esa||] Jo UOISSassod

‘Asadoud

Aou3sap Jo uosiad Jayoue snful 03 UOIIUBIUI BYI YUIM 32104 [edIsAyd Jo asn/adudjolA [edisAyd :uoissa188y |edisAyd
“PJIY> JO 1npe 3|qesdulnA e 1oy dpiaoad 03 aunjiey yeis/Adussy :3a3|daN

*9Jed Jo poylaw djeldoidde ue sayndexa Apadoidwi

10 2482 Jo poylaw dlelidosddeur ue sasooyd Japino.d a1edyyeay e UdYM J01I3 UBWINY JO [BDIP3IA :SJ0.IT UOIEIIPIN

SWILSAS A NOIDIY

i)

1€
‘0¢

‘6¢
'8¢
x4
'9¢
T4

e

€c
¢

¢

'0¢

‘61

81

FA?
91

‘ST



_35_

S
anoge papodsy e1ep ayj Ui SJawnsuod a1e011dnp aq Aew 2431 *19WNSUOI AQ 10U puE JUIPIdUI Aqg si payodal elep ayl-
CCTCAd ECCCAME
i
&
&
&
oS o
$ @ . 4
a.../vau. fOO r._O o &OO/
& 3 a? ?
& & & S & & & o
L o o > O 2" ) @ O &L
v & CHPN i 5 9 ob & e & 0o TS o
Z
%a%o o N & &0.@ A > o,wo o/0$ & & e_v.u//x @J«V ,.w.uz,.v rom,nu A S &om,n.. soc, & & Jz,vé %.m. o_mv & J@ov
& ¥ o 9 ¥ 9 N EF QO o ¥ N AN R S R R SRS MR L Y R A
VS oA E I POFT LT E ISR FP OIS PR AN P PO
A N SR L R R S R @9;@0&&00@000\0%030
ALF ST EFF T SIS PSS S PSS
S TP ST FPLE PSSP S & F O Y ITR P P TP N
" L B = -
L — 9 ‘¢ 9 €

- - = 0
i B 1 - i1 'z i iy T
9t /vt 3z
o€ 05
g mq b .M_m
68 L8 8 Bl 00T
0stL

00¢

1é¢
(074

CT-TT A4 01 pasedwo) €7-7T A4
10} A103a1e) J3d UOIZay BY3 40} SJUBPIDU| [EINI) [EIO0L

SWILSAS ANOIDIY

)



_36_

8T z T T € v L sayoeaig A3ojouydap
4 T T [4 BIP3IA |BI20S
9 T 4 4 T SuoOY |28 |ege7
9/9 €91 ST 44" €8 TL oL |e10l yijesH
x4 L £ € S 14 S 1UDPIdDY JB[NJIYBA
we 574 [49) 8 8% QS 5174 Jawnsuo) o1 Anfu)
[44 9T € T 4 0 ]0J43U0D) UOI3IBJU|
79T L8 88 €S 871 € €T 958351 3|RIIUNWIWO)D
€C 4 T € T L 9 S1UapIdJY snopJiezeyolq yyeaH
69S 68 174 14 1114 6¢T €T |ej0] JUsWiedly Junng
L C T € T Suapuepp
795 I8 TL St 80T 871 €21 juswadoj3 juawieas] Sunna
1874 29 65 w 9¢ L T4 |e101 apniIns/yieaq
607 9¢ 8¢ ST [4" S o 1dwany sapiding
VT 4 4 g € 4 4 uonajdwo) apins Ag yiesq
14 € T apidiwoH Ag yiesqg
1T TC 6T 14 1¢ 0ot () J3y30 - yieaq splains/yiesq
9997 61€ 1S€ 8¢ 802 ST S9¢ |e101 uoissai8By/asngy
€ T T T uodea B Jo 35N
144 9 S € T S 14 }nessy |enxas
&4 6 S [4 4 € 9 uodeapn JO UOISSS5SOd
6¥0T  CLT X 44 89T ¥ST 591 €971 uoyssa/83y |edishyd
8 T L 109|88N
4 4 Jawnsuo) 0} ye1s - asngy
66¢C 8L sS (44 144 14 Ss JJe15 01 43WNsSU0) - SNy
¥S¢ 18 85 €€ 9z 6% LE 13WINSU0) 01 JWNSUO) - ISNAY

JeaA |edsi4 Aq adA] juapul jo urewoq Aq juaplouj

SWILSAS A NOID3Y

a1

o
/

=~

uolssald8y/esnay




_37_

apiains paia|dw

$0 €7-7Z A4 U1 pasealoul sjuswadol  ©

juswiealt SullXxy e

02 juedipied sUo JaASMOY ‘T Ul 819M ASY) 1BYM % UBY] SS3 3Je D Ul sydwaiie appIng  ©

Y0 £7-77 A4 Ul ulRWIOQ 2PIDINS/Y1E3Q Y1 Ul 3SEIIBP B UIAQ SeY 243yl O

apINS/yleaq e

JUSWOW 3Y] Ul SUD{EW-UOISIIAP U] 24235 pue pasedaid aiow ui|a3) jjels ul

paYNsaJ aney Sujuiesd [|4S 19Q PUB UOHUIAIIUI UONUBARI SISLID “uawAojdwa o SABP 06 UIYHM S||1S UOI1R|RISR-p UO Bulujed] O

pajesadsedul Ajpuanbasqns sem juedpiied ayl pue juawase8ua adijod paJsinbas yuspoulsug  ©
€0 01 paJedwod $O £2-27 A4 40} S1UBPIdUL UOISSRIZEY/asNdy Ul 9seadoul Ue sem a3yl  ©

uolssa133y/asnqy e

:sda3s uonoe Juawarosdwy Ayjenb payiodas sepiaoad pue suollealasqo

69vL T6ET 86ET SOET [4:141 Z80T 166 |elol
9/E7 68E oeY €25 9Zs €CE S8t |e10] paie|ay alueisqns
L¥9 vLT €TT ¥6 01 69 S6 douelsqns [e5a7 pazloyineun Jo asn

S8T 8% ¢ €€ €€ Y4 ¥4 asuelsqns [e33]]] Jo asn

S09 8% LS S8T yee 9t GE 20UR3ISgNS |BST JO UOISSBSSOd Pazloyneun

9t 9 g T L T 9 aouelsqns (ES3]|] Jo UOISSISSOd

€08 68 L1T 7381 €V1 9ST 9T puno4 adueisqns |ege

06 vl L1 8T LT 9T 8 puno4 a3ueisqns |edaj|| palejay aaueIsgng
171 S 4 14 L1744 99T 69T 06T S8t [e30] suolsnPas/siulelisay
LZTT V1L Tee V91 991 L8T QL1 uoISN|I3S Jo 3sN

1C 0 € 4 € € 0T S1UIRJISRY JO 5N SuOISN[I3S/SIUIRIISDY
qSL €S1 194 PET €ST 69 0€T feio]) sJoti3j uonedipal
SSL €ST 911 vET €ST 69 0€T siouj uoneslpsiy $J0443 uonedipai
8¢ [4 [4 [4 9 8 8

|ejo] [e3a1



_38_

siseq Aj4a14enb e uo S3UBI|d Y1 YUM [} 0} BYSeIGaN 9344 0328qO] 3)AU} 0} sued Japiaoad auQ
(1Y Ul JUSWUOIIAUD 33J)-HOWS & 0] parow Alljoey auQ
Supjows punoJe ain}ynd ay1 38ueyd o} ueld e Jayiaso} Sunand aJe Anjioey auo je jjels [esiul|d

O O O O

‘padeanodud uaaq sey sdnoJd uo11essad SuBjOWS Ul uonedidiyied dnosn
Anioe) auo 1se3| 18 Aq dLIBW SIY1 Ul papnjoul ||e dJe siadieyd adea ‘saden ‘s181ys81] =
SJaquWiNU 413y} Ul 3SeaJoul Uk 0} ped| Alfjioe) SUO 1e puegesiuod 1no Jed|d 0} shep Ajseuwe 9|di NNl =
¥O €Z-7T A4 10} SIUSPIDUI PB1E|DJ DDURISONS U] DSE3J3P BSeM 3usyl  ©
palejay adueisgns
aAlnesse
pUE SUOQIIEIIPAW JJO 3IOM JO ‘DDUBN[JUI BY} JSPUN 34aM ‘B1ED JO |3AJ) J1aySiy 10y Suriiem syuedidiied woly a1am saposida ajdinIAl - ©
*Z0 pue TD woJy paddoip sey pue yD 01 €0 WOoJj 3|qelS PAUlewW) SUOISN|I3S J0 Sjulessdaljo asn O
SuoISN|23S/s1ulel1say
9NSSI Ue Uaag Sey Janouin} weay Juisiny o
$10.43 UO11EDIPAW MBIIABI 0} SOPIE Pall Ylim 13w JJe1s [edIpail O
siapinoad [e19A3s Ag pauueld S| JO PaISJO SEM JBYSaIa4 UOIIRJIPAAL B pue Bululesy sply PN ©
*“12-0Z Ad PUB ZZ-TZ A4 031 pajedwod £2-7Z A4 10} pasea.dul a.e S10413 PaN
*#0 Ul Pasealdul pue ‘€OEZAL Ul paseasdsp ‘TDETA 104 PASEaIDUl “TDETAS 10} PISEIIIIP SI0LI3 UONEIIPSIA - O
$10443 UOIIRDIPRAN
€7-77 Ad PUB ZZ-TZ Ad ‘TZ-0T A4 ‘Sieah |easyy aa1y1 1sed Y3 4o} JUSISISUOD paulewal dARY SIUSpIdUl |e3e] O
1ese
1D Ul Tt 01 pasedwod D Ul 9sed T 01 UMOP SSUIL1SS |BIIUIPISI Ul SSEISIP IGRIIUNWWOD Ul 3S8III3P panuiuo)y  ©

y1yesH

SWILSAS A NOIDIY

0



_39_

REGION V SYSTEMS

Region V Systems National Outcome Measures (NOMS)
Comparison of Consumer’s Admission and Discharge Statuses
FY 22-23 Qi-4

Observations

Housing/Living Arrangement

There has been an increase over the last 3 years on the proportion of persons in stable living at discharge (currently 90%
vs. 89%, 86%, 83%). Community Rehab (18%) and Emergency services (22%) have the largest proportion of persons
served without stable housing at discharge. Region V has a higher rate of stable housing than both the State of Nebraska
(82%) and the U.S. (86%).

Employment
Of those persons in the labor force at discharge, 77% were employed. The proportion of persons employed at discharge
in the Region V Network is higher than the Nebraska (62%) and U.S. (48%) figures.

Criminal Justice Involvement
The vast majority of persons served (97%) had no arrests in the last 30 days before enroliment or in the last 30 days

before discharge {positive same).

Alcohol Abstinence
Of those listing alcohol as a substance used at admission, 63% of persons served were abstinent at discharge.

Drug Abstinence
Of those listing one or more drugs used at admission, 59% of persons served were abstinent at discharge.

Source: HAT Compass--ran 7/27/2023



_40_

¥-10
€C-Ct -1t T¢-0C 0Z-6T1
*SN %91€1S SAY SAY SAY SAY
= 2 &o
Fa R o,
= %07 Bunjaas/yo
_ ! | . %0¢ prej-paiojdwaun
I~ %0€ =3AILVOIN
) %0
ey %05 wawAodwa
%3y | ’ paueiujew io
N . 600 pauled =IAILISOd =
%79 | %19 %19 %0L
1
%CL o,
%l %08
%06 juawAojdwa
%00T
(2404 10geT Ut %) paAojdwy
-10
€¢-¢C -1 17-0¢ 0c¢-61
* SN *91815 SAY SAY SAY SAY
e %0
. o M\\amw Suisnoy
_ . _ %0E pauieluiew Jo
%0b pauted =3A11150d =
- %09
%09
%0L
%083 %0T
N %C8 : N %E8 %06
%98 %06 %68 %98 %00T

SuisnoH 9|qels 8uisnoy sjqers

“3JIAI3S [ENP 40 Y3E3Y [BIUIU B U] PAAISS S|ENPIAIPUI UL paotial B)SEIGIN “T20Z Ad 10}

ase sandy ‘S'N pue eyseIgap (S3110931e3 AWes IS0 Pue panosdw) pIUIquIcI=A UoIdaY, A uoiSay b-TO €Z-2¢ Ad




_41_

¥-TO
YINoA  }NPY YINOA UYNpyY €Z-¢¢ T¢-Te 17-0C 0C-6l
SN ‘'S'N 91ers  |1BlS  SAY SAY SAY SAY

=~ = m m I © Y 2
%L0 % S %6y %0°€ %€ %S & %L'E %0T
%07
2%0€
%07
%05
%09
%0L
%08
%06
%007

$1e1U07) INSHY [BUNULLD

‘32IA49S [ENP IO Y3EaY [BIUBL: £ Ul PAAIBS S[ENPIAIPUI U0 paHIodal e)selqaN ‘TZ0Z Ad 10§
a1e sandy 'S pue eyseIqAN ‘Sa1108a1e3 dwies dANISOd pue panosdui] pauiquod=A uolday,

SWHLSASA NOLD3NY

Ao

shep og
1sej ul (s)3salle alow

10 3u0 =3AILVY9IN

sAep Qg 3sej] ul
s3sa4ie ou =3AILISOd =

[

127
0ISN[ [EUIWLD o

A o133y t-TD €2-2¢ A4



_42_

'papPN[IUL OS|E BJIM SIIAIIS YI[eH [BIUBIAl ‘s4edA Jolid U} "3unseaw
51y} Ul POPN|aU} 248 S13PJOSIJ SN IIUBISANS J0) SIIIAIDS AUO ‘ZZ-TT A4 Ul uiuuidag,

¥-TO
X arae xCC1¢C 1¢-0¢ 0¢-61 61-8T
SAd SAY SAY SAY SAY
%0
%0T
%07
%0€ sAep pf 15€|
_ %0Y up asn 3nup =3AILYDIN

| %08 sAep o¢g 15| Ul
. a i %S %09 asn dnJp ou =3ALLISOd *
e i %29 %59 %0L
= udunsqy 3nag
%06
%00T

uUBUNSAY SNAG

"pIpN|IUl OS|B BIBM SIDJAIBS Yl|EAH [eIUBIN ‘S1edA toud uj insesw
S1Y1 Ul PIPNIUl 2J8 S19PJOSIQ SN SIUBISNS JO4 S32IAIDS AlUO ‘ZZ-TT Ad Ul Buluuidag,

¥-T10
€C-CC *CC L T¢-0¢ 0c¢-61
SAY SNAY SAY SAY
%0
%0T
%0¢C
%0t sAep Q€ 15e| ut asn
Gy Ioyod[e =3AILYDAN
%05
%09 sAep pg 1se| u1 asn
%09 %95 %65 ’ JoYod(e ou =3ALLISOd =
%E9 o ! %0L
%03
%06 2JUdUNsqY oYY
%00T

3JuaUNSqY |0YOoIY

30UBULIOMB YIOMIDN SAY [enuuy

¥-TO €2-2C Ad




’("'
REGION V SYSTEMS

Stable Living and Employment Status for FY23 Q1-4 Discharges
Network Measure Category: Effectiveness

Proportion of Those in Stable Living at Discharge By Service*
= = = |inear (State Target: 85%)

x

Peer Support - MH (n=14)

Peer Support - SUD (n=4) 100%
= Professional Partner - MH (n=99)
.§ Recovery Support - MH (n=83) 87%
3 Recovery Support - SUD (n=76) 86%
2 Supported Employment - MH (n=14)
5 Supported Housing - MH (n=71) NN =7 |
s Supported Housing - SUD (n=14) | 75
o SOAR - SUD {n=14) 826%
Supported Employment - SUD (n=2) 100%
Total (n=391) 89%;
Medication Management - MH {n=355) 96%
g Outpatient Psychotherapy - MH (n=397) R 773l
§ Outpatient Psychotherapy - SUD (n=163} 96%
g Therapeutic Consultation - MH (n=1) 100%
Total (n=919) 97%
8eZ2E > Intensive Outpatient / Adult - SUD (n=72)
o Assertive Community Treatment - MH (n=8)
3 Community Support - MH (n=43)
z Community Support - SUD (n=7) | N 7
E Day Rehabilitation - MH (n=3)
E Intensive Community Services - MH {(n=57)
8 Total (n=118)
24 Hour Crisis Line - MH (n=831)
Crisis Response - MH (n=159)
Crisis Response - SUD (n=24)
g Crisis Stabilization - MH (n=382) [T 7
4; Crisis Stabilization - SUD (n=177) _E 1
‘g Emergency Community Support - MH (n=261} !
S Hospital Diversion Less than 24 hours - MH (n=43) 100%
%D Hospital Diversion Over 24 hours - MH (n=165) 98%
,_% Navigator - MH (n=") |
Social Detoxification - SUD (n=55} 87%
Medically Monitored Withdrawal Management - SUD (n=82) 23% &
Total (n=2179) 90
Acute Inpatient Hospitalization - MH (n=1} 100%
Inpatient Post Commitment Treatment Days - MH (n=1)
Total (n=2)
Assessment - MH (n=382) 8955

S e e [

Assessment - SUD (n=713)
Crisis Assessment - SUD (n=23)
Total (n=1118)

Services Assessment Inpatient

i) FY 22-23 Q1-4 (n=5540)

< FY 21-22 (n=5381) 88%

= FY 20-21 (n=7232) 86%
*Residential services listed separately on page 4. AServices with no discharges, or discharges did not have a living arrangement listed.

Stable Living: All living arrangements except for Homeless and Homeless Shelter. Records with “Unknown” living arrangement status, or where the field was left
blank, were not included in measure.

_43._

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%




_44_

Proportion of Those in Stable Living at Discharge by Service® and Agency

— = = Linear (Target: 85%)

Peer Support - MH

Peer Support - SUD

Professional Partner - MH

Recovery Support - MH

Lutheran Family Services (n=8)
CenterPointe (n=6)

Lutheran Family Services (n=4)
Region 5 Systems (n=99)

TASC (n=66)

CenterPointe (n=17)

@
§ TASC (n=54)
i Recovery Support - SUD
< CenterPointe (n=22)
<)
=3 iati .
&  supported Mental Health Association (n=10)
‘” | -MH
Employment Goodwill industries of Greater Nebraska Inc (n=4)
Supported Goodwill Industries of Greater Nebraska Inc (n=1)
Employment - SUD Mental Health Association (n=1)
Supported Housing - MH Region 5 Systems (n=71)
Supported Housing - SUD Region 5 Systems {n=14}
SOAR -SUD CenterPointe (n=14)
Lutheran Family Services (n=59)
Medication Management - Blue Valley Behavioral Health (n=122)
i CenterPointe (n=163)
HopeSpoke (n=11)
Medication Management - SUD CenterPointe (n=3)
Lutheran Family Services (n=50)
'*;‘% Outpatient Blue Valley Behavioral Health (n=265)
a -
g Psychotherapy - MH Hopespoke (n=20)

Outpatient
Psychotherapy - SUD

CenterPointe {n=62)

Blue Valley Behavioral Health {(n=132)
HopeSpoke (n=10)

CenterPointe (n=3)

Lutheran Family Services (n=16)

St. Monica's (n=2)

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% S90% 100%

100%
I
R R

AServices with no discharges, or discharges did not have a living arrangement listed.
Stable Living: All living arrangements except for Homeless and Homeless Shelter.

Page 2 of 6



Proportion of Those in Stable Living at Discharge by Service* and Agency

= = =Linear (Target: 85%)

Assessment- SUD CenterPointe {n=39)

Lutheran Family Services (n=50)
Mental Health Crisis Center (n=55)
The Bridge Behavioral Health (n=3)

Crisis Assessment- SUD Mental Health Crisis Center (n=23)

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

E « Blue Valley Behavioral Health (n=64)
S Lutheran Family Services (n=8) 100%
Assertive Comm. Tx.-MH CenterPointe (n=8)

. Blue Valley Behavioral Health (n=8)

§ Community Support - MH CenterPointe (n=20) m :

’g Lutheran Family Services (n=15) 100%

§ Community Support - SUD CenterPointe (n=7) |

- Day Rehabilitation- MH CenterPointe (n=3) 100%

Int. Community Services - MH TASC (n=57) m :
24 Hour Crisis Line - MH CenterPointe (n=831) m
Crisis Response - MH TASC (n=159)
Crisis Response - SUD TASC (n=24)

é Crisis Stabilization - MH Mental Health Crisis Center (n=377) m

&E Crisis Stabilization - SUD Mental Health Crisis Center (n=177) m I

;g; Emergency Community Support - MH TASC (n=261) 78% :

SE: Hospital Diversion <24 hrs.- MH  Mental Health Association (n=43)
Hospital Diversion >24 hrs.- MH Mental Health Association (n=165)
Med. Mon. Withdrawal-SUD The Bridge Behavioral Health (n=82) :

Social Detox. -SUD The Bridge Behavioral Health (‘n:55) —
g g Inpt. Post Committment - MH Mental Health Crisis Center (n=1) 100%
Associates in Counseling & Treatment (n=2) 100%
Blue Valley Behavioral Health (n=207)
Assessment- MH CenterPointe {(n=107) :
Lutheran Family Services (n=47)

é Associates in Counseling & Treatment (n=344)

é Blue Valley Behavioral Health (n=222)

<

64%

!!

83% K

_45_

AServices with no discharges, or discharges did not have a living arrangement listed.
Stable Living: All living arrangements except for Homeless and Homeless Shelter.

Page 3 of 6



Proportion of Those in Stable Living at Discharge

Residential Service Grouping by Service and Agency

9 9 9 % 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%
= — Linear (State Target: 65%) 0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80 6 6

_ o
é g emerrante (n:18) :
a |
g9
‘E s Houses Of Hope (n=4) 100%
T T
T
S w = .
> a CenterPointe (n=2) 100%
g T &
K]
% Integrated Behavioral Health Services (n=11) 100%
i)
3 1
I
N Telecare Corp (n=6) 100%
K
:r—E * Monicals (n=33) _
.
el
=
s The Bridge Behavioral Health (n=15) 80%
k2
2
i fouchsiens (n=60)
g 5
T2 E > St. Monica's (n=3)
o £
= o
= O 1
EEg8: . ‘ ’
Sgos The Bridge Behavioral Health (n=3) 0% 1
=T 2 |
|
T £ M 1
5T '4;;1 g The Bridge Behavioral Health (n=586) 58% 1
sz g"” I
I
]
£ |
b |
w
© 1
- 1
4
o
©
t o2
ﬁ 3 F FY 22-23 Q1-4 w/o Respite (n=152) 86%
g~ &

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

AServices with no discharges, or discharges did not have a living arrangement listed.
Stable Living: All living arrangements except for Homeless and Homeless Shelter.

Page 4 of 6



_47_

Proportion of Those in Labor Market who are Employed at Discharge
By Service*

- — —Linear (State Target: 65%) 0 10% 20% 30%  40% 50%  60%  70%  80%  90%  100%

=X

Peer Support - MH (n=7)

Peer Support - SUD (n=6) 100%

Professional Partner - MH (n=22)

Recovery Support - MH (n=38)

@
=
7 Supported Housing - MH (n=22) ﬂ 1
Supported Employment - SUD (n=1) 0% :
—

Medication Management - MH {n=279)
= Outpatient Psychatherapy - MH (n=249) 81%
%; Outpatient Psychotherapy - SUD (n=125) 85%
=
3 Medication Management - SUD (n=2) ﬂ :

e
E - Intensive Outpatient / Adult - SUD (n=66) m

. Assertive Community Treatment - MH (n=1)
-g Community Support - SUD (n=7) m :
§ Intensive Community Services - MH (n=16)
- Total (n=50)
a Dual Disorder Residential (n=5) :
_LT;a Short Term Residential - SUD (n=26) :
% Therapeutic Community - SUD (n=1) 0% |
2 oo o-2¢) - 1
= woaezn T

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

*Excludes Emergency/Crisis, Hospitalization, and Assessment Services
AServices with no discharges, or discharges were not in the labor force
In Labor Market: Active/Armed Forces, Employed {Part or Full Time), Unemployed- Laid Off/Looking

Page 5 of 6



Commu

Proportion of Those in Labor Ma

rket who are Employed at Discharge

By Service and Agency

— = —Linear (State Target: 65%)

Supportive Services

I

QOutpatient

nity Tx

I

Community Rehab

Residential Services

CenterPointe (n=4)

Peer Support - MH Lutheran Family Services (n=3)
Peer Support - SUD Lutheran Family Services (n=6)
Professional Partner - MH Region 5 Systems (n=22)
CenterPointe (n=7)
TASC (n=31)
CenterPointe {n=18)
TASC (n=30)

CenterPointe (n=4)

Recovery Support - MH

Recovery Support - SUD

SOAR - SUD

Goodwill Industries of Greater Nebraska Inc (n=2)
Supported Emp - MH  pental Health Association (n=6)
Supported Emp - SUD Mental Health Association (n=1)
Supported Housing - MH Region 5 Systems (n=22)
Supported Housing - SUD Region 5 Systems (n=9)
Blue Valley Behavioral Health (n=94)

Medication CenterPointe (n=128)

Management - MH HopeSpoke (n=5)
Lutheran Family Services {n=52)
Medication Management - SUD enterPointe (n=2)

Blue Valley Behavioral Health (n=166)

gsl';[cpha;lcf\r;tra oy CenterPointe {n=42)
-MH HopeSpoke (n=8)
Lutheran Family Services (n=33)

Blue Valley Behavioral Health {n=107)

Outpatient CenterPointe (n=3)
_Pzncgothera Py Lutheran Family Services {(n=13)
St. Monica's (n=2)

intensive Blue Valley Behavioral Health (n=58)

Qutpatient - SUD Lutheran Family Services (n=8)

Assertive Comm Services - MH CenterPointe (n=1)
Blue Valley Behavioral Health (n=4)

OIS CenterPointe (n=14)

Support - MH
Lutheran Family Services (n=8)

CenterPointe (n=7)
TASC (n=16)
CenterPointe {n=5)
HOUSES OF HOPE (n=4)
St. Monica's (n=5)

The Bridge Behavioral Health (n=11)
Touchstone (n=10)
St. Monica's (n=1)

Community Support - SUD
Int. Community Services - MH
Dual Disorder Res. - MH

Halfway House - SUD

Short Term
Residential - SUD

Therapeutic Community. - SUD

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80%

25%

73%

89%

75%

“!%

86%
48%

!w

86%

I

g

81%

_48_

50% 100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

:

100%

93%

|

69

20% |

60%

o
=]
xR

0%

In Labor Market: Active/Armed Forces, Employed (Part or Full Time), Unemployed- Laid Off/Looking

Page 6 of 6

100%
100%

100%



_49_

REGION V SYSTEMS

Perception of Care
Network Measure Category: Satisfaction
FY 22-23

In an effort to assess the consumer’s point of view as to the quality and effectiveness of services they received, Region V
Systems’ Provider Network asks the following questions on consumer surveys collected by each agency at various points
of service and at discharge.

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Division of Behavioral Health administers a behavioral health consumer
survey to solicit input from persons receiving mental health and/or substance use services on the quality and impact of

services received. Survey areas include access, quality, outcomes, participation in treatment planning, general
satisfaction, functioning, and social connectedness.

The chart below illustrates an aggregate of consumer responses from all providers in the Region V Systems’ (RVS)

Provider Network as compared to the state and RVS’ performance on The Division of Behavioral Health's Consumer
Survey, and national performance of all United States reporting to the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration (SAMHSA):

RVS’ State of Nebraska All States
Provider Network*  Consumer Survey  Reporting to
Perception of Care Adults SAMHSA
. Adults and Youth 2022 Adults
Survey Domain Statement FY 22-23 RVS NE 2021
f i I i
If h.ad other ch(?lces, would still get 92.0% 78.3%  80.8%
General services from this agency 39.0%
. f - . - . . (o]
Satisfaction | woulq recommend this agency to a friend 94.8% 99.8%  87.3%
or family member
lit iti
Quality a.nd Staff were sensitive t9 r:ny cultural 92.1% 877%  86.6% 29.8%
Appropriateness background (race, religion, language, etc.)
Accass Zz;v(;cz)sr\:/ne;e available at times that were 91.6% 33.6%  88.3% 37.8%
Participation i
Traealtcrr:nlto:l;: I, not staff, decided by treatment goals 92.3% 81.3% 81.6% 86.3%
Outcomes I deal more effectively with daily problems 88.7% 76.4%  78.6% 77.1%
P
ial g
Socia Ina cr|5|s,. | woulfi have the support | need 88.2% 24.2%  77.1% N/A
Connectedness  from family or friends
Staff treated me with respect and dignity 95.4% 93.0% 92.0%
Other & A N/A
e program was sensitive to any 92.4% 86.9%  85.3%

experienced or witnessed trauma in my life

*Ppercentages are for persons served in voluntary services.

Of persons served in involuntary/emergency services, 88% reported that staff treated them with respect and dignity and 68%
responded that the program was sensitive to any experienced or witnessed trauma in their life.



_50_

18410

3| AW U BWINEI]
passaulIm
10 padsuaedxa

a4 AU U) BUINEJ] PASSBULIM 40 pRoUaLIRdX3

Aue 01 aAI3ISUas sem weidoad syl Aup g 10adsal y3im Bl paiesul Jels
%0
%0T
%0y
%09
%89 %08
.wmm %00T
€T A TCTT AW n.mwi
$921A13S AJBIUN|OAU|/SISD- whmu Jo uondaniad
S53UP3IUU0D ue|d Juswiieal) ssaualelsdolddy
|e1nog SaulodInQ ut uolzeddijied $5922Y 3 Ayenp u01|13eJS11eS {B1aURD
PELIEDY
‘Spuall 10 Ajluiey ‘2w Joy puno.udyoeq Ajlwey Jo puatly Asusde siyj woly
Anudip woJy paau | ‘swajqo.d Ajlep 's|eod Juawieas} poos aiam eyl |einyna e 0} Asuasge 5221435 393 ||13S

Aue 01 sausUas g 12adsal yum  poddns ay1aney yum AiBAaYS A _um_o_umn sawi] 1e 3|ge|ieAs Al O} BAILSUSS  SIY} pUSWIWOIAL  PINOM | ‘5331042
sem welgo.id ay) aw pajeal] JJeIS PINoM | ‘sisd e Uj oW [e3p | ‘Je1S JoU 2.13M S3IIAIDS alam 1S pinom | 1aylopey | 4l

%6

%<6

%88 %63 _ _ _ _

%6 %6 %6
%56 %56

(%58) ploysaiyl « - €7-TT A4 wmmmw 77-TC A wmmm T7-0C M
saIIAs9S AdRun|op - 8le) jo uondadiad

SINILSAS A NOIDIN

o>

%0S
%55
%09
%S9
%0L
%SL
%08
%98
%06
%56

%001



_51_

3uoN ©
:suonsanb SuUIMO[|O} 343 10} %58 4O PlOYSIIY 3Y3 MO|a( SEM dUBLLIOHDd HI0MISN 343 ‘synsaJ papniodai JapIAo.d 104

*9)1] AW U1 BWINEJY PISSIUIIM JO PUILIIAX3 Aue 03 SAIJISUSS Sem welsdoud ay|
‘ANuSip pue 102dsal yim aw pajeall Jje1s
's|eos juawieas Aw papioap ‘J}e3s jou ‘|
"3W 10} P00 2J9M 1BY] SAUIIY 1€ d|qe|lBAR DI9M SIJINIBS
‘punasioeq [eanyna Aul 03 SAIHSUSS SU9M JJe1S
*Jaquiaw Ajlwey Jo puall) e 03 Adudge SIY) puUsSWWodal pjnom |
‘Aauage s1y3 Wwody 321A4as 193 ||135 pINOM | ‘sadjoyd Jaylo pey |4 ©
:suo13sanb SuImo||0} 9Y3 UO BAOGE JO %06 18 WIOoIDd 01 SANUITUO0I JJOMIDN Byl ‘sINsal pauodas JapIAId 104

0O o0 o0 0 0O

‘sw21sAG A UOISDY 01 Ajjenuuelq sHNsa4 SABAINS UOI0RISIIES UMO 1193 10odal O5[e SI9PIAOId 1eyy suoisanb asoyy 03 oij122ds

(21235 % T6 SA SAY % ¥6) Anusip pue 10adsal yim aw pajeasy jjeis  «
(21215 % £/ SA SAY % 9/) Spualiy pue Ajiie) Wouy pasu | 11oddns ay} aAeyY pjnom | ‘sislid e U] w
(21035 % 9 SA SAY % L9) Swiajqoud Ajrep yum AjpAdayye alow |eap | =
(91€1S % €8 SA SAYH % 68) S|eos Juswiealy Aw poappap ‘yeisiou’l =
(91235 % S8 SA SAY % 88) 3 10} pOOS 219M 1BY] SAWI] 1€ B|qR[IEAR DIOM SIIAIIS =
(91815 % 76 SA SAY % T6) punoudyoeq |eanynd AW 0} SAIHISUSS 2U9M JelS =
:yinoAlo4 o©
(23€1S % €758 SA SAY %6°98) 24i] Aw U] BWNEI] PasSAUM 10 pacuauadxa Aue 03 anljIsuads sem weaSoid ay) =
(931R1S %26 SA SAY % €6) Audip pue 109dsal YIM DLW pajeas] jeis =
(93835 %T "L/ SASAY % T'tL) SPUALLY 10 Ajllie) wiod) pasu | 110ddns 2yl aAeYy PINOM | ‘SISLID B U| =
(9383 %9°8L SA SAY %t°98) swajqoad Ajrep Yyum A[PAIIa40 aJow e3P |«
(91815 % 9°€8 SA SAY % €'T8) S|e0S Juswieal) Aw papap ‘Yeisiou | =
(21835 % £'88 SA SAY % 9°€8) DW 10} POOS U9M 18} SDWI] 1B B|qR|{BAR DIM SDIIAIDS =
(91235 % 9°98 SA SAYH % £°/8) punoudxydeq |einijnd Aw 01 9A1}ISUBS BI9M JJe1S =
(91€15 % £°L8 SA SAY % 8°68) Jaquidw Ajlwey 10 pually e 0} AduaSe siy) puswiWIOdR] PINOM | =
(21835 % 8'08 SA SAY % €£°82) AduaBe s|y1 WoJy SVIAIDS 133 [|1IS PINOM | ‘S3010YD JBYI0 peY |} =
:s3|npe Jo4

*MOJ2q P|Og Ul 3JE SJU3WAIBIS SSOYL "3J0yMm e se alels ay3 ueyi Ajaaiisod
aJow pajes “1sala1ul Jejnoied JO 6 Y} JO ‘SIUBLIBIRIS [RIDASS Pey eale DIAIBS SWRISAS A UoiFay Byl ul sjuapuodsal ‘ASAINg Jawnsuo) HGQ Zz0Z 9Y3 104

SUOLBAIRSAQ



_52_

-uonsanb siy} 03 sasuodsal sanosdwi ss330e Suidoy 84,3\ "UIIS SJUBWDIIFeESIP BY1 JO %TT Ajieau 1oy pajunodde weigold
1ey] ‘wesdoud Juswadeuew UoIEIIP3W JNO Ul sdoup Jolew Aq pasned Ajuewiid auo J3yjoue :ewnel] 0 SANISUSS SEM wejdoud ay] tuonnsanbayy /

‘uonsanb siy3 o3 spuswaAcidul

23s 03 adoy am sny3 pue ‘sanoidw saskid 104 spoddns [e120S 40 3sh pue Jo uoneaynuap! ayl Suidoy a1,9m ‘4eah siy3 Jaljiea papiaoid Bujuledl 3yl yum

pasied pue ‘ue|d A13A023J JNO O uejd A32)eS BY1 PIAOW am dUIS “(jelinau Su1aq sasuodsal anisod-uou Julutewal ayy) sasuodsau Jo %¢ Ajuo 3noge

aJe sasuodsas 2a13esip Aj8uo.1s/saa48esIp 1841 USAIS pue poddns apinold 03 Ajiwiey 1o spualdy Aue uiney an1a4ad 1,uop Aaya yi uonido [eJinau ayl 103195
a|doad Auew 18yl palyauap! sey 3Ieqpasy se ‘||l3m se asay uondo y/N ue Sulppe Suniojdxa a4,2m :spuali/Ajwes wody 1oddns ‘sisLd e Ul :uonsanbayl 9

“a1e2 N0 Ul AIYM YImoi3 J1ay3 aziuBodal sjenpiapul djay 03 swiesdo.d 3Sou ssode
juswaleuew Asuasunuod se |[9m se ‘51988113 03 sasuodsal pue sioieyaq Ul sjuaWRA0IdWI 91e1g3|32 1913194 01 SMaIAa. ue(d A1an0d31 ulnp sassao04d
Mau Sunuawa|dwi udag 9A, 3 "Swel504d |BISASS SS0IO0E JIMO| S3100S JBY1 SU0 Ayea1dAy st sty sswiajqoad Ajiep Yyum AjaA1103))s S40u |eap | uopsanbayl ‘g

“12319Q 10 %06 Suli02s Jou swesdoud Jayjo
uy s1y3 ssalppe ||Im Buutesd siyy jngadoy 34,2/ “s|ecd/sueld Aian0d34 USALIp pue pPa.491ua2-uosJad Buipead uo yels ||e 03 Bujutesy paiepdn papirold am
‘48noy ‘AD SIY} Ja1|4eT 'S3400S MO| PEY JUSWIZRUBUI UO[IRJIPIW 3snedaq Ajanisnpaxa yonw A13aad :s|eo8 Juawieasy Aw papioap ‘els jou ‘| iuopsanb syl

‘sasuodsal puelsiapun Ja31aq sh djay Aew yolym ‘punoJe saAllsuUBS 3q 0}
Suipaau SulylAue se 2in1in3, J1ayl aAlRdJad 3 Uop Asyj asnedsq Ajduwiis uondo jeJinau 3y 193|3s Auew 18yl 32eqpad) PRAIadAL BA,3M s uolpdo ajgealddy
10N e Suippe Sulio|dxa Osje 81,3\ "S3100S MO| pey Juawazeuey UOLEDIPIN sNeIdq Aj2nISn|oxa Isowe :punoidydeq [enynd 01 SAIHSUSS :uojisanb ayl ‘g

-Aaauns ayj 232]dwod 03 sual|2 adesnoous Ajleuosiad siapirouad
Sulney pue uoiewolne SulesiisaAul 3pN|oul 353 L 'SHOKD 8531 3NUILUOD |{IM S\ "BJB S3103S ||BISNO0 s Japiaoad ay3 Ja113q aY3 pauunial sAaains
aJow 3y} 1ey1 sieadde Ajjesauad 1 se ‘sjuai|d Ag pa1a|dwod SASAINS UOIIDRYSIIES JUSID JO JBUINU 343 358310Ul O} sAem 1e Bupjoo| uaaq Apealje aaey Jjeis g

ésdiysuojipjas mau Buiysijqolsa ui suajjd buiioddns puo
(1uasuod s, 3u3lfs yum) Ajiwnf abobua 01 pasn bujaq Aj3uaiind 3o SPOYIdW IDYM 30 00| 0 Jfb1s 1ioddns Ayunwiwio) Jof (pidifauaq aq 3 pinom "Xa — s3403S
anoidwi 03 shem aziF91e.3s d|ay ued Ayl 0s SI0SIAIANS [edIUID YHM paJeys Bu1aq S suonsanb ,a.4e) jo uoidaniad, SAY A4 33 JO elep sishjeue jewiau] ‘T

'SPJOM UMO wLMU_>O._Q 391 ul $3J02s 3Je) jo Co_pawu._mn_ w>OLQE_ ol uo wc_.vtO>> ale mgwb_>0._a 1Byl SWI)| 2WO0s ale mojag

sue|d uondy uawanoxduwy Ayenp



% -53-
REGION V SYSTEMS
Consumer Recovery Outcomes by Service & Service Grouping
Range: Threshold - Target FY 22-23Q1-4
Proportion showing Significant Improvement 0% 10% 0% 30% 0% 50% 609% 70% B0% 90% 100%
- Profe ssh;;;;z;;tur/:er [n=79) 72%,57 19%, 15 9%
§ Recovery S:g;c_);tg—;m (n=76)t 43% 33 2%, 22 — e
§ R et 40%, 10 56%, 14 4%n
% Supported Emspsl;\{gxoe;:t— MH {n=9) * 43%, 4 56%, 5
- 55%,104 30%, 56 15%,29
E Outpatient Psycggs/:eﬁrlaozy -MH (n=251) % 53%, 132 36%, 90 UL
g Bfeatentiosy e TRl st 48%,29 34%,21 B €. G
S AR .
& 52%, 161 36%, 111 C13%,400
Ee- e P 63%,5 25%2  [EE%T
Assertive Com munsitga/;l}'-r?ei:?ent -MH (n=23) 1 48%, 11 35%,8 CAT% A -
Wi COMEUHIIRe o i (n~252) 54%, 135 27%,67 20%500
jg Day Rehabi!igts;i?sns—u/:\AH (n=41)1 54%,22 37%,15 TO% A
= . e e
g AteRSIue Comm R = ~MH [n=69)* 46%,32 19%, 13 RS
_uc_ Community Sgi;i;ta—y;SUD(nzlls)’r 49%,58 26%, 31 s ,2551._2%:_
51%,258 27%,134 TR A
Psychiatric Residentiglofzz_r;agiiitation -MH (n=20)t 40%,8 359, 7 - oasws
Secure Reszjee;z_tise;l;s MH (n=98) 77%,75 22%, 22 ]_:'5
Dual Disorder Resi:;;;éiasl‘}-ﬁMH&SUD {n=56) 68%,38 16%,9 e%S
% Haifway Hg;n;;;jD (n=101) 76%,77 23%,23 1%’, 1
E intermediate T;;ﬁ;;;;a! - SUD (n=6) 33%,2 67%,4
Short Term Rigifn;'gul/e SUD (n=547) 71%,387 24%, 134 52}9;
Therapeutic Ctgrp:n;g:y -SUD {n=29) 5%, 16 24%,7 2= T L3 e
70%, 603 24%, 206 .'i%.’:
E Emergency Comm:g‘izzss;.;zport - MH {n=158) 44%,70 32%, 51
3 SESSEE L 32%, 50 50%, 91 9%14
§ Hospital Dﬁ',j'iz,MH (”2_73) 42%,31 52%,38 5%, 4
_'5_ @ 39%, 151 47%, 180 a4%55
= FY 22-23 {n=2255) 57%, 1282 31%, 689 [13%, 2840
9
é % FY 22-22 {n=2146) 54%, 1154 B89 748 A1%288,
< FY 20-21 (n=2168) 52%,1121 37%,794 A2%,253
AData not yet submitted
e g8 O IMALLES Significant Improvement No Change Significant Decline

+ Comparison of Most Recent assessments included




_54_

“(960.) S221A13S |e1UDPISAY Bk juawaAosdwi Juedudis dulasiyoe suos.ad Jo uoriodoud 35218343 BYI YUM sguidnoJd adIAIBsS YL e

‘PIoysadyl Jomoy p3ysi|qelsa m>_”_.uwn_mwg 91 19U SAJINIBS JO %98 e

(%¥S
:z2Ad) JeaA ase| wody Apysiis dn ‘947G 51 £2-2C A4 Ul 3|OYM € SB JI0MISN Y3 10} 1uawaAcid Wl uediudis Ajjeatul|d Suiaaiyoe suossad jo uoipodosdayl e

1SUOIYRAIDSCO

auypad
JUBdNUBIS

3Sueyy oN -

juawanoadwy
I jueayiudis =

~ (sgmz=u)
Te-TT Ad 12-02 Ad

$S3UIAIT09)4T :AI0B31eD) AUNSEIA 3JOMION
JUBWISSISSY JUDIY 1SOA/3848YdSIQ "SA UOISSILPY 1B swoldwAS/3uiuoildung Jswnsuo) Jo uosiedwo?)
$3W 021NN AIBA0IBY J2WINSUOD SWIISAS A UOIFRY

SWILSAS ANOID I

L



_55_

T

S mxiwﬁ z6'TLL'99L'E  $ | 00°60V'6TY0C S | 00'6OV6CYOT
t 1 |

AYYINWANS NOLLYZITILN DVYLINOD

TELIETIE'S | 89°T60290°ST $ |%V'8T Z6T1'99L'E V1oL B
” | _ | =
TE'EILLYE'T 8OOVY'SYSY $ |%SLT  L9TIEGETT $ %S'LT  L9TIEQETT $ | 00'0TT'E6Y'9 $ | 00'9Z8'SZED  § | SIDIAYIS ISN AONVLSENS
00'YSSVIY'E 00'SY9'TZSOT § |%6'8T  STTIY'OEIT § 1%6'8T  ST'ITY'0E9'T § | O0'G6T'9E6ET S 00'€8SEOTYT  § | S30IAY3S HLTVIH TV.INIW
pu3 Jeap pu3 Jeaj % pred | % paia | }ejuo) JOIAY3S
Buiuieway Suing _ _ 7 | PeUO) ‘80
poaeload peyalosd | | %ose | juamn)
_ " _ _ _ vZ-E2Ad
| | (SW3 LI ANIT 3OIAYAS T1V) SWIALSAS A NOIOTY
€202/0€/6 UBnoayL
vT-€2Ad




_56_

(v8'2287065) | ¥8'90L'Y8T § |%L'9E | TLOLTTLS |%L'9E | TL'OLTTLS | 00'6Z8'E6TS | 00'SY6'EET S _, | vLi0oL
T | { T ) 1 1 — -
{ | 1 || - _ - =
(9ETLYOV) $ | 9ETLV'SL § |%6'€S | PELISBIS |%6ES | ¥8'LIB'BIS | ooooo'se § _ 00000°0T $| S44 Navdo-a 31VY-11NAV-AdVYIHLOHOAS LNJILYdLINO - ANS
(21'788'89) S | ZT'99L°ETT § |%F€9 | €STVW'BZS |%WE9 | €5 ToP'8ES | ooveg'vy $ | 00000°0T $ _ s44 | dol-ans TVILN2AIS3 NON - 11NAY - LINJILYALNO JAISNILNI - ANs
V9'S00'7  $ | 9E'SEBT6 $ %SV | ¥B'8S6TC $ |%SVT | VB'BSE'CLS | 00T¥8'EE § | 00'TYB'EE § | S |oer-sz# | IWILNIAISTH NON - 1INaV - INFWSSISSY - aNsS
7078188 87 LTT'T S |%0€ | ze'voes %0€ | ZE'VOES | 00°000°0TS | 00°0000T $ | Sd44 NAV dO-H, 11NAaV LN3ILVYALNO - HN
8T'E8S'LS TL9Tr'T $ %09 | ST'09% %09 | 8T'v09% _ 00'000°0T$ | 00°000°0T $ H Sdd NINSSY-HY TVILNIAISTH NON - 11NAV - INJWSSISSY - HIN
00'70TS |- $ [%00 | 0008 %00 | 000$ . | 000T$ |oovor  $ i SN |oze-5TH SANN4 X314 AONIDH3ANT - HIN
pug Jeaj pug Jeaj % pied % _ paisanbay _ 1IRIUO) adAy | #199Yys F9IAN3S
Sujuieway Suing | vesuo) Suo | a21maa8 __ __
pajalold panalolg | I %0°ST _ | aum _ _ )
_ _ _ ” 7 _ vZ-£Z A
| | | | | INIWLY3HL ® ONITISNNOD NI STLVIOOSSY
1 ¥ 1 | 4 ——
_ m _ | _
€2/0€/6 J0 sV
YZ-€CAd

AYYWIAINS NOLLVYZITILN LOVHELNOD




_57_

AIVYINININS NOILVZITILN 1DVYINOD

Ov'€1S'TL S S |%E'TT S9'0ET'6TC S _xm.m | so'pLE'LEEs 00'ZI0'T86  $ | 00ZTO'TBE | | |
_ _ |WLoL
00°000'0T $ $ |%00 | 00°0$ |%00 _ 00°0$ 00°000'0T  $ | 00°000°0T $| s | A1VY-1TNAY-AdVYHIHLOHDAS LN3ILYdLNO - ANS
00°€2L'T8 $ $ %ot | szocvtes %3Vl | ST0TL'6T S | 00'b09°00Z S | 00'PO9'00T S| S44 | vwrOtH 17INAav-S3 WY3L LHOHS - dNs
9T'S6Y'L6 s $|uver | 96'6v0'wTs %YL | 96'6V0'PZS 00'S69'€6T  $ | 00'S69E6T S| Sd44 MINN TMYHAHLIM INIILVANI A3HOLINOW ATTVOIQ3W - dNS
876852 $ $|%09 [ 8Tt09% %09 | 8T%09 $ | 0000007  $|000000T $| Sd4 DS INWSY| VILNIAISTH NON - LINAV - INJNSSISSY - ANs
89ETLTS  $ $|wvor | €8TLT6S %v0T | EB'TLT'6S 0070888  $| 0070888 $| S | . AONIOHYINWI-LINAY-X0L13A TVIDO0S - ans
(ezvo'ssz)  $ S |%e0r | €v8TLEIT  § |%60v | Er'ETLEIT  § | 007e8'66E S | 007ZLBB6E S| S4AN |EEV-OEM | AONIDHINI-LINAY-ILIJSTY HLVIH TYINIW - ans
00'0v0'€L $ $|%00 | - $|%00 | - $ 000v0'EL  $| 000VO'EL  $ | SH|eevoeH | 17NAy - VILNIAIS3Y FLVIQIWEILINI - dNS
00°000°S $ $ |%00 - $ %00 - $ | 00000'S  $ | 000000°S  § | SJ4N | 9EE-0EH | SANN4 X374 AONIOYINI - HIN
- $ $ %00 - $ %00 | 0003 > §| - L S4dN | TEE-OEH | AONIOYINI-LINAY-ALIASIY HLTYIH TV.LNIW - HW
pug 1eaj e pied % |  paisanbay | menuoy | adAp | # 193ys | JIIANIS
Juieway | penuoy | Suo _ ERTVED _
parpaloig | %05z | uauny | | _
_ _ ve-€2Ad
_ _ HL1V3H TVdOIAVYHE4G 39d1d9 3HL
| ———
€2/0€/6 HONOYHL
Y¢-€CAd




_58_

8Y'9vL'BLE

BE'EISLT
91'8V6'LC
9£°788'0T
08'0ZL°TT
9UBYL LT
(z£°09E7)
¥0'L79'8
(ov"v0z)
00°666'%T
(vb6bs"E)
8€°£0T95
96'820'8
76'€957C
96'TTT'LL
Z19TZ0E
87°699'LT
YT TOE6Y
¥8'60€'E
8C'199'EC
9£°05b'2T
pu3 Jesj

Juiuteway
nwﬁm_n_n._

§ | 25248150 $
79'666'05 ¢
¥8'092'T $
v9'60C65  $
0T TEV'EDT S
¥8'ISL'86 S
0Ty S
96716 $
Or'v0T'S S
S
$
S
$
S
S
$
S

79vE6'9
Y0'6T5'6¢
80'9£9'Cy
Y0'6LT8S
88'S/8'6E
TLPOTOL
oL'EE6'srT $
9T0sTL S
050’821 S
PZ99E9E  $
pu3 Jeap

S
$
$
$
$
s
$
$
$
¢ | vr'y90Ee
$
$
S
$
$
$
$
$
S
$

Buy Il
payaloly

%8¢"81T

%981
%1

%1'TT
%S'TT
%S'6T
%592
%r'T

%0'9¢

%00
%567

S| %8t

%L 6T

%y9T

%T'8T
%z vl
%6'LT
%607
%TLT
%TTZ
%S'ST
%

¥1'896°29C

16'8VL'CT
TZSIE
TH'Z08'YT
08'£58'ST
96'/89'77
€8'7LT'0T
28T
OTTOE'TS
T1°99L'S
99'¢ELT
9L6LE'L
20'699°0T
9L PPS YT
L6'BI6'6S
| 8T TIPS LT
| vp'EEC’'z9
vSTI8TS
89'7T0°CE
951606
pied

3

PPV RV ARV AR AT ST

VA N

$

%8¢'8T

%981
%1'T
%1'TC
%S'CC
%961
%5°9¢
%t'C
%0°9¢
%00
%56
%8'C

| %6t

%91
%1'8T

| %t

%6°L1
%6°0C

| et

%1TC
%S9'ST
%

| %0's

£1°896'79¢

T6'8bL'CT
TT'STE
T7'208%T
08'£58'ST
96°£89VC
£8'7L2'01
ve'8ee
OT'TOETS
TT'99L'S
99'€EL'T
| oL'6LE'L
| z0'699%0T
| 92 vysvT
16'896'6
ST TYS LT
bYEEe'Z9
| vszTe't
| 8o'2T0ZE
95'160'6
paisanbay

$ | 00'6T9'0EY'T § | 00'6TS0EY'T § |
$ | 0060S'89  $ 7 0060589  §
$ | oosozer S |ooe0CeE &
$ | oozeo'or ¢ |ooze0'or S
$ | 00TST'STT ¢ | 00°ZST'SIE  $
$ | 00'00s‘9TT ¢ | OO'ODS9EY
$ lootec’se $|00TEL'BE  §
$|ooovss  $|oo0vsE S

00'000's  $|00000's ¢
S| 00'666'vT S| DOGEEFT S
$|oostssr  §|oostser ¢
$|o0zv0'es $ | 00TPOES  $
$|ooses'ze  $|oouSLE S
$ | ooovz'ss  $|ooovzss  $
$ |oozez'os  $ | 0076208 S
5| 00'T60°0L m_co.wmo.oh S
$ | 00'VES'LE .."_8 veg'l6 $
$ | oosez’ser § | 00'SELBET S
$|o009s0T ¢ 0009501
$ |oogrzIst ¢ | 00TTLTST S
$|ooL18'8s  $| 0071885 S

JeIUD)
penuoy | 3ug
ueuny |

S44
544
S4d
S43N
S
S44N
S44
S44N
S44N
S44N
S44
S
S44
S44
S44
S44N
S44
S44
S44N
LEE
adh)

ESILVEN

Szp-STH

vp-STH
| ezp-sTt
VIZr-STH#

Ter-STH
[vozr-sta
0zp-STH

L9E-ST#
99¢-ST#
| zes-st#
TEE-ST#
87E-STH
SzE-STH#
€7E-GTH
VIZE-STH#
TZE-ST#
0ZE-STH
VETE-STH#
6TE-ST#
#193Ys

HLNOA WW

V101

ST NON - 17NaV - INJILVJLNO FAISNILINI - ANS
HLNOA - IN3WSS3SSY - ans
TvILN3AISTH NON - LINaY - LNFNSSISSY - aNS
dX3-1INAV-AdVHIHLOHAOSd LNIILYAINO - NS
31vy-1INAV-AdVHIHLOHOASH INJILYLLNO - NS
dX3-NIHANHO-AdVEIHLOHOAS INJILVALNO - NS
3Lva-NIHATHO-ADVHIHLOHOAS LNIILYALNO - aNs
TVILNZAISTH NON - HLNOA - LNIWIDYNYIN GIN - HIN
11INAV-SANN4 X374 - HA

35 INFWIOVYNYIN NOILVOIQIN - HN
'31vd - HLNOA - LNJWSS3SSY - HA

AONIODHIWI - LINQY - INIT SISIED ¥NOH 72 - HA
TVILNIAISTY NON - 11NV - INFWIOVYNYN Q3N - H
1INQV - L40ddNS ALINNWNOD - HA
TVILNIAISTYE NON - 17NAY - INJWSSISSY - HIN
dX3-1INAV-AdVHIHLOHOAS INIILYALNO - HIN
31va-11NAV-AdVHIHLOHOAS LNIILYALNO - H

NIYQTIHD - HLNOA - LNJWSSISSY - HA
dX3-NIUQTUHO-AdVHIHLOHOASA INIILVALNO - HA
31VH-NIYATHO-AJVYTHLOHOAS LNIILVALNO - HA

ERINYELR

Ye-€CAd

HLTVIH WHOIAVHIE A3 TIVA 3NT8

€2/0€/6 NYHL
vC-€CAd

AYYNWIAINS NOILLYZITILN LOVHLINOD




_59_

Tt'586'0€9
00°000'S
{owest'it)
00'056'2T
951656
00°000'S
YTETIYT
loa'sez'tT)
9€'T09'€9T
08'921'99
(88°€8€'0T)
$0°T€0'9T
0T'€EL'TT
00'950°7ST
00°'656'82
00°000'S
87718'97
18°069°7T

(zoet0's)
ele'ze
9/'66150T
00'EET'ET

pu3 Jeaj

Sujuieway
paialoid

i

$
$
S
$
$
%
$
S
$
$
S
$
$
$
$
s
$
$
$
$
s
s
$

65587682

| ov'BsTTe
00'8LT'CS

o ovr T

9L'LLIY'S
09°9LT'LT

| vorzeo's

0z'06£°TS
88°TEV'OL
96'891'TY
08'8YI'EE
00'81Z'v6

| zvetsy

6T'06V'LT

TL'99E°09

82'/83'16

PTOSS'EST

| cozsL't
pu3 ieajx

Buipe
parnaloid

vr

mmmwmmlwwmmmwmmmwwmwwm

%6ET
%0°0
%6'CS
%002
%1'S
%00
%89

%E'BY

%80
%0°TT
%E 6T
%0'8T

%18l

%S'6
%00
%00
%197
%ULT
%0°0
%E"9T
%1702

%YL

%0'€

%

BETLELOTS
09'687'S
05'690°€T
19°T19

7'69€°T
ST'Y6L'9
91'892'T

S§IY6'CT S

w09t S|
- i

YT L9E0T
07’4878
05"55'€T

89'850'CT

89'T60'ST
8 TL6TT
95'/8€'8E
05ty
pled

5]
$
s
W‘
- W_
$
$
s

$

S

S

$

S

s
¥52/8'9 <
—

S

S

$

3

%6'ET
%0°0

%6TS

%0°0¢C
%T'S
%00
%89

%E'8Y

%80
%0°'TT
%E'6T
%0°8T
%1°8T

%56

%00

%00
%1'9T
%ULT

%070
%E9T

%0t

%81
%0°E
%

%0°5C

I |
OV TLEL6TS | 00TLYOTY'T $ | 00'TLVOTYT $
- $ | 00'000's $ | 00'000's $
09'682'S $|oooo0'0t  §|oo'000'0T  $
05'690°ET s|ooszz'ss ¢ | ooszrss  §
1919 s | oovpozt s |oovrozt 8
- $ | 00'000°s $ | 00000 $

YY69E'T $|o0T60'07  $| 00100 $ |
STV6L'D. 5| 0066 $ | ooTrs's $
918971 $ | 00'729'89T  $ | 00'p/9'89T S
| sseveTt slooctezts s|oozteztr 8

77°809'LT S| oo6r0'02  $ | 006Y0'09  $ |

v L9E0T $ | 000054s 6 |o000sts  §|

orLe's $ | oosg'sy 4| oozessy  $ |
05 bSS'EL $ | oovez'svr § | o0'bezevE S
- $|oosse'ez $|o0oeseEz S
- $ | 00'000°s $ | 00°000'S $
89'350'Z1 sloozvo'se ¢ |oouwo'se  §
557489 s|ootstor  $ | ooistor  §
- $| - m. - s
29'T60°ST ¢ | ooese'zs w ODESELS
28L6'2T $ | oosesyrt  $ | ooeeswIT  $
95'/8E'8E $ | ooossBsE m_cc 0585 S
05°SPrS [ 00°STO'ST $ | 00'ST0 51 5

paisanbay | 1enuo)
12B13U0D “Auo
auny
!

S4d
S44
S44N
S44
Sdd
Sd44
S44N
S44
S44N
S44
S44
S44
Sd4
S44N
sS4
S44
Sd4
S4d
S44
S44N
S44N
S44
adAl

dIAIIS

7._<5k
TVILNIAISTH NON - HLNOA - INJWSSISSY - ans
WSSV ans| TYILN3AISTY NON - 17NV - LNIWSS3SSY - ans
8Ly-55# | ¥vos -ans
Sip-ss | IVILNIAISTH NON - 1INAY - LY0ddNS ALINNWNOD -ans
[ J1V-HINOA-AdVHIHLOHOASd LNIILYLNG -aNS
2y-55H i TVILNIAISTY NON - L1NAY - AdVHIHLOHOAS INJILYLLNO - dNs
TLv-SSH | “($D) AONIOHINT-1 NAY-SANNL X314 - NS
0Lv-sS# | 17INAV - IVILNZAISTY ¥IAWOSIA 1vNd - dNS
PSP-SSH | IVILNIAISTH NON - 1INAY - LY0ddNS AYIA0OTY - NS
8LE-SSH | TVILNIAISTH NON - LINAY - LINIWIOYNYA NOILYDIQIW - HIN
LLe-sst | 1IN0V - 140ddNS ALINNININOD - HINI|
Rm.mmi IYILNIAISTH NON - LINAY - NOLLY LI ISYHIY AVA - HW
SLE-GSH 1INAY - INSNLYIYL ALINNWWOD JAILYISSY - HA
£LE-55H | mozzn_ X374 >ozmomm_>_m_ HIN
[ F1VH-HLNOAADVHIHLOHOAS LNIILYLNO - HA
| ese-sse 1V 1INAY-AdVEIHLOHOAS INJILYAINO - HW
| pLe-ssh | IVILNIAISTY NON - L1NAY - LINJWSSISSY - HN
| ese-ss# 17nav - WILN3AISTY ¥3aH0SIa Nad - HA
856-554 NOILY LI IgVHIY TVILNAAISTY DI IVIHOAS - HIN
95e-65# 13NAY - 140ddNS AYIAODIY - HN
SSE-SSH ADNIOYINT - LINAY - 3N SISIE HNOH 72 - H
SE-GSH ~1INAV - 1¥0ddNS ¥33d - HW
#198ys _ 30IAY3S
1
v2-62Ad

JINIOJYIINTO

£2/0€/6 HONOYHL
Ye¢-€CAd

AYVYINAINS NOILVZITLN LOVYINOD



_60_

” _ “
00°00¥'19T 00000'ET  § |%6T | 000ST'ES %6T | 000SZ'ES | oooovper  § | 000OVELT  $ ._ Tﬁo_. = N -
00'00Z'T8 00'0009 S|%LT | 000008°TS %LT | 0000S'T$ | 0000c'z8  $ 10000248  $| SN 7 dws3 ddngy | S34 NON -LTNAY-LNIWAQTHNT A31404dNS - dNs
0000208 00°000°L $ %07 | 00'0SL'TS |%0°T 7 00'0SL'TS 00'00Z'8  $|0000z'8  $| Sddn |dwgddngy | S34 NON -LTNAY-LNINAOIdWT d3LH0ddNS - HW
pug Jeaj pug Jeajp % pled | % | pasanbay 7 1esue) adAL | #193ys i ERILYEE
Juiueway Juya | | | 1784U0D) ‘3u0 821AI3S |
paisaloid papalold _ %0°GT 7 | uaun) |
B ._ _ 7 * _ YT-EZAd
ﬁ - " | T1IMJ00D
II_ 1 . | _
| — | |
€2/0€/6 HONOYHL
VC-€CAd

AYVIWINNS NOILVYZITILN LOVHINOD




_61_

S _ 0070195 $

F
|

w

88'009'2€7 S | CT'TOS8T $ %81 87579y $ |%8'T mmw.mNmJ 00°Z01'95¢ w_ _ .ﬂ<._.o._. B
- i _ B | _ i = —— :
88009'1€C  $|TITOSBT  $ %8BT | 8TSIIWS %8T | 8TSIY ¢ 0070T'9ST  $ | 0070T'9S¢  §| Sd4 | TSt-Se# | TYILNIQISTY - LINAY - ISNOH AVMATVH - aNns
pua Jeap pu3 Jeaj % pled % _ pajsanbay _ 1IeHU0) | adAL _ #399YS | F9IAN3S
Suiuieway Suing | joe1U0D 2up _ 9IS | _ ]
payaloid patssioid %0'sZ | | uaund . _ _
d_ _ _ d Z-€TAd
| | |
| , | | 3dOH 40 SISNOH
A _ ,“ _
| F |
£2/0€/6 NYHL
ve-€CAd

AUVIAIAINS NOLLVZITILN LOVYLINOD




_62_

(6£°T00'E€TT)
ZEELT'S
00'ZELTT
00'70T
Y9208y
00'€€9'ZT
(87°8TL'6)
ZLLBITT
Z9roT'ZT
(e5°522'8Y)
(ov'8ze'TT)
L L1586
pu3 Jesp

Suuieway

paralold

mw_mmmmww‘mmwm

w :

6L'T8E'ELE

80'529'¢

| 9g'155's

8v°7L8'201

87°60L°88
8E'LVE'LT
£5'89v09¢
OV TLS VIV
8T LETDT
pu3 Jeap
duing
payaalfoad

$

%S'8C

%00
%E0T
%00
%00
%pET
%00
%9'LT
%0°2T
%LYT
%L 0€
% 1S
%EY
2

06'SYE8TT S

: $
LT°9065
00'0$

: S
y8I8ETS
00'0$
TUBIL'ST S
[ATA SR
sg9gEr  $
ETLIT'SS S
SO'EPSE0T S
7£'650'G5

pied

%S'8¢

%00
%€0T
%00
%00
%' el
%00
%9°LT
%0'CC
%LvT
%L'0€
%TTS
%EY
%

%0°SC

| 1Lsve'sTe

LT906S
00'0%

P8 LBETS

| 0003
TUBIL'ST

€' LLT'TT
S8'9EEYS
€T L1199
SEZYa'E0T

| ze'650°s

paisanboy

$ | oo'se'00g

m -
00'66L'8
loo'zeL T
$ i 00701

| oo65€°0T

| oo'gga'zt

$ | 00vST'ER
$ | 00°'206'00T

| 00°TSY'6T
$ 7 00 ez eLE
$ | 00Evz'zoT
$ 7 00'554'8TT

1RIUC)
waun)

$

B AR AR AT AT SR SRV A T R S

00'T8E°008

| 00'664°8

00'CEL'TT

00701
00'65£°0T

00'€€9°ZT
00'PST'E6
00'£06'00T
00'Z5Y'6T
00'€vT'Z1Z
00'EYZ'20T
00'SS2°8TT
JJeljuo)
Buo

S44
S44N
S44
S44
S44
S4dN
sS4
adAL
ERILSEIN

|
|
|
ﬂ
_
_
_
__
_
|

CES-OCH

6EE-0TH#

8EE-0CH
LEE-0CH
See-0TH
EEC-OTH

| viee-ota

TEE-0T#
#199ys

Iv1lO0Ll

HLNOA -~ AdVHIHLOHOASd INJILYLNO -dNS

- 1NAY - INIWSS3ISSY - HA

- HLNOA - INIWSSISSY - HA

SANNH X314 AONIOHIWI - HA

11naV - INSWIDYNYIN G3N - HW

HLNOA - INIWIOVYNYIN A3 - HIN

dX3 HLNOA - LINIWSSIASSY - HW

17NAY - AdVHIHLOHOAS INJILVLLNO - HA

HLNOA - zo_EE:wzooo_Sm_anm_E HIA

(OIA) 31VY - HLNOA - INJWSSISSV - HIN

dX3 HLNOA - AdVdIHLOHOAS INIILYdLNO - HIN

HLNOA - AdVd3HLOHAOSd IN3ILYLNO - HA
JOIAN3S

vT-EZAd
INOdSIdOH

AYVINININS NOLLYZITILN 1DVYLINOD

€2/0£/6 HONOYHL
VYC-€CAd




_63_

P8TLI'60T § __

00°000'0T § _
0000000 $ |
0000007 $ |
00°0000T  $
76566 S |
LTTes § |
pug Jesp 7
Fuiueway .
paaiosd 7

1

]

9T'L6V0E  § _.Yem.m

|

|

88'ETIBT S |%EIT
QTELBTT § |%CY
pu3 Jesp %
Auig

payaloid

67'v79'LS

| L6'SS9'YS
7€'896'7S
~ pled

%6291
[%8Tv

7 %

%0'GC

62¥Z9'L $ 7 00'699'6ET

|
|
|
_, _ 00°000°0T
00°000°0T
_ | 00°000'0T
| 00°000°0T
| £6'559'$ | 00°€858T
TER6TS _ 00'980'TL
paisanbay
._ Penuo)
_ uauIn)

| —

$ _ 00'699'6ET ¢ |
| _ _

¢ 70000007 $ S4d| _

$ _ 0000007 §|  SH

$ | 000000°0T S| mt_ _

$ __ 0000001 $ | m&._ .

$ | 00€8S'8T S mu_u__ m,wm_

$ _ 00980'TL S| S us|
| wenuoy | adAL | #393us
‘ 3u0 |

2210096 | 7

1INV INIILYLNO -HIN
180ddNS ALNNAWOD - HI
NOLLY LITIYHIY AVA - HW
gvHIY ST HOAS - HW

pieog g Wooy TYIINIAIS3H mmDOmm - HW

JJIAY3S

YT-ETAd

IVILN3AISTY IHNDAS - HN

i S3IDIAYAS HLTVAH TVHOIAVHIE 31VEO3LINI

€2/0€/6 NYHL
ve-€CAd

AYVINNINS NOILLYZITILN LDVYINOD




_64_

m— I | — ,
I | | 1 | |
I f i i : =
| " | | | — . -
80'€L90cE S | t6TRE'BBY S |%6VT VeEYTTCIS  |%6PT | ELS60ZZT  $ | 00'9SO'GTE  § | 00'950'6T8 m.m [TvioL
000000T  $| - $ |%00 - $|wo0 000§ | 'oooo0'or § | oorooo'or §| s jordoans|  TvILN3QISTE NON - HLNOA - AdVHIHLOHOASd IN3ILYd1NO - dns
vO'86T'ET  $ | 96'880L  § (%06 voZI8T  $ (%8 | WUBSLTS |oozez'or  §|oouezor  s| sdd | 19509 | TVILN3AIST¥ NON - LINAV - SININSSISSY - ans
{zsec0’sT)  § | ZSEE0'RT & |%9Ls | 8ERSLSS %gLS | BE'BSL'SS |ovooo'or  $|oooooor  §| s [suaadans IWILNIAISTY NON - 1INV - LSITYIO3dS ¥33d - ans
(zrstsT) $| TUSTS'TE  § |%E9C 6L'8L8'L $ l%eaz 8L'8L8'L s ; 000000 $ | 00'0000E  $ _ S44 | 195-09# IVIINZAISTE NON - 170aV - ._.zm_L_.<n.:r30 IAISNIINI - ANS
¥8'SYSTT S| oresv'er  §|%96 7599E'E (%96 | VS'99E'E $|oozio'se  §|o0Tro'sE  $| s33 | ozso9 _ IVIINIAISTY NON - 1INAY - AdVHIHLOHOASd INJILvd 1NO -ans
BTVSO'ST  §|2LEss $ %sT €6°51C $ l%s'T | essve §|ooseo'sr  §|ooBE0'or  § | SHN | T8E-09H _ 1INdv-SANNA X3 - HIN
95°TOE'SS S| vress’ss  § |%9'€T | 9E'BBEOT S |%O°ET 9E'88E9T $ | oo'ssg0zT  $ | DO'SSBI0ZT m_ Sd3 | LLE-09H | VIINIAISTY NON - LINav - 140ddNS ALINAWWOD - HW
ZeEl0T § | 899859 S |%8'6T L9°9PT'OT S |%8'6T Lo9pT'ats 00'039°TR  § | 000099°T8  § | S4IN |VOEE-03F | 35-53Y NON-LINAY - 3§ INGWADYNYIN 3N - HW
28°98Y'LS $|zrers’te $ |wvst | sTsTIEr  § (%vST BTBLTEL ¢ | o0000’0sT  $ | 0O'00D'0ST i_ sdd4 | sze-ook | TYILNIQISTH NON - LINAV - INFWIOYNYA ( a3an - HN
oretss | o0s9sTT  $|%LS 0L'TL5S %LS 0L'TL58 Tqms.e $|ooooo'ot | S# |InOAdO IL TVIINIQISTH NON - HLNOA - AdVHIHLOHOAS INIILYALNO - HIN
007785201 §|0098v'29T  $ |%Z'ST 05 TL8TY  $ |%TST 05 TL8'TYS ooEco'siz S | ooeco'sz §| S | 6TE09% | S34 NON - LINAY - AdVHIHLOHOAS INIILYdLNO - HAl
0TEET'VE  $| 08'TH0'9 S |%8E ST OTSTS %8'€ SYOTSTS [onteror  $|ooTstor  $| 33 ssassy HI| ._<_._.zmo_wm_w_ NON - P._Do<-=..mr.cm.mmmm¢ - H
ov'zzia $|oozig’er § |%eLT | Ov'E9v'ES %ELT Tﬁmﬁ.m m_oo.ooo.ow $|o0000'0c  §| 3 h¥3dd-HW| VIINIAISTY NON - LINAY - 1SIVIO3dS H33d - HW
pu3 Jeap pujJesp % pied % | paisanbay Peuo) _ adAL aupmw_._m _ 3DIAN3S
Sululeway m_._m_:w | | | eijuo) 30 wu_Emm |
papafosd papalord | wose _ | weumy | _ ===""" —
. 7 _ _ vZ-€TAd
_ _ H. . SADIAYTS ATINYA NYHIH LN
| | |
— | |
|
€2/0€/6 HONOYHL
¥C-€CAd

AYVINIAINS NOILYZITILN LDVHLINOD




_65_

| . _. — |
__ ,_ “, | — |
| | | | |
(¥0'0) S _ +¥0°000'0S S |%0°sz _ TO'00S'2T & |%00°'ST 100052 $ | 0000005 S . 00°0000s  $ 7 m_|_<.—.O._. B
| | _ ;
(¥0°0) $ | p000005 $ |%0'SC | TODOS'ZT $ |%00'SZ | TO'00STLS [ 000000 § | 00'0000S §| SHAN | eBSSH | 1INAY - NOILYOIHIINIAI '908d - NOILNIAIHEd - ans
pu3 Jeax pu3 Jea % pred % | pasanbay Penuoy | adAL | #199ys _ JOIAN3S
Suujeway Sung 7 7 enuo) _ Bug | ao1muag _ [ )
pajaaloid payaloid %0'ST | | uaun) [ | |
| - | - sz-z2nd
_ | | | ] | dIHSYANL1YYd NOILYONA3 TvOIa3N NTOONIT
_ _ _ , |
|
. _ |
£2/0€/6 HONOYHL
ve-€ECAd

AYVINININS NOILVZITILN LDVHLINOD




_66_

s| - $ - $ | V.10L
_ m _ i
= —s] = s | $ : S| $| sH 7 OE-ETH 1INAV - AJOLSND JALLOTL0Nd AONIOHIWT - HN
s - $ $ - $ $| s | zoeers 1INAV - SAVA INFWLINNOD 1SOd INSILYANI - HIN
$ - ] $ - S i - $ | S " S44 _ 0SE-€T# 17Nav - NOILVYZITY LIdSOH IN3ILVdNI J1NOV-8NS - HAN
5 $ 000 _ | 0008 s| - $| s | sseems 17NAY - NOILYZITV.LIdSOH LNJILVdNI 3LNDY - HA
pu3 Jeaj pu3 Jeaj % pied % |  pawsanbay {wN) 7 Penuo) adAL | #399YyS _ JDIAY3S
Suluieway Suyng | penuo) | "3uo 20IAI0S | |
_papalold papaloid %0'ST papuauy | [ _ B
. _ 7 ..  vTEIM
] , | I TVLIdSOH ONINNYT AHYI
| | — =
| | |
€2/0€/6 HONOYHL
ve¢-€CAd

AYYININNS NOILVYZITILN LOVHLNOD




_67_

AYYININNS NOILVYZITLLN 1DVHLNOD

00'9/6'S6E S | 00LTr'209  § |%T'ST | SL'9S8TST  $ |%T'ST | SL'9S8'TST 3 _ 00'€0V'E00°T § | 00'EOV'E00T § | [TvioL - -
0000¢'TT  $|000000CT S [%8TT | 00'000€$ %8TT | 00°000°€S | 0000v'EZ  $|0000v'EC  $| SHN | 7 S3Y NON -L1NAav-INIFNACTHNT a21HOddNS - ANs
00'60L'22T  $ $|%00 | 0003 |%0°0 7 00°0% | ooeoc'zzr  $ | 00'60L°LZT S | SHN | , Tv3H HOLVOIAYN ATINV4 - ANS
T€199 s | sgrvo'zzt S |wevr | TeTOLTES  |%6WT | TETILTES |o0'60z'2zt $ | 00'60L'2TT S| SN | TWIH HOLYOIAVN ATIAVS - HI
00°'v0T s| - $ (%00 - $|woo | - $ | oovor $ | 00'v0T $ | SHN | 90e-s9# _ SANN4 X314 AONIOUINI - HW
OVSILEET  § | 098TL9vy  § |%C6T | SOBLITIT $ |%C6T | S96LITTT $|00/ev'08s  § | 00LEY'0BS  § | SHN | TOE-G9# _wmm NON-LTINAV-SHH ¥Z Y3A0 NOISHIAIA V.LIASOH - HA
STESETCT S | TL099TZ  § |%8E | 8USIS S |%BE | SUSIY'S $ | 00vrO'PPT S| 00'VHO'PYT  $| S44N | 00E-S9¥ _ S3d NON -11NAv-LNIWAOTdINT a3.140ddNS - HA
pug Jea pug Jeap % pied | posenbay | | penuo) adA]l | #399ys _ IOIANIAS
Sululeway Juing ' _ 13R13U0D) SuQ 30INIBS |
paiaafoud pajyaaloid %0°SZ _ _ wuaun)
” . i VZ-EZA
7 _ _ NOILVYIDOSSY H11VIH TVININ
| | |
£2/0€£/6 HONOYHL
Pe-€ECAd




_68_

(91'v8€'9vZ)

89'ST6'LT
89'ST6'LT
(0v"950°00€)
70'80£'9T
78 ZET'T
pu3 JedA
Suiuteway
papsloid

$

W W N U WD

ov'162'82LT

€022 VY
ZE0CT vy
0v'%95'896
96°'16Z€T
91'568C
$2°901°95
00°€66'865
pujsesp
Juyg

papalord

W WU W

%E6TY

%6L°L1
|2z 9e
%LELT

%90°5S
%

%6L LT

%80°TT

| zz8rie9

80'SG0'TTS
80°5S0°TTS
O THT' VTS
66'CCEES
6LETL
9592071

T9'€78'6TE

pied

$

s
s
s
$

%9t Sy

%6L LT
%6LLT
%TT'9E
|%80'TT

%L6'LT

[%£0'T9
%

%0°ST

STZeT'8Y9 ¢ | 00'TOB'SZY'L § | 00'T08'SZY'T $ 7

80°550'TTS [o09e129 ¢ |009eT?9  §| SdAN |
80°650'1T$ |ooggt’es | 0096179 §| SN | 35Dd3

oUTYIZHES | 00'805'899 § | 00805899 | SHIN |
66°22E'ES 00'000'0E  $ | 00'000'0€  $ | Sd 5 LNISSY
- $ 100d [ | 544 |teSETH
6LETL s oo'geor | 00870 $ | SIAN |€9g-€T# |
95'920'%T$ 100d 100d S44 | Z9E-ETH
85/60'69¢ & 00€66'865 § | 00'E66'865 § | SHAN |ESE-ETH
poisanbay | | penuoy | adAL | #399ys

19e3U0) 8o e

WN) _ |

| | |

lviol

AON39HIN - 11NAY - 35 NOILYZIIBYLS SISI¥D - ans
AON3O¥IN - LINAY - 35 NOILVZITIAVLS SISIHD - HA
ADN3DYING 1INAY - NOLLYZIIAVLS SISIHD - ONS

L£1NaY LNIWSS3SSY ans

LNIILVANI - 1NV - SAVA INIWLIWNOD 150d LNIILVANI - aNs
) ~ SONN4 X314 ADNIDHINA - H
IN3ILYdNI - LINQV - SAVG LNJWLININOD 1S0d INJILVANI - HW
ADN3O¥ING 11NAY - NOLLYZIIBVLS SISIND - HI

JAJIAY3S

YC-€ZAd

H3LN3O SISIFO HLVAH TVININ

£2/0€/6 HONOYUHL
vZ-€CAd

AYVYINININS NOILYZIILN 1DVHLINOD




_69_

. _ 1 F -
| ! — |
9€'798'vSS S | ¥9'985'CST S [%¥'S 99'9rT'8E S |%t'S 99'91T'8ES loosvr'ior  § | 00'ERYLOL S | viol -
00'v9T'zLe S = $ %00 %0°0 _ 00V9TZLT S | 00'VIT'ZET S| S YSM-9SNoH >m3=m,1 ans
00ZrIZE S| - $ %00 00°0$ {%00 - $|ooevr'ze  $ | o0TVTZE  § 7 Sd4 7 165-0TH# 35-ST-LTNAY-WINOD OILNIdVYIHL - ans
Ovve6EOT S | 09TTE'ES  § |%ZTT | 06LL0TT  $ |%TTT | 06'440'TT S | 00/9026T $ | 00'9DEZ6T $| S | 88SOT# | UVINOIH ¥ VSM - LINAY - TVIINIAISTY WHIL LTHOHS - ans
00'999'T¥T  $ i S |%0°0 S |%0°0 = $ 00'999'TkT  $ | 00°999°TYT  § _ Sd4 | £85-0T# VSM-STH-1T1NAY-ALINNANWOD DILN3dVEIHL - ANS
I 1 $|%00 $ %00 - sl - s | st | essone (§0) AONIOYIWI-LINAY-SANNL X314 - ANS
{zLov9) $ | 2206€9 $ |%gLe | 89165t s lwgrz 892651 $ | 00'0SL'S S | 00'0SL'S $! sid | 185-0T# 3Lvy-11Nav- AdvE3IH .rOIo>wn_ N3 ._.<n_ 1no-a w
- S = $ %00 = $ |%00 2 mA S - $| s# 085-0T# S3d NON - L1NAv - ._.N_On_n:._w >.:ZD_>=>_OO ans
Tres0T | S| 9590T'E  $ |%L'8T | ¥99LL $ lusst | v9r9LL $ 00Z9rt  $| 0079tV $ _ S4AN | ¥EE-OT# | SANN4 X314 AONIOYINT - HIN
{9£°815) $loresvs  §|wrst | vvveo'st  $|%rst | vrve9'Er $ | 00652vS S| 00'6SE'YS ¢ | saan | mmm.oz,._ 190ddNS AY3IA0DTIY - aNs
pu3 JedA pu3 Jeap % pied % | Ppisanbay . | 19B1UOD # adAL _ #13334s IDIAN3S
Suiuteway Suyng | | penuoy | “Suo EETYES _
papaloid panafosd | %0'ST _ [ aweun _ _ [
) M "_ _ _ _ “ vZ-€2Ad
] | | | | S.WOINOW "LS
; | “ _ | _ .
| | | | _
£2/0€/6 HONOYHL
vC-€CAd

AYVININNS NOILVYZITILN LOVYLNOD




_70_

0r'869'tY
00649711
00'8v6'68
ZE156'79

(89'vT6°CET)
(80°€L6°T)
00'78£8
(88'080°€LT)

96'60€'EL
9£°886'Y
IEPLEIN
Suureway
pa1dafoad

w 1

09'0¥T'6v8'T

8901798

| 89°'T0'LLY
| soT8L'€T

000ST'E
88'07v T8¢

| ¥0°985T0
| ¥T0TL'YLY

pug Jeaj
Suing
pajdaloid

$

$
$
$

RV R Vo 28 Ve d

$
$

%1V

%97 V1T

%9L'vE

%LS8T

%09'9
%L9°SY

%EEBT
%8P
%

| 9v'sgeiear

£9'2709°T¢

$ l%trve
__

$ |%ovvT

76'L9T°6TT
LTSYE'S
05°£8L$
12'509'S6

15°96£°05
80°089'89TS
pied

|
s %oz ve
$ %58
%099
%LY'SY

$

S |%ee8T
| %8V

| %

_ %0°ST
|

| sT's8z'z9v

L9'209'1E

26'L9T'6TT
LT'SYE'S

| 052828

“ 70'509'56

i. 15°96€°05
| 90'089'89T
._ paisanbay

$ | 00'6ES'EBB'T § 00'6E2'E68'T $

00'6L9PTT | OO'BLOWIT § |

7 008Y6'68 | 00'8YE'E8  $ |

$ | 00°89€'6VT  § | 00°BYE'GHT l
[ = $

$ 7 OULST'EVE § | O0LSU'EPE § |

$ | oo'gog'or § loogog'0Z S 7

__ 00PEE'TT G | 0OPEETT S|

$ _ 000vE'60Z | 000YEGOT S |

= w |

| o09e8viz ¢ |009e8'iz |

$ 0060629 § | 00'60L°6£9 § _

| 12eIU0) |

7 penuo) | ‘8uQ [

waumy |

S44N

S44N
S44N
S44N
S44N

Sd44N
S33N

adAL | #393ys
DIAIBS |

YIv-GEH

€9€-9¢#

|

|Tv.L0L

| oge-se# |
_ YINoA-Y¥D

|
|
1
m

€CC-GEH

71E-Sc#
€TE-SEH

S3d NON - LINAY - SIOINYIS WINOD JAISNIINI - ANS

17nAaV - 3SNOJSTY SISO - ANs

S3d NON - LINAVY - 140ddNS AYIA0D3Y - ANS

S3y NON - LINAV -TvaNY 180ddNS AY3A003Y - aNS

S3d NON - LINAVY - SFOINYIS WINOD IAISNILNI - HA

SANNH X374 AONIOHINT - HA

UINOA-YD

17nAaV - ISNOJSTY SISIHO - HA

S34 NON - LINGV - TvdNY LHOddNS AYIA0DTY - HIN

S3d NON - LINAVY - LY0ddNS AY3IA0DTY - HA

17NQaV - L40ddNS ALINNINNOD AONIOHINS - HA
3DIAYTS

Ye-ECAd

(3dOH 40 S3SNOH) OSVY.L

€2/0€/6 Yyenoayy
YZ-€CTAd

AYYWINNS NOILVYZITILN LDVHLNOD




_71_

9E'v8Y'TE S | YOPYSET $

- sl - $
(79°'vS52) S | ¥OVYSET S
006€L72 §| - $
pujJieap | pu3lesa

Suueway Suyng
papaloid | pasdafoid

%Y'6

UOO.O

%S°S¢C

%00
%

9T'98€E'E

91'98€’E

“pred

%t'6

GOO.O
%S°S¢C
OOO.O

|

7 91'98¢'€

| 91'98€°E

pajsanbay

$ 00'EET9E $

$loovor  §

$| 00067°€T $ | 0006T'ET $| S|
$ | ooeeLTe § | ooeeL'T $

i 1enuo)
I uamumy

| ooeeroe § |

0001

1PEHUOD
8u0

$

S44N
s |
adAL
210195

vIE-CT#
TIETTH
oTE-TT#
#199ys

“110AV - SANNH X314 AONIOYINT - HI
(ATNO 8 9 ¥) TVILN3QISI J¥NDIS - HA
IVILNIAISTY THNOIS - HA

30IAN3S

YT-€TAd

JdvO31dlL

€2/0€/6 HONOYHL

ve-ECAd

AYVININNS NOLLVYZITILN LDVYLNOD




_72_

| _ _ _
OV0STOE  §| O99ZTELL § |%L0T | SYIOEEY $ |%L0T | SIGOE'EV $ | 00°2Ly'60T $ _ 00'£LY'60Z $ | __ | WV10L
| _ _ _ _
oV LT6'Le S | 0992T°€LT S |%STT S9'90€E‘EY m %S'TC 7 S9°90€'EY S “ 00’7110 $ _ 00°%ST10C $ | Sd4 va-mm# IYILNIAISTY - L1NAY - TVILNIAIS3AY Wd3L 1HOHS -dns
00°€TE'S s| - sl%00 - %00 § o0€ze’s $|O00ECEB $| SH | L9EGEH 17Nav - SANNd X314 AONIOHINI - HN
pug Jeap pug Jesp % | pied % pajrsanbay penuo) | adAL | #199yS [ JOIANIS
Sujueway Suypg | | 7 penuoy | "Suo | aowaas
paypaloid pasfoid %0°SC | 3N 7 | 7
_” _ _ | _ .. vT-EeAd
% | | | | (3dOH 40 S3SNOH) INOLSHONOL
€2/0€/6 HONOYHL
ve-€ECAd

AYVYIWINNS NOLLVZITILN 1DVYLNOD




_73_

i

AYYWIAINS NOILVYZITILN LOVHINOD

ZS8SLTLYT § | BY'BES'L6E'E S |%8TL  TIGEEVE S ﬂa\om.ow ZL066OVET S _ 00°6£8°989'9 $ _ 00'5L6'988Y S |TVL1OL
00°69€'8 s - $ |%0 0 s S %00 i $ | 00'69E8 S _ 00'69E'8 $ SNOILYTNdOd V103dS - HA
00°88€'CZ $| - $ |%00 - $ %00 - $ _ 00'88€%ZT | 00'8BEZZ $ . 'NOILITVOD SV - HA
087I56E  $ | 0TLTST $|%60  087T8E $ %60 08 wanwww $ i 0000t $ ﬂ_ 00'070°TY $ 3uvD GIWHOINI YWNYHL - ANS/HW
95'0vL YT ¢ | vrrs6o's $lwer 9Lzt $ %Ev  98'ELTT |o09es'sz | O0'9ER'6T g AYIA0DTY / 3DI0A HINNSNOD - ANSHW
v 98E'ET ¢ | ooges're  § (%96 YOYETTIT ¢ %96l YIVEL'TT m 00°5Z6°L0T  $ _ 00'52658 $ (OM) SHIHONOA ONISNOH Q3L¥0ddns - ans
SOLLEGET & | T6S06'IS  $ %89  8Y'9L6TT $ %g'9  SILETT $ | ooesz'I6T $ | 00°€E8TLT S - HNISNOH A3LY0ddNS - ans
00°00061 $ | 00'000'T $|%eT  00'0Sz $ %€T  000ST $ | 0o000'0z  $ | 0000002 $ ONINIVYL NOLLNIATHd - ANS
87p(r'99T  § | TLTOESIT  § |%STL  EVSZETY $ %Sl EVSTETY $ | 00922'TEE | 00'9LL'TEE $ _ SNOILITYOD NOLLNIATYd - ANs
(0o'sez'zT) S| 09°9/14T 5 |%EBY  GTWELY ¢ %EB9  STY6L'D $ “ 00I¥6's | 00'TVE'S $| (sIapinoid IIE) SONNA X314 -aNs
00vE6TE  §| - $ |%0°0 . $ %00 : $|ooves Tt $ | 00ESTT $ | (siapin0id l[e) LNIFWLIWWOD 1S0d - ans
POTIS'ES slogzisy  §|weT  vTETUT ¢ %eT  pEseIl $ 7 0057085 $ | 00'520'8S g | ONINIVHL ONIMIIAHALNI TYNOILYALLOW - ans
9E'89¥'LTT $ | ¥9'T06T8 S %86 TV'SLY 0T $ %86 T¥'SLY0T | 00°'0LE'60T _ 00'0LE'60T S _ ONINIVYL AdVHIHL |_<N_O_><Im_m_ TvOolLO3vId - Djw
9TZ€S09T  § | VBBES'EL  § |%6T  TLVBE'E ¢ %eT  TLYSEE ¢l 0090zl § | 009LOWLT  §| ONINIVHL ONIMIIAYILNI TYNOI LYALLOW - HIA
seov'LzL  § v910618  $ Tw.m 17’5102 ¢ %6  TrSLrOT s | oooLg’60z S _ o00LEB0T S 4 ONINIVHL AYHIHL TVHOIAVHIE TVOI 1031via - HIN
- §| - $ jo.o - $i%00 - s - 5= $| (s12pin0Sd I/8) INAILVANI 3LNOVENS - H

00°LV8'EST sl = $ l%oo T $ %00 - S _ 00'LPB'EST S _ 00°LYB'EST S _ (s1apinoid |IE) LNIILYdNI 3LNOY - HIN
ooses'sz S| - $ |%00 $ %00 - $ ooses’sc  §|00SERET  § . 3NO H0d SNYd - HI
0000009 S| - $ [%00 - $ %00 - ¢ | oooovoee  § | oo00009E  § ; SHHQA INO HO4 SNV Id - HW
00°59%'€2 sl - $ |%00 - $ %00 : ¢ ooserer  $ | ooson'ee $| NOILYHOALNI HE - HA

%781 pL6LLOS S ._\oxo 2062 wl_ " |uoyuanald - WIB] HOYS -

%g'67  89E9ETIT  $ | 00°Ze9’ g S| |pnoA aby uonisues |

%967 89 L¥Y'8CE $ | 006£8'0TTT $ _ l|leuonipes
(Ovzas'ser) & | OvvOE'@96T § |%g'Lz  OUI6S'T6  $ %8LZ  OUI6ST6Y  § I00z8v'zoLT $ | 00Z8YLOLT S | SAVHO0Hd HaNLHVd TYNOISSIH0Ud - HN
00’596’z ¢ |loooogs)  $|%0T-  (00°002) ¢ %0z (00'00L) $|00s9T'SE § | 00'SIT'SE s ) NOILYOLLIW XSIY Q4OT1aNYT - HIN
76'L79'CT $ | 80'T5L'96 $ %E'0z  LLL8TYT $ %E0T  LLLBTVT S _ 00°6LEBIT  $ _ 00'L66EL s 4 (v bioz_wD% a3.1d0ddNs - HN
(96°9v1'sT) ¢ | o6'c0s'0eL  § |%S'ST  66°'579°T8T $ %S'S¢ . 66'GZ9'T8T $'| 00LSE'STL S | 00'LSE'STL S| (dy™) ONISNOH n_m:.mon_n_:w HIN
ZL°00V'00T  § | seTLTTe $|%r9  £0'890°8 $ %' £0'890'8 ¢ | ooeozer ¢ | ooELozen m__ (siapinoid [18) SANNA X314 - HN
9LYTL0S ¢ | yeoo1'es $ |%TET 95°920%T $ %T'EL  95°920%T ¢ ['ooTzs'oor iw.‘. 00'1Z8'90T S| (s19pinoid 112) INFWLINNOD 1SOd - HIN

pu3 feap pu3 Jedap % _ pied | % d palg 7 | wenuoy | I9IAN3S
Suimeway Juyg | | ! | 10843U0) ‘Suo _
pavafold payaloid | | %o'sz _ | usum) 7 m
__ m | _" ._ , YT-€TAd
| | ] | | | SIOINY3S IAIMNOIOIY
_ _ _
| | _ _ _ _ ~
€2/0€/6 HONOYHL
VC-€CAd




_74_

s[erusg pue sa[qI3IaUT|Q€ (1Y

V/N SoW0oINQ) AIOA0FY

sjuaptou] [edur) % seaddy ‘saoueAaLIny/sjute[dwo)

VN VN VIN VIN JUSTIISOAULY Y /AUSWDUBYUF 0TAIIG

V/IN (€207 12queoa-A[nf) a1e) o uondadiad

(£20T 10quisidag-A[n[) MOIASY Aiend
1€ el

s[erua(] pue so[qI3Iou]

VIN SowoIN(Q) AI3A03Y

sjuaprou] [eont1) % s[eaddy ‘seomeasuny/sjuredwo)

X X X X V/IN X X X X X X X V/IN 181 $1010211(] JO preog Aouady| [ AON

VN V/N V/N V/N V/N JUSUISOAULY Y /JUSUISOURYUH IOTAIIG

V/N (gz0z sung-udy) maraay Arend

sferua(] pue so[qIBHRuf| 1€ 300

VIN sawooIn() A19A025Y

syuoptou] [eonwr) 7 sjeaddy ‘ssoueasunyspurejdwo)

VN V/N V/N v | v ] v ] owin | win | v | VNG | VIND | VIND | YN | VIND | VN (¥ Ad - Suroguo Apuarmo [fe) sjoenuoogng| 1120
X X X X X X Xi X X X X X X X X semoy| §1 80y
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X sa[npayps 991 v Ad| 1AL
X X V/N X VN X X X X X X /N  |eowensu] ‘qer] 3O ¥ 1A
X X X X X X X X X X pouemsu] AN[IQEr] 194D
X X X X X X X X 2ouBMSU] Gl [eU0ISsoJOId 1p1A0Id Aq
X X e e % % e X ¥ souemnsuy “dwog) Iom s[qene A are sjuswaInbay
e ang JouemMSu] Uﬂ.&
X X X X X X X X X ooueInsu] ‘qer] ‘GoA IoI0W SIUAWANRIG [EIOUeUT] pANpNyY
X X X X X X X X X souemsuy A)IfIGer [e1ousD)
X V/N  [wawoleig [efoueur paupny
T | 2 | 5% |25 | f:| B2 |25 |z |E5| £ |EE| £ |EE|EE |75
g g z2 | g2 |45 | E& |55 | 28 | B8 | 3 g | & |82 | E% [BE8
Q S LI~ <A~y 6 & < = =0 O o v & g = ® = R CEY
= 5 a= B = e s s T i 23 k] 5 2 o g2 5 |EE&E
o 4 o I = = - @ S e =) B o o a1 B [ = o = =
S ) ) P a 5 = =- o= = 2 S. 2 @ g5 5 58
w g2 | Pz g | = ® =z g | 25 = EY =0 g e JTE o
“5 | F| &§|§ 3| 2 |E% * 1§ |§ L
EA B & & n & 0 B
) - 1 1 (L] = —
= = -

VYT-€T Ad
LI0dTd INFIWHDVNVIA



_75_

(a1mponns uodn paaige 190w jou pip) [dwoan] T
(uorsuarxa paroldde ou yum) ayeT I
(uorsusyxa paaordde yim 10 SN} UO) JUSSAIJ TX

%SL %29 | %001 %E9 | %001 | %08 %56 | %98 | %001 | %I8 | %001 | %16 | %S6 | %001 | %6 |Med 0 saueydwo) Jo %

0z 12 L 91 £ S1 (44 T 7T 91 ST (44 T 61 ST ! an( [ej0],
€1 €1 V/IN €1 €1 €1 €1 €1 €1 €1 €1 €1 €1 €1 €1 PaA1203y sHoday Anoede)) Apjeom sane[num)
L 8 L € 01 T 6 6 6 € T 6 6 9 T Pa30adxy SluaWno0
ST £l L 01 €T Cl ic 61 (44 £l Sl 0T 1T 61 14! JuUILY, U0 PAARINY [EI0L
8 S V/N L €1 01 4t 01 €1 01 €l 41 4! €l 4! PaAI209Y spoday Aroede) AR dATEIIIMY)
L 8 L (3 0l (4 6 6 6 € [4 6 6 9 [4 PAAI29Y SIUSWNOO(T

JUIUNSIAUINY/IUIWIDURYUY IDIAIG

(pz0z sung-Arenuer) oxe) Jo uondaisd

(yT0T YoreIN-ATenuE() MOIASY Alfend)
1€ Amf

s[erua(y pue sAqIaIeu]

sawodu) bO>OOUM

sjuaprouy [esni) 79 speaddy ‘saotesstiny/syure[dwo)

VN VIN V/IN V/N JUSUNISIAUISYFUSWIIURYUH IJTAIDS
(€207 12qua02(J-124010Q) MITATY Afend)
T2 [ G |22 | %: |E2 |58 |SE|E2| £ |29 | © |EZ|EE (=8¢
® = 7 = g B 1= e 8 £ £ w E =c = 23 5 S8 S5 |gEg
g 5 @ 8 SE | Fe | 25 | 58| 08 z % & g S g Sw | 2 =28
& = a= 5 = "B o= = 7 @ 13 MS %] =% ol = = s < ER
s & o I S = “ 3 Se g e o p o = 2= ac] gz Sy [EEE
8 2 @ S & s 2 5 = Sl B = 2= =1 8 a2 55 |2ER
w - 5B < & o | =z ® g =0 =& |~ 2
52| 5| §|B S| g|z% BlE | F o=
= =3 o ® @ & B kY
<|F B | A : | g

PT-€T Ad
LI0dId INANIODVNVIA



80% Attendance Report for FY 23-24

_76_

(As of 9/25/23)
. . Regional Quality Improvement
Network Provider Meetings B Quality . P
Team Meetings
Network =
0 -kl- [ = @
Provider 8| E E e gl E E e -i: 2 'g
HEIEREIREELE HEIHEERE Sls o ‘2 £
=S| o 73 sl & o 9| = b 4
>l lel2| 28255152 sl &l2Slel2lsl2lE5l5l5]% o = <
S EIEFBREEEEE HEEERFEEEEEEE El < A~ N
H<WOZQH&E<EHHQU)CZQH&S<EH 2 a X
ACT X A 1 2 50%
Blue Valley X X 2 2 100%
The Bridge X X 2 2 100%
CenterPointe X X 2 2 100%
Goodwill Ind X X 2 2 100%
HopeSpoke X X 2 2 100%
Houses of Hope X X 2 2 100%
IBHS X A 1 2 50%
Lutheran X X 2 2 | 100%
Family
M.H.A. X X 2: 2 100%
MHCC X X 2 2 100%
St. Monica’s X X 2 2 100%
TeleCare X X 2 2 100%
*September Network Provider Meeting Cancelled 24 26 92%



_77_

Region V Systems (RVS) Quarterly Report
July 2023 - September 2023
Chris Allende, CPSS, ALF

List of tasks completed/milestones hit this quarter:

e Started planning a “rural” Behavioral Health Conference (BHC) in Otoe county.
e Supported the implementation of “Project Lincoln Connect”.
e Provided ongoing Support groups in a variety of settings

Assessment of Need/Problem Solving:

e Consumer Family Advisory Committee (CFAC): Continue to identify and outreach
consumers and family members to increase membership. Continue to plan a Behavioral
Health Conference (BHC) in a rural community. Continue to develop and distribute a
quarterly newsletter. Work with RVS Fiscal department to streamline the funding
application process.

e Rural Behavioral Health Conference (BHC): Identify a “rural” community willing to
host a BHC. Identify and outreach stakeholders in the identified community. Convene
stakeholders to plan and implement BHC.

e Project Connect Lincoln (PCL): Support the planning and implementation of Project
Connect Lincoln.

Projects:

e SMART Recovery group: Continued providing weekly SMART recovery groups.
Implemented a new group this quarter, for a total of 2 SMART meetings per week.

e CFAC: Continued to identify and outreach individuals and agencies that would be an
appropriate fit for CFAC membership. Developed and distributed CFAC quarterly
newsletter. Continued to work with RVS Regional Administrator, Fiscal department,
CFAC Bylaws committee and funding committee to streamline the funding application
process as well as the Bylaws, policies and procedures.

e Rural Behavioral Health Conference (BHC): Identified a rural county (Otoe) and
outreached stakeholders in said community. Convened a series of meetings with Otoe
county stakeholders to start the planning of our “Otoe county BHC”.



Data Collected/Analyzed:

Current:

# of Peer Support Training participants- 0

# of WRAP Facilitator participants- 0

# of support groups- 6

# of support group participants (duplicated)- 132
# of committee/workgroup meetings- 16
Accumulative:

# of Peer Support Training participants - 0

# of WRAP Facilitator participants- 0

# of support groups- 6

# of support group participants (duplicated)- 132

# of committee/workgroup meetings- 16

Tasks/goals next quarter:
Continue working on the following projects:

e Continue to offer peer support opportunities in rural communities
e Continue providing educational opportunities for peers and family members
e Continue advocacy efforts to reduce stigma

_78_



e I o TR

S[RUOISSD}01d Y} BSH [RlOlARY3g pue
‘asuodsay sIsUD ‘Yoredsiq ‘qUsWa2I0ju] MeT

siaquiaw
AJunwiwod 104 0S7S

SIoquIB|N Wes| Isuodsay
sisw) pue ‘yaedsiq
QUIWIII0NT MET J0f 9314

Buyjasuno)
|euoissa404d HIOM
181905 ‘L JINT ‘dHINT

0t

80589 3N ‘ujoauny
2AlIQ uolewJojsuel] TZ0Z
sndwe) uopjeaouu]|

sieads snouep

JUBWISSISSY 3B3IYL
y3jeaH |eoineydg -Y13d

‘w-dgg:y - "Wep:s
2ot
‘g1 Adenigad - €T Aenigay

@y pue Bujpsuno)
|euoissajold HJOM

[e190S “‘14INT ‘dHINT

80589 IN ‘Ujodur
BALIG UOllewIosuRl] TZOT

11 @seyd (IN)

“wrd Qgip - "We 00°8

SI9PIAOIG HIOMISN 4O JR1S paseg-aiuapiag EETE Ao sndwe) uopzesouu]| sguiuuar epuaig]  Suimajaia [eucnieaon| 20z ‘6-8 Asenigad
Suglasuno)
|euo1ssaj0.d HIOM 70589 IN ‘ujoun
1e190S ‘L4INT ‘dHNT 332.15 YIN0S OEVT sg8ug "W'd 00:ZT - W'V 0€'8
S49pIN0Id HI0OMIBN 3.4 0't SHEI| 2HIOH 1§ HOIS 3luef )ind 3npy 0Z-v1d %20z ‘7 AMenigay
sauof syfauag Mndas [o1ros Jo
-XUpUSH autjapeiN| mainiang uy :noj Jof yiom ‘w-d WQET - 00:ZT
ANUNWWO) pup SIAPIN0I YIOMIIN 3314 V/N jonuia| pue Jawwa essydng saAiuasuf yiop Bupioy 0T ‘zg Aenuey
1949y ‘wrdog:T - "wdoo:eT
Ajunwwo) 9914 Vv/N |enutA wes] uonuarald] ‘apensiad ‘uonsany -4do vzoz ‘Tt Asenuey|
|euolssajold oM
1e190S ‘LJINT ‘dHINT Pty ‘urdgQ:s - ‘w'ogo:g
Hois Msianun aubog EEVN] 09 Aysianun aupog oy[azmy Ijif IS414 Y3[D3H [DIUBIN INPY 20z ‘IT Asonuoy|
‘wed g0:s - "we gg:g|
sispinold 1] aseyd ssulel] Y3 uted] v207 ‘2z-12
NIOMIBN 4O JJB1S pased-33uapiag panau| ECYE| V/N swaisAs A uoisay| sguuuar epuarg|  Suimaiaseiug jeuoneano| yaJewy pue T - T Atenuer
Buyasuno)
[EUOISS3J0Id HIOM 20589 3N ‘ujour]
je120s ‘14N ‘dHNT 19235 YInos OELT s331g ‘IN'd 00:2T - 'W°V 0€°8
519pin0id 3i0MI1aN 3314 0'€ SHEI| ®YIOH 7 ROOS Ser 1Ind 3npy 0Z-¥10 20z ‘s Asenuer
Buyjasuno)
|euoissajoid HJOM
121905 ‘LN ‘dHINT a3 Piv ‘w*dgQ:s - ‘w008
Ayunwwo) 3.4 09 SWwa3sAs A uoibay| 1431 pup D3z Jif}  3ISNH Y3[O3H [OIUSA YINOA €202 'S 12qwa3Q
s1aquisw
Auunwwod 10} 0TS
Buasuno)

S|eUO|SS240.d Yl|ESH |eolreyag n:mﬁ
‘asuodsay sisu) ‘yYoledsiq ‘JuaIRII0UT Me]

sIqWIBIA wea| asuodsay
sisl) pue ‘yatedsig
‘JUaWDII0JUTF MET 10} 3214

[BUOISS3J0.d YIOM
[e190S 14N ‘dHINT
9

0T#89 3N ‘AND eysesgaN
peoy uenjAs 00LT
38po HeyuRls

siayeads snoLiep

JUAWISSBSSY 12Uy Yl|eaH
[eJoineyag -y13d U

‘wrdog:y - "wepo:g
€707 ‘9T 19qWIIAON

Qv pue Sugesuno)
|euo1ssaj0.1d MO

80589 IN .:_ou:_.{

1e130S ‘14N ‘dHW1 BALIQ] UOljeWIo)SuURI] TZOZ siuer euys] 1 aseyd (Iw) ‘wrd gg:f - "wWe 08
SI9PIAOId YIOMISN JO Hels nmmmm-mu:wgﬁ 2914 A sndwe) uoneaouu|| pue sBuluusf epuaig]  Suimaiaialul (BUOlBALION €207 ‘LT-9T J9qWIAAON
2duaipny 1984e 150) sn3d uoledoq Jajuasald uonduosaq /adoy _ sawii] /aleq
PoTOU SSIMISYI0 SSS[UM EYSeIqaN "U[oduUlT Ul Py 3q 03 S3U Eﬂf&

sguiuiel] Sujwoadn

Swa1sAs A uoiday




Surasuno)
|euoissajold oM

121205 ‘LJINT ‘dHIN PIv| ‘w'dpQ:S - "W'n00:8
Ayunwwo) 2314 09 swaysAs A uoibay agl 15414 Y3jp3aH [DIUSN HNPY 20T ‘8T 3unf|
™ _—
Ajunwwod 10§ G/$
Suresuno) 0S89 3N ‘ujoour]
ssaquIaly wea) asuodsay | [euolssajold HIOM 19915 ||IH OTL
S[EUOISS401d Y1|eOH |elolABYyag pue sis1I) pue ‘yoledsia 1e10s ‘14N ‘dHIN 133u3) Juiuiea] (v139) Juswissassy 1ealyl ‘wrd gg:p-"We 00:8
rasuodsay Sisi) ‘Yotedsiq ‘JUaWI0UT MET| “JUSIDII0MT MET J0j 3314 L {euoISsa)04d UOMI|D UoQ sJoxeads SnoLeA Y}{EaH jesolaeyag Yinop 20z ‘TT 2uny|
Suyasuno)
|eUOISS3J01d HJOM Z0S89 3N ‘ujodu
[e190S ‘14INT ‘dH 192135 Yanos OEYT sasug "IN"d 00°ZT - "'V 0€:8|
SI3pIn0.id IOMIZN 2.4 0'€ SHaI| MI0H '3 1309S Slwe( iind 3inpy 0Z-v1a| %202 ‘L duny|
1319y ‘wrdgg:T - "wdoo:zt
Ajunwwe) 9944 Vv/N |enuiA wed| uoluaAlid ‘apensiad ‘uonsand -yYdo 20z ‘ot Aey
Sujasuno)
|euoissaj04d “OM
[e190S ‘14N ‘dHIN piv wrdQQ:§ - 'u'rp0:8
Ayjunwiwo) 214 09 SwaysAs A uotbay agi| 3514 Yy3jpdH [PIUIN YINOA vZ0Z ‘9T fl4dy
sauof syfauag A3indas [o1os Jo
-XLIPUSH SUI|SPEWN| M3IAIBAQ UY iNOA Jof yiom “wrd WOE:T - 00:2T
Ayunwiwo?) pup s1apinoid YJomaN EETN] Vv/N swasAs A uoibay| pue Jowwa] essiBIN| SaAiualu| yJop budio tzoz ‘ot |tidy
JQV1 pue uasuno)
|euUOISSD401d HIOM
S13pIACId 1e190S ‘LJINT ‘dHIN Sujures) uoidweyd (IN) ‘wird 00:§ - "W'E OE:8
%10MIBN JO JJBIS PAseg-2IuapIAg paau| 2914 S/ swa3sAg A uoiday sguiuuar epuasg|  Guimaiaiajul jeuolleARON vzoz ‘s udy
Suj@suno)
[euOISS3)01d HIOM Z0S89 N ‘ujoaun
121905 ‘L4INT ‘dHIN 19235 YIN0S OEVT s58ug "W'd 00:2T - "INV 0€:8
Siapinoid JIOMiaN 3.4 0'E SHgI| SUI0H 1§ 103§ Alwer jind ynpy 0¢-via $20Z ‘S udy
Ajunwwo) 2914 V/N |lenuiA weal uonuaAdldl  ‘apensiad ‘uonisanD -¥d0 702 ‘8 Y1e
[BUOISS3}0.d "YJOM 20589 IN ‘ujodur]
1e120S ‘L4IN1T ‘dHINT 13243§ YOS OEYT s88ug ‘W'd 00°TT - 'W'V 0€:8
S1apIn0Id JI0MIAN 3.4 0'E SHail| SUIoH 1B 103§ dlwe[ 1ind 3npy 0Z-v10 v20T ‘T Yiew
SurPsuno)
|eUOISSaJ0.d O
121905 ‘L4INT ‘dHIN a3 4 ‘wrdgp:s - ‘uwrogo:g
Ayunwwo) a4 09 swiaishs A uotbay| 13l pup DY|3ZnY |lif)  3sid YID3H |DIUIN INPY pZ0z ‘02 A1oniqaj
asualpny jadsel 150D snNID uonesn Jajuasald uondudsag / vdoy sawil] /areq

pajoU SSTMISY T

SN "UJOSUIT UT P[3Y 39 0F STUIUTET ||V

sSuiuies] Suiwoadn

swaisAs A uoiSay




_81_

|3A97 JamoT
‘wooJsse|) uoneinp3 1Inay - sdnoso “wd gg:9 - 0€:S
paJnbai uonesisidas oN ‘19915 YI9T 'S TTTT Aunwwo) (dvam) ueld 10 “urd 00:S - 00°p
2314 AUON sndwe) 31sap uehig Jeis yjeay uehig|  uoidy A1anoday ssaulPM shepsiny)

|19Aa7 JamoT

‘wooJsse|) uotieanpy HLNOA - mn:o._wﬂ
paJinbas uopiesnsisal oN 192.1S YI9T 'S TTCT Ajunwuso) (dvam) ueld "wd 00:£ - 00:9
Ajunwwio) 2914 ENY| sndwe) 159 uelug Jieis yyesy velig|  uondy A12A023Y SSAU(IPM shepsan]
Toneoaae
Sujujesy Jojel|ide) e pugns
01 8ZAN4DDIANWNMJ
HY9H/319'SWYO4//:SdLIH ou| ‘wrd 00:¢ - "We 006
Auunwiwo) 0} 09 QUON val] ‘eanenu;dudqiam| - Suiuiel) soieyed VM €202 ‘01-9 Ateniqay
SI13Y1Q 404 pasrunouuy ssujuiel)
TroTToe
Alunwiwod 104 0STS
Suypsuno)

SISqWISIA wea| dsuodsay | ([euolssajold HIOM 80589 IN ‘ujooun
S|RUO(SSDJ0.d YI[ESH [eJOIARYDg pue sist1) pue ‘yazedsig 1e190S ‘1 4INT ‘dHINT 3ALIQ UOjeWIO)SURL| TZOT UBWISSISSY 3By L ‘wdog:p - “wepo:s
‘asuodsay SIS ‘Yajedsig ‘JUBWDI0JUT MET| ‘JUBWII0IUT MET J0) 334 0t sndwe) co_.um>och siojeads snoiiep yljeaH |eloiaeyaq -y13g 20z ‘T Isn8ny - gz A|Inr

2JuaIpny 1981 150D snN3Id uole’0 _ J19juasaid uondudsaq / didot sawi]/aleq
_uwuo.mlﬂn._‘;._wcﬂ Oim.w.va_d: mv_m.mg.ﬁ_,wz .:_Ouuﬂ..mm_\ﬁ_lﬂ.—‘qz aq 0} mMﬁ:_mL v
sSujujeq) Sujwoadn

swiaisAs A uoiday






